
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
ABSENT: 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, January 22, 2018. 

CONVENED: 
ADJOURNED: 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF HARLBOROUGff 

2818 FEB - I P 1: 5~. 

2. From City Councilor Delano - Proposed Zoning Amendments - Medical and Recreational Marijuana, X18-
1007151. 

3. Communication from the Mayor re: various mid-year transfer requests which moves funds from and to 
various accounts as noted within the agenda packet. 

4. Communication from the Mayor re: Executive Office of Elder Affairs grant awarded to the Council on Aging 
in the amount of $65,019.00 to provide exercise programs, transportation, additional enrichment 
opportunities for seniors and administrative support. 

5. Communication from the Mayor re: Emergency Management Performance grant awarded to the Fire 
Department in the amount of$9,460.00 to purchase additional personal protective equipment. 

6. Communication from the Mayor re: FYI 8 Student Awareness of Fire Education (S.A.F.E.) & FYI 8 Senior 
Safe grants awarded to the Fire Department in the amounts of$5,407.00 & $2,813.00 respectively to create 
student and senior awareness of Fire Safety programs. 

7. Communication from the Mayor re: Appointments of Christopher Russ & Greg Gallagher to the Planning 
Board for five-year terms to expire the first Monday in February 2023 and to thank Brian Dupont for his time 
on the Planning Board as he's not seeking reappointment. 

8. Communication from the Mayorre: Reappointments of Barbara Fenby, Colleen Hughes, Sean Fay and Philip 
Hodge to the Planning Board for five-years terms which expire on the first Monday in February 2023. 

9. Communication from Metropolitan Area Planning Council re: 1) Multifamily Design Review Guidelines 2) 
Multifamily Development Review Criteria, 3) Background information on TDR, 4) MA Subsidized Housing 
Inventory for Marlborough & 5) Housing Needs Assessment. 

10. Communication from City Solicitor, Donald Rider, re: Application for LED Sign Special Permit, Mobile Gas 
Station, 656 Boston Post Rd. East, in proper legal form, Order No. 17 /18-1007068C. 

11. Communication from City Solicitor, Donald Rider, re: Application for LED Sign Special Permit, Halfway 
Cafe, 820 Boston Post Road East, in proper legal form, Order No. 17/18-1007069C. 

12. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer, Pam Wilderman re: for Sign Special Permit, Dalla Nails, 
115 Apex Dr., Unit 1., Order No. 16/17/18-1006443. 

13. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer, Pam Wilderman re: for Sign Special Permit, Batteries & 
Bulbs, 58 Apex Dr., Order No. 16/17/18-1006443TT. 

14. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer, Pam Wilderman re: for Sign Special Permit, MindTrek, 
111-169 Apex Dr., Order No. 16/17/18-1006443UU. 

15. Minutes, Conservation Commission, December 7, 2017. 

16. Minutes, Planning Board, December 18, 2017. 

17. Minutes, School Committee, November 4 & December 12, 2017. 

18. Minutes, Traffic Commission, December 19, 2017. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PD As must be turned off or put in silent mode upon 
entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. Express 
authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 





CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Lisa M. Thomas 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

JANUARY 22, 2018 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF M,\fll.BOROUGH 

ZOIB JAN 2b A II: ti 0 

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, January 22, 2018 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, Robey, 
Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish and Landers. Meeting adjourned at 8:59 PM. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting JANUARY, 8, 2018, FILE; 
adopted. Councilor Oram recused. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from President Clancy - Amended Proposed Zoning 
Ordinance as it pertains to powers and procedures of Special Permit granting 
authority; Execution of Agreement to Extend Time in Which to Act on a Special 
Permit, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITIEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND 
ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY FEBRUARY 26, 2017; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilor Delano: (1) Proposed Amendment 
Medical Marijuana Ordinance; (2) Proposed Recreational Marijuana Ordinance 
WITHDRAWN; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the transfer request in the amount of $32,960.00 which moves funds from 
Local Inspector to Assistant Building Commissioner to fund the position of Assistant 
Building Commissioner, refer to FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

I I ' -BUDGETTAANSFERS I I 
CITY OF fMRLBOROUGH 

I I :DEPT: : hspec!loos :rnw YEAR: I 201~ 
I I I I 

i 
' I 

' 

I I (rn:JM ACCOOO: I 110 ACCOlt/T: I i i 
~lliloola 

-------1 
I Id -

!O!gc:ole ·otj&:1-IAioo.,,t~~- 1MK11i-
-h -fr : I A'llilr& i I ______ 

-exgc:oJe ·,Ctje:t - 1ktwf~--rlWm-1 
'~ ;MW't 
I 

1:_____ r-· 1 · -~---, ___ __:___..__r---1---~ -r----J 
i I . 

I ~ 
i j 

' $83,002.6:l I $3Z900.00, 1~2411XX11! E-02xi 11.ocai hspear $32,900.00 2411XX111 , ro:1951 lffislBldgComm~slooe! ! $iioo' I 

i I I I I j ' Ii I I 
I 

i 
~ 

I 
___, 

'. I iReasat I Ftr.ds aaab1e ck1e to creaioo cl new !Xlllti:ri ! 1To ir,:i tlToog1 .hroe ll, 2018 I i ' -j 

f--1 ! il1d wcai:y cl Bulwl;J f.anrrissicM 

11 

i ' I I ! I 
I ! 

-, 
: i ' I 

. • i : r--i-' I I' I • I ' : . + I I -i . . ' -' $32.900.00 ~ 1T- - • I I •. ____ . ; $3Z!i61.00i JTi:ia - . I 1, tL __ ~-- ___ . _____ 
··-·' ·------- .J 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JANUARY 22, 2018 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Mike Ossing to the MEDC Executive Board, FILE; 
adopted. 

Councilor Ossing abstained. 

ORDERED: That the Apex Sign Request, Kelly Services, 58 Apex Drive, APPROVED; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from MA State Lottery Commission re: O'Hearn's 
Tavern, 11 B Florence Street, Keno License, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, Board 
of Commission meetings, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Recreation Commission, May 10, 2017 & September 13, 
2017, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a. Elizabeth Newton, 38 B Oak Street, Franklin, pothole or other road defect. 
b. Margarita Alfarodegluarado, 24 Harriman Road, Hudson, pothole or other 

road defect. 

ORDERED: It is moved, in conformance with MOL c. 30A, § 21(a)(3), that the 
Marlborough City Council conduct an executive session for the purpose of discussing 
strategy in pending litigation concerning a land use request involving a property off 
Boston Post Road, as an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating 
position of the City of Marlborough and the City Council, and the chair hereby 
declares that an open meeting may have that effect. 

It is further moved and stated that the City Council will re-convene in open session 
after the executive session 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11-Nay: 0 
Yea: Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, Oram, 
Ossing & Robey. 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Ossing reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

Marlboro City Council Finance Committee 
Tuesday January 9, 2018 

In Council Chambers 

JANUARY 22, 2018 

Finance Committee Members Present: Chairman Ossing; Councilors Robey, and 
Dumais. 

Finance Committee Members Absent: Councilors Oram and Irish 

Other Councilors in Attendance: Councilors Clancy, Delano, Juaire, Landers and 
Doucette. 

The meeting convened at 6:35 PM. 

1. Order No. 17-1007120 A&B - Authorize Purchase of 28 Witherbee 
Stre.et and Transfer $459,720.84 from Undesignated Fund for Library 
Project Land Acquisition - The Finance Committee reviewed the 
Mayor's letter dated December 14, 2017 requesting the authorization to 
purchase and the approval of a transfer of $459,720.84 from the 
Undesignated Fund to purchase the property at 28 Witherbee Street as part 
of the land acquisition for the Library Renovation Project. The Finance 
Committee voted 3 - 0 to authorize the purchase and approve the 
transfer. 

The Finance Committee agreed to support suspending the rules at the January 
22, 2018 City Council meeting to approve the orders. 

The Finance Committee adjourned at 6:47 PM. 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee: 

City Council Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, January 9, 2018, 6:50 PM- In Council Chambers 

Minutes and Report 

Present: Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor Landers, Councilor Delano, & Councilors Clancy, 
Doucette, Dumais, Juaire, and Ossing. Also attending were Cynthia Panagore Griffin, 
Assistant City Solicitor, City of Marlborough and John Ghiloni, DPW Commissioner. 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 JANUARY 22, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Order No. 17 1007122-Communication from Mayor Vigeant re: Eminent Order 
of Taking related to the Public Library project. 

The mayor's letter of December 14, 2017 was read. In it he stated that the proposed 
trucing by eminent domain the fee simple interest in the land at 28 and 29 Witherbee 
Streets effectively clears the title in both of these properties and relieves the owners 
of the time and expense to do so and the City's right to clear title by trucing was 
reserved in the purchase and sale agreements for each of the properties. He also asked 
that Council approval of the Eminent domain order not be approved until the transfer 
for 28 Witherbee Street was approved. 

The City Council approved the transfer request for funds to purchase 29 Witherbee 
Street at its December 18, 2017 meeting. At its January 9th meeting, the Finance 
Committee voted to reco=end approval of a transfer for the 28 Witherbee Street 
property and to Suspend the Rules for action at the January 22nd meeting. 

Councilor Delano moved to approve the Eminent Domain Order of Trucing for 28 and 
29 Witherbee Streets with monetary award of $1.00 for each property as adequate 
compensation and damage for the trucing. The motion was seconded and the motion 
carried 3-0. 

The committee agreed to ask for a Suspension of Rules for this to be voted on at 
the January 22nd meeting pending approval of the transfer recommendation from 
the Finance Committee. 

It was moved and seconded to adjourn; motion carried 3-0. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM. 

City Council Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018, 6:00 PM- In Council Chambers 

Minutes and Report 

Present: Chairman Katie Robey, President Clancy, and Councilors Doucette, Dumais, 
Juaire, and Ossing. Also attending were John Ghiloni, DPW Commissioner; David 
Giorgi, Police Chief; and Ted Scott, DPW Assistant Commissioner of Operations. 

Order No. 18-1007147 The City Council Urban Affairs Committee meet with 
DPW Commissioner Ghiloni and Police Chief Giorgi to consider replacing the 
seasonal (winter) all night parking ban in the City of Marlborough with an 
ordinance providing for a Declaration of a Snow Emergency during which no 
parking of vehicles would be allowed on any streets or ways that are plowed by 
the City. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 JANUARY 22, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Although the order that was submitted by councilors Juaire and Delano mentioned 
Urban Affairs committee, this was referred to Legislative & Legal Affairs as well as 
the Traffic Commission. Councilor Juaire stated his reasons why he had proposed this 
and discussion occurred by Commissioner Ghiloni and Chief Giorgi and other 
councilors in attendance. Fire Chief Breen was unable to attend but had submitted a 
letter to councilors with the chair quoting some of his comments and apprehension for 
a change. In the end, Commissioner Ghiloni stated he could not recommend a change 
to the current practice and Chief Giorgi agreed. 

President Clancy moved to recommend a negative vote on replacing the current 
seasonal winter parking ban with something else. The motion was second and carried 
2-0. President Clancy also moved to recommend the Council remove this the Traffic 
Commission as a majority of its members have had a chance to speak and they have 
no jurisdiction on the parking ban. The motion was seconded and carried 2-0. 

The committee also discussed Order No. 17-1007097-lA & 2A, Communication from 
Mayor Vigeant regarding Proposed Lodging House Ordinances to comprehensively 
regulate lodging homes. This matter was tabled in committee until the mayor could 
offer further information. 

Councilor Tunnera reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Personnel Committee 
Date: January 22, 2018 
Location: City Council Chamber. 2nd Floor. City Hall. 140 Main Street 

Convened: 6:47PM-Adjourned: 7:04PM 
Present: Chairman Tunnera; Personnel Committee Members Councilors Irish and 
Landers. 

Councilors Clancy, Dumais, Ossing, and Robey; Councilor Oram arrived late; Mayor 
Vigeant was also present. 

Order No. 17/18-1007051: The Appointment of William Dunbar to the 
Conservation Commission for a three-year term. Recommendation of the 
Personnel Committee is to approve the appointment of William Dunbar to the 
Conservation Commission. Mr. Dunbar stated that he has been working with 
Conservation Office Ryder for many years taking photographs. President Clancy 
stated that Mr. Dunbar will replace Larry Roy, a 35-year member of the Conservation 
Commission, and has been attending Conservation Commission meetings since we 
expressed interest for him to join us. The Conservation Commission is a 7-member 
board that meets twice a month during the year. There is a longstanding tradition of 
long term membership by board members. 

Motion made by Councilor Landers, seconded by chair, to approve the 
appointment of William Dunbar. The motion carried 3-0. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 JANUARY 22, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Order No. 17/18-1007112: The Appointment of Joseph Bisol to the Council on 
Aging for a four-year term. Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to 
approve the appointment of Joseph Bisol to the Council on Aging Board. Mr. Bisol 
is a 42-year resident of the City and volunteered to serve as a member of the COA. He 
has been a member of the senior center and visits the fitness center several times 
during the week. He stated that he looks forward to listening to ideas of 
Marlborough's seniors. He stated that the city is fortunate to have the beautiful facility 
at Ward Park and happy that the center is very well maintained. 

Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Landers, to approve the 
appointment of Joseph Bisol. The motion carried 3-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 3-0. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:04PM. 

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: January 9, 2018 
Location: City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 5:33 PM-Adjourned: 6:34 PM 

Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Juaire, 
Landers, Doucette, and Tunnera; and Councilors Clancy, Dumais, Ossing, and Robey; 
Donald Rider (City' Solicitor, City of Marlborough); Carolyn Parker; Amy 
Lynch, Bob Messier, and John Grasso 

Order No. 17-1007068: Application for Sign Special Permit, Mobil, 656 Boston 
Post Road East, in which the four manual price panels will be removed and 
replaced with two LED price panels for regular and diesel prices. Carolyn Parker 
of 3 Lorion Avenue, Worcester, MA, appeared on behalf of Mobil, 656 Boston Post 
Road East, for a discussion ofits request for two LED price panels replacing its current 
sign of four manual price panels. Chairman Delano received assurance from the 
applicant that the sign would adhere to the technical specifications as stated in the City 
code with regards to its brightness levels. The discussion continued regarding the 
pump toppers which are required by the State and whether they would also need City 
Council approval. The Urban Affairs Committee agreed to include the pump toppers 
in the special permit decision and they would be numerical only with no other 
advertising allowed on the pumps. The committee approved the pump toppers and 
other signs as strictly numerical allowing for fuel costs only. The Urban Affairs 
Committee agreed to request a suspension of the rules at their January 22, 2018 City 
Council meeting to refer the special permit decision to the Legal Department to be 
placed in proper form. 

Motion made by Councilor Juaire, seconded by Chair, to approve the sign special 
permit as amended. The motion carried 5-0. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 JANUARY 22, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Order No. 17-1007069: Application for Sign Special Permit, Halfway Cafe, 820 
Boston Post Road East, for proposed new 90" x 96" x 15" double sided U.L. listed 
LED internally illuminated sign with 31" x 66" electronic message board. Amy 
Lynch, representative of the sign company, Bob Messier (Daktronics), manufacturer 
of the product, and John Grasso, proprietor of Halfway Cafe, appeared before the 
Urban Affairs Committee for a discussion of their request for a new LED internally 
illuminated sign with an electronic message board for the Halfway Cafe. Chairman 
Delano confirmed the applicant had read the City's sign regulations and understood 
the requirements for their sign. He stated they were within all stated limits of sixty 
square feet for their sign of which twenty-five percent or fifteen square feet can be the 
electronic message board. The electronic message board would have no pictures or 
moving displays and include words only. It was noted that a condition stating the 
plans and/or documentation as provided by the applicant would become part of the 
special permit decision was omitted and would be included in the final version, the 
language is as follows: "All plans and/or other documentation provided by the 
Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended during the Application/hearing 
process before the City Council and/or the Urban Affairs Committee, are incorporated 
into and become part of this LED Sign Special Permit, and become conditions and 
requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by the City Council." The Urban 
Affairs Committee agreed to request a suspension of the rules at their January 22, 2018 
City Council meeting to refer the special permit decision to the Legal Department to 
be placed in proper form. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, to approve the sign 
special permit as amended. The motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:34 PM. 

1-7



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 JANUARY 22, 2018 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted. 

ORDERED: That by Order No. 16-1006760B the City Council of the City of Marlborough 
appropriated funds and approved the use of said funds to bind an offer by the City on 
a purchase and sales agreement for 28 Witherbee Street, and that by Order No.17-
1006978-2 the City Council authorized the Mayor to negotiate and enter into said 
purchase and sales agreement, the performance of which is contingent upon a 
favorable vote of the City Council authorizing the City to acquire the parcel for the 
amount stated in said agreement and an appropriation of sufficient funds for said 
purchase, the Mayor, having thereby negotiated a purchase and sales agreement 
bound by an offer to purchase, the City Council hereby authorizes the City to acquire 
the parcel in the total amount of $483,916.67 as provided in said purchase and sales 
agreement, and further appropriates the balance due on said purchase by approving 
the transfer request, as noted below, in the amount of$459, 720.84 which moves funds 
from the Undesignated Fund to Land Acquisition, APPROVED; adopted. 

CIIY OF MARLBOROUGH 

,DEPT: 
BUDGET TRANSFERS- 1 

-~-,--'---r-.,-----.--.=F~·CA"'"L'""YEA=R:::-· -,, -,---20=18,_i --1-r--
----k---f--l--+--+-~--+. -~---· l 

M ACCOUNT: iTO ACCOUNT: -·------ ' Allilable l I i I , , , Allilable 
._, Ba1_an_ce __ L1Am_oo_n_t -+-+!-Ory-Code-++, 10-bjec_t._l '-A-ccoo_n_,t Des-c-ript-ioo:--L--+:Am-oo-nt-+--+-:o-~ Code--+I "-10~-.ect+l-;+Ac_CIXl_nt Des._, -cri~ioo: I :Balance 

' I I I i 
·-~~:---1-1 -1----i-, -i-,4----"--- 1 j 1 ' 

I ! ! • ! , ' ' I' ' 
' ·'--4---4-l I' I ·-~-l----!--~----rr--"'+ 1-+--;;;;;i 
f...;T...;.9:m...;·~_104_.00._I .cl ...;.$45...;9'...;720_.84~1 -,~_10000_1~cl _35900.....;..I ..,..:u_ndes...,ig...;naled_Fu_nd_..,._,...;1 $459;....:..,7_20.84_,l_;.193_00006_,_! ..;I 58_12+0' _,

1

_Lan...;dkq...;.u...;isiu...;on--'"' _! IO.OO: 
j' I : ! 

!..---· ,_Reasoo:-i--+.iP"""urch~as..Le an+d""'sal+e o1'0".28"'"Wic:-lhem"'"'ee""'s_1reet __ ,_~---'--lr 
'----'...;._.....;. ____ .....,_~.--, 

'! 11 
; ' 
'! 

1 $459,720.841 Tota -------·~~-
$459,720.841 Total i ; · , -~-~'~·-

Yea:11-Nay:O 
Yea: Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, Oram, 
Ossing & Robey. 

1-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 

Suspension of the Rules requested- granted. 

ORDERED: 
Eminent Domain Order of Taking 

JANUARY 22, 2018 

WHEREAS, the City Cowicil of the City of Marlborough has detennined that the 
public welfare, safety, and common convenience require that the fee simple interest in 
certain parcels of land located at 28 Witherbee Street and at 29 Witherbee Street, as 
more particularly described herein, be taken by eminent domain as general corporate 
property, confirming and making clear the title of the City of Marlborough to said 
parcels of land and for other municipal purposes, and that the taking by eminent 
domain is reasonable and necessary to carry out the aforementioned purposes; and, 

WHEREAS, in order to promote the public welfare, safety, common convenience, and 
necessity, it is necessary to take by Eminent Domain the fee simple interests in the 
land for the purposes described herein; and, 

WHEREAS, all preliminary requirements of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 79 
having been complied with; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City Cowicil of the City 
of Marlborough, acting in accordance with the power and authority conferred by the 
City Charter, Division 1, Section 30, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 79 and 
every power and authority thereto enabling, and in the exercise of the power and 
authority conferred by said laws, does.hereby take by Eminent Domain the fee simple 
interest in the following described land, including all structures, trees and other 
vegetation thereon, together with any and all appurtenant easements and interests. 

DESCRIPTION OF LANDT AKEN 

1. Street address: 28 Witherbee Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Fee simple interest: Being approximately 16,117.2 square feet, more or less, ofland 
at 28 Witherbee Street, Marlborough, MA, known and numbered as Map 69, Parcel 
235 on the Assessors' Map of the City of Marlborough. For further description, see 
below owners' deed recorded with Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 25364, 
Page 378. 

OWNERS: Katherine A. Ribeiro (flea Katherine R. Ribeiro) and Paulo S. Ribeiro 

2. Street Address: 29 Witherbee Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Fee simple interest: Being approximately 8,698.93 square feet, more or less, ofland 
at 29 Witherbee Street, Marlborough, MA, known and numbered as Map 69, Parcel 
245 on the Assessors' Map of the City of Marlborough. For further description, see 
below owners' deed recorded with Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 4 7304, 
Page 279. 

OWNERS: Roy E. Hansen and Eileen Maguire 

1-9



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 JANUARY 22, 2018 

The ownership of said parcels and each of them are supposed to be as stated herein, 
but said fee simple interest and each of them are hereby taken whether the ownership 
is as stated herein or otherwise. Owners have waived and released the City of 
Marlborough from all damages and claims resulting from said taking, and have 
waived their right to appeal or contest said taking. 

TABLE OF AWARDS 

The City Council hereby makes the following awards for damages for the owner or 
owners ofrecord: 

OWNERS MARLBOROUGH 
ASSESSORS' 
MAP/PARCEL 

Katherine A. Ribeiro 69/235 
(flea Katherine R. Ribeiro) 
and Paulo S. Ribeiro 

Roy E. Hansen 69/245 
and Eileen Maguire 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea:11-Nay:O 

AWARD 

$1.00 

$1.00 

Yea: Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, Oram, 
Ossing & Robey. 

Suspension of the Rules requested- granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Sign Special Permit, Mobil, 656 Boston Post Road 
East, in which the four manual price panels will be removed and replaced with two 
LED price panels for regular and diesel prices, refer to CITY SOLICITOR TO 
PLACE IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING OF FEBRAURY 5, 2018; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested- granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Sign Special Permit, Halfway Cafe, 820 Boston Post 
Road East, for proposed new 90" x 96" x 15" double sided U.L. listed LED internally 
illuminated sign with 31" x 66" electronic message board, refer to CITY 
SOLICITOR TO PLACE IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE NEXT CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRAURY 5, 2018; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the City Council Operations and Oversight Committee meet with DPW 
Commissioner Ghiloni, Fire Chief Breen and Police Chief Giorgi to reconsider the 
seasonal (winter) all night parking ban in the City of Marlborough and whether 
parking shall be allowed on streets deemed wide enough so as not to constitute a 
hazard to city emergency vehicles if residents are allowed to park on the street during 
the winter season or even if they are deemed to be parked illegally during snow 
emergencies, TABLED; adopted. 

Councilor Delano opposed. 

1-10



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 JANUARY 22, 2018 

ORDERED: That the Mayor Vigeant, DPW Commissioner Ghiloni, and Assistant DPW 
Commissioner Higgins address the Urban Affairs Committee regarding the closing of 
the Millharn Water Treatment Plant last year, including the present status of the 
facility, associated financial impacts, and future plans for the site, refer to URBAN 
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Councilor Oram opposed. 

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is 
herewith adjourned at 8:59 PM. 

1-11



Lisa Thomas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

City Council 
Thursday, February 1, 2018 11 :56 AM 
Lisa Thomas 
Steven Kerrigan; Sara Corbin 
For February 5, 2018 Agenda from City Councilor Delano - Proposed Zoning 
Amendments - Medical and Recreational Marijuana 
2.1.2018 REV. draft Medical Marijuana.docx; 2.1.2018 Rev. Draft COMBINED Marijuana 
Zoning Ordinance.docx 

High 

:;;;: S?c-, 
--1-;; -< .... ...., o-< 

l'TI "T\ ("J ::0 = :er-"" fTI(") 

:i,, si!"" 
~ ·< 

)> 
:;en.,, 
oOO - ::x,.., - a:! .. . c::n 

(11 §!flt .., 

1 

2-1



ORDERED: 

THAT, PURSUANT TO§ 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED BY ADDING THERETO AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 650-17, entitled "Table ofUses," is hereby amended by deleting in its entirety the 
use entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" and by inserting in place thereof the 
following: 

RR Al A2 A3 RB RC B CA LI I MV 
Medical marijuana 
treatment centers ( 45) N N N N N N SP N SP N N 

2. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended by adding to said 
section a new paragraph ( 45), as follows: 

( 45) Medical marijuana treatment centers: 

(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the B and LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough 
town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of 
the B and LI districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston 
Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; 

(b) Shall have frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road); 
and 

( c) Shall be subject to the provisions of local and state laws, standards and regulations, 
and ordinances including without limitation§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
medical marijuana treatment center, agreements between the medical marijuana 
treatment center and the City of Marlborough, and a Special Permit from the City 
Council (the "Special Permit Granting Authority"). 

3. Section 650-32 entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" is hereby deleted in its 
entirety and inserted in place thereof shall be the following: 

§650-32 

A. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER 

Subject to the provisions of this Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 40A of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 941 of the Massachusetts General Laws, 

2-2



and 105 CMR 725.000, all as amended, the City of Marlborough Zoning 
Ordinance will not prohibit the location of a center for medical marijuana 
treatment within the City of Marlborough, but will instead regulate such centers. 
A Medical Marijuana Treatment Center should provide medical support, 
security, oversight by a physician, and standards that meet or exceed 105 CMR 
725.000. These Centers should not compete to provide streamlined care to 
patients and should not provide a location for patients to wait for treatment in 
the vicinity of children. Therefore, to ensure that these Centers are located in 
such a way as to not pose a direct threat to the health or safety of either 
qualifying patients or the public at large, the provisions of this section will apply 
to all such Centers. 

B. In the interpretation of this chapter, the meanings of words and phrases shall be 
according to the definitions included in Chapter 941 of the Massachusetts 
General Laws and 105 CMR 725.00, as amended, unless the context shows 
another sense to be intended. For purposes of this chapter, the following 
definitions shall also apply: 

MARIJUANA-INFUSED PRODUCT (MIP) means a product infused with 
marijuana that is intended for use or consumption, including but not limited to 
edible products, ointments, aerosols, oils, and tinctures. These products, when 
created or sold by a Recreational Marijuana Retail Sales business, shall not be 
considered a food or a drug as defined in M.G.L. c. 94, § 1. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA shall mean all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa L., 
whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; and resin extracted from any part of 
the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the plant, its seeds or resin. It does not include the mature stalks 
of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from the seeds of 
the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the mature stalks, except the resin extracted therefrom, fiber, oil, 
or cake or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. The 
term also includes MIPs except where the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER shall refer to the site(s) of 
dispensing, cultivation, and preparation of marijuana; shall mean a not-for-profit 
entity registered under 105 CMR 725 .100 and known thereunder as a registered 
marijuana dispensary (RMD), that acquires, cultivates, possesses, processes 
(including development of related products such as edible marijuana-infused 
products (MIPs ), tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), transfers, transports, 
sells, distributes, dispenses, or administers marijuana, products containing 
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to registered qualifying 
patients or their personal caregivers; and shall be subject to the regulations under 
§ 650-32 of this Ordinance. 

2-3



MEDICAL USE OF MARJJUANA shall mean the acquisition, cultivation, 
possession, processing (including development of related products such as 
Marijuana-Infused Products (MIPs) that are to be consumed by eating or 
drinking, tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), transfer, transport, sale, 
distribution, dispensing, or administration of marijuana, products containing 
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to qualifying patients or 
their personal caregivers. 

C. In such zoning districts where a Special Permit is required for Medical 
marijuana treatment center, upon application, the Special Permit Granting 
Authority shall grant the Special Permit only upon its written determination that 
any adverse effects of the proposed use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts 
to the City or the neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of the 
site, and of the proposal in relation to that site. In addition to any specific factors 
that may be set forth in this Ordinance, the determination shall include, but is 
not limited to, consideration of each of the following: 

I. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal; 
2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading; 
3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services; 
4. Neighborhood character and social structures; 
5. Impacts on the natural environment; 
6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on City services, tax base, and 

employment; 
7. Hours of operation; 
8. Prohibiting the smoking or consumption of marijuana on the premises; 
9. Requiring that contact information be provided to the Chief of Police, the 

Building Commissioner, and the Special Permit Granting Authority; 
I 0. Requiring payment of a community impact fee; 
11. Requiring the submission to the Special Permit Granting Authority of the 

same annual reports that must be provided to the Department of Public 
Health and/or the Cannabis Commission; 

12. Requiring regular inspections by City officials or their agents, and access to 
the same records which are available for inspection to the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts Department of Public Health and/or Cannabis 
Commission; 

13. Requiring employees to undergo a criminal background check, including 
but not limited to CORJ and an additional background check, by the Police 
Chief who shall have the authority to disapprove the employment of any 
person(s) as a result of said background check; 

14. Requiring surveillance cameras, capable of 24-hour video recording, 
archiving recordings and ability to immediately produce images, in, on, 
around or at the premises; 

15. Prohibiting the sale of any materials or items unrelated to the purposes of 
registration by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public 

2-4



Health and/or the Massachusetts Cannabis Commission, including, without 
limitation, tobacco products, clove cigarettes ore-cigarettes; 

16. The ability for the Business to: 
a. provide a secure indoor waiting area for clients; 
b. provide an adequate pick-up/drop-off area; 
c. provide adequate security measures to ensure that no individual 

participant will pose a direct threat to the health or safety of other 
individuals; and 

d. adequately address issues of traffic demand, parking, and queuing, 
especially at peak periods at the Business, and its impact on neighboring 
uses; 

17. Signs and signage; and 
18. Names of businesses, business logos and symbols, subject to state and 

federal law and regulations. 

D. The Special Permit Granting Authority may require the applicant to provide a 
traffic study, at the applicant's expense, to establish the impacts of the peak 
traffic demand. 

E. Applicants for a Special Permit shall be subject to Site Plan Review under 
§ 270-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough. 

F. A medical marijuana treatment center shall not be located: 

a. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a school (as defined in§ 517-
2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) located within the 
City of Marlborough; and 

b. Within a radius of five hundred ( 500) feet of a daycare center ( as defined 
in § 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) located 
within the City of Marlborough. 

The five hundred (500) foot distance in these section F. is measured in a straight line from the 
nearest point of the school or daycare center in question to the nearest point of the building 
within which the proposed Medical Marijuana Treatment Center would be located. 

4. Pursuant to section 72 of chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017, Section 650-32 B. is hereby 
amended by inserting in the definition of the word "Person" and after the words "non­
profit entity" the words ", or a for profit entity", as follows: 

PERSON 
An individual, non-profit entity, or a for profit entity. 

5. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

2-5



ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No 18-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

2-6



ORDERED: 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED BY ADDING THERETO AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses," is hereby amended by deleting in its entirety the 
use entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" and by inserting in place thereof the 
following: 

Medical marijuana 
treatment centers ( 45) 

RR Al A2 A3 RB RC B CA LI I MV 

N N N N N N SP N SP N N 

2. Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses," is hereby amended by inserting a new section for 
the use entitled "Recreational ( adult use) marijuana retail" as follows: 

Recreational ( adult use) 
marijuana retail 
and marijuana accessories 
retail (46) 

RR Al A2 A3 RB RC B CA LI I MV 

N N N N N N SP N SP N N 

3. Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses," is hereby amended by inserting a new section for 
the uses entitled "Medical and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, independent 
testing laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter" as follows: 

Medical and/or recreational RR Al A2 A3 RB RC B CA LI I MV 
marijuana cultivator, 
independent testing N N N N N N N N SP SP N 
laboratory, product 
manufacturer or 
transporter ( 4 7) 

4. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended by adding to said 
section a new paragraph (45), as follows: 

( 45) Medical marijuana treatment centers: 

(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the Band LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough 
town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of 
the B and LI districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston 
Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; 

1 

2-7



(b) Shall have frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road); 
and 

( c) Shall be subject to the provisions of local and state laws, standards and regulations, 
local ordinances including without limitation§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
medical marijuana treatment center, agreements between the medical marijuana 
treatment center and the City of Marlborough, and a Special Permit from the City 
Council (the "Special Permit Granting Authority"). 

5. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended by adding to said 
section a new paragraph ( 46), as follows: 

(46) Recreational (adult use) marijuana retail and marijuana accessories retail: 

(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the Band LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough 
town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of 
the B and LI districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston 
Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; 

(b) Shall have frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road); 
and 

( c) Shall be subject to the provisions oflocal and state laws, standards and regulations, 
local ordinances including without limitation§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
recreational (adult use) marijuana retail business or marijuana accessories retail 
business, agreements between a recreational (adult use) marijuana retail business or 
marijuana accessories retail business and the City of Marlborough including, with 
respect to the recreational (adult use) marijuana retail business, a host community 
agreement, and a Special Permit from the City Council (the "Special Permit Granting 
Authority"). 

6. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended by adding to said 
section a new paragraph ( 4 7), as follows: 

(47) Medical and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, independent testing 
laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter: 

(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the I and LI Districts located west of 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 495; 

(b) Shall be limited in number to one (1) of each type (cultivator, independent testing 
laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter), but in no event fewer than the 

2 

2-8



number of medical marijuana treatment centers registered to engage in the same type 
of activity in the City of Marlborough; 

( c) Shall be subject to the provisions of local and state laws, standards and regulations, 
local ordinances including without limitation§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
Medical and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, independent testing 
laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter, agreements between the Medical 
and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, independent testing laboratory, 
product manufacturer or transporter and the City of Marlborough, and a Special 
Permit from the City Council (the "Special Permit Granting Authority"); 

(d) All aspects of a medical and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, 
independent testing laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter concerning 
marijuana or products containing marijuana, related supplies or educational materials 
must take place in a fixed location within a fully enclosed building, with the exception 
of the actual transport of marijuana, marijuana products and related supplies, and shall 
not be visible from the exterior of the building; 

( e) No outside storage of marijuana, related supplies, equipment, or educational materials 
is permitted; and 

(f) No marijuana shall be smoked, vaped, eaten or otherwise consumed, ingested, inhaled, 
dermally applied or injected on the premises of a medical and/or recreational (adult 
use) marijuana cultivator, independent testing laboratory, product manufacturer or 
transporter. 

7. Section 650-32 entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" is hereby deleted in its 
entirety and inserted in place thereof shall be the following: 

§650-32 

A. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTERS; RECREATIONAL 
(ADULT USE) MARIJUANA RETAIL AND MARIJUANA ACCESSORIES 
RETAIL; MEDICAL/RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATOR, 
INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, PRODUCT MANUFACTURER 
OR TRANSPORTER 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER: Subject to the provisions 
of this Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
Chapter 94I of the Massachusetts General Laws, and 105 CMR 725.000, all as 
amended, the City of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance will not prohibit the 
location of a center for medical marijuana treatment within the City of 
Marlborough, but will instead regulate such centers. A Medical Marijuana 
Treatment Center should provide medical support, security, oversight by a 
physician, and standards that meet or exceed 105 CMR 725.000. These Centers 
should not compete to provide streamlined care to patients and should not 
provide a location for patients to wait for treatment in the vicinity of children. 

3 

2-9



Therefore, to ensure that these Centers are located in such a way as to not pose 
a direct threat to the health or safety of either qualifying patients or the public at 
large, the provisions of this section will apply to all such Centers. 

B. RECREATIONAL (ADULT USE) MARIJUANA RETAIL AND 
MARIJUANA ACCESSORIES RETAIL: Subject to the provisions of this 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 
94G of the Massachusetts General Laws and 935 CMR 500.00, all as amended, 
the City of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance will not prohibit the location of 
recreational (adult use) marijuana retail business locations and marijuana 
accessories business locations within the City of Marlborough, but will instead 
regulate such businesses. To ensure that these businesses are located in such a 
way as to not pose a direct threat to the health or safety of children and other 
vulnerable populations, the provisions of this section will apply to all such 
businesses. 

C. MEDICAL/RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATOR, 
INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, PRODUCT 
MANUFACTURER OR TRANSPORTER: Subject to the provisions of this 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 
94 I of the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 94G of the Massachusetts 
General Laws, 105 CMR 725.00 and 935 CMR 500.00, all as amended, the City 
of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance will not prohibit the location of cultivators, 
independent testing laboratories, product manufacturers, or transporters, for the 
purposes of medical marijuana or recreational (adult use) marijuana, within the 
City of Marlborough, but will instead regulate such businesses. To ensure that 
these businesses are located in such a way as to not pose a direct threat to the 
health or safety of children and other vulnerable populations, the provisions of 
this section will apply to all such businesses. 

D. In the interpretation of this chapter, the meanings of words and phrases shall be 
according to the definitions inci:Jded in Chapter 941 of the Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 94G of the Massachusetts General Laws, and 935 CMR 
500.00, and 105 CMR 725.00, all as amended, unless the context shows another 
sense to be intended. For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall 
also apply: 

MARIJUANA shall mean all parts of any plant of the genus Cannabis, not 
excepted below and whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; and resin 
extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, 
derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its seeds or resin including 
tetrahydrocannabinol as defined in section 2 of chapter 96G of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, as amended. "Marijuana" does not include the 
mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from 
the seeds of the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, 
mixture, or preparation of the mature stalks, except the resin extracted 

4 

2-10



therefrom, fiber, oil, or cake or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable 
of germination, or hemp. The term also includes MIPs except where the context 
clearly indicates otherwise. 

MARIJUANA ACCESSORIES shall mean equipment, products, devices or 
materials of any kind that are intended or designed for use in planting, 
propagating, cultivating, growing, harvesting, manufacturing, compounding, 
converting, producing, processing, preparing, testing, analyzing, packaging, 
repackaging, storing, containing, injecting, inhaling or otherwise introducing 
marijuana into the body. 

MEDICAL AND/OR RECREATIONAL (ADULT USE) MARIJUANA 
CULTIVATOR, INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, PRODUCT 
MANUFACTURER OR TRANSPORTER as used herein, medical and/or 
recreational (adult use) "marijuana cultivator" means an entity licensed to 
cultivate, process and package marijuana, to deliver to other marijuana 
cultivators, independent testing laboratories, product manufacturers, marijuana 
retailers or any other type of licensed marijuana-related businesses, but not to 
consumers; "independent testing laboratory" means a laboratory that is licensed 
by the Cannabis Control Commission and is (i) accredited to the most current 
International Organization for Standardization 17025 by a third-party 
accrediting body that is a signatory to the International Laboratory Accrediting 
Cooperation mutual recognition arrangement or that is otherwise approved by 
the commission, (ii) independent financially from any medical marijuana 
treatment center or any licensee or marijuana establishment for which it conducts 
a test, and (iii) qualified to test marijuana in compliance with 935 CMR 500.160 
and M.G.L. c. 94G, s. 34; "marijuana product manufacturer" means an entity 
licensed to obtain, manufacture, process and package marijuana and marijuana 
products, to deliver marijuana and marijuana products to marijuana cultivators, 
independent testing laboratories, product manufacturers, marijuana retailers or 
any other type of licensed marijuana-related businesses, but not to consumers; 
"marijuana transporter" means an entity, not otherwise licensed by the Cannabis 
Commission, that is licensed to purchase, obtain, and possess marijuana and 
marijuana products solely for the purpose of transporting, temporary storage, 
sale and distribution to marijuana establishments, not for sale to consumers. 

MARIJUANA-INFUSED PRODUCT (MIP) means a product infused with 
marijuana that is intended for use or consumption, including but not limited to 
edible products, ointments, aerosols, oils, and tinctures. These products, when 
created or sold by a Recreational Marijuana Retail Sales business, shall not be 
considered a food or a drug as defined in M.G.L. c. 94, § I. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA shall mean all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa L., 
whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; and resin extracted from any part of 
the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the plant, its seeds or resin. It does not include the mature stalks 

5 

2-11



of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from the seeds of 
the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the mature stalks, except the resin extracted therefrom, fiber, oil, 
or cake or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. The 
term also includes MIPs except where the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER shall refer to the site(s) of 
dispensing, cultivation, and preparation of marijuana; shall mean a not-for-profit 
entity registered under 105 CMR 725.100 and known thereunder as a registered 
marijuana dispensary (RMD), that acquires, cultivates, possesses, processes 
(including development of related products such as edible marijuana-infused 
products (MIPs), tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), transfers, transports, 
sells, distributes, dispenses, or administers marijuana, products containing 
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to registered qualifying 
patients or their personal caregivers; and shall be subject to the regulations under 
Section 650-32 of this ordinance. 

MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA shall mean the acquisition, cultivation, 
possession, processing (including development of related products such as 
Marijuana-Infused Products (MIPs) that are to be consumed by eating or 
drinking, tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), transfer, transport, sale, 
distribution, dispensing, or administration of marijuana, products containing 
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to qualifying patients or 
their personal caregivers. 

RECREATIONAL (ADULT USE) MARIJUANA shall mean all parts of any 
plant of the genus Cannabis, not excepted below and whether growing or not; 
the seeds thereof; and resin extracted from any part of the plant; and every 
compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its 
seeds or resin including tetrahydrocannabinol as defined in section 2 of chapter 
96G of the Massachusetts General Laws, as amended. "Marijuana" does not 
include the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake 
made from the seeds of the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, 
derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature stalks, except the resin extracted 
therefrom, fiber, oil, or cake or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable 
of germination, or hemp. The term also includes MIPs except where the context 
clearly indicates otherwise. 

RECREATIONAL (ADULT USE) MARIJUANA RETAIL shall refer to the 
retail location(s) accessible to consumers and open to the public where an entity 
licensed and registered under 935 CMR 500.00, as amended, as a Marijuana 
Retailer to purchase and deliver marijuana and products and to deliver, sell or 
otherwise transfer marijuana and marijuana products to consumers and to 
marijuana establishments, as defined in 935 CMR 500.002, shall be subject to 
the regulations under Section 650-32 of this ordinance. 

6 

2-12



E. In such zoning districts where a Special Permit is required for a Recreational 
(adult use) marijuana retail and marijuana accessories retail, Medical marijuana 
treatment center, Medical and/or recreational (adult use) marijuana cultivator, 
independent testing laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter, upon 
application, the Special Permit Granting Authority shall grant the Special Permit 
only upon its written determination that any adverse effects of the proposed use 
will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the City or the neighborhood, in view 
of the particular characteristics of the site, and of the proposal in relation to that 
site. In addition to any specific factors that may be set forth in this Ordinance, 
the determination shall include, but is not limited to, consideration of each of 
the following: 

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal; 
2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading; 
3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services; 
4. Neighborhood character and social structures; 
5. Impacts on the natural environment; 
6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on City services, tax base, and 

employment; 
7. Hours of operation; 
8. Prohibiting the smoking or consumption of marijuana on the premises; 
9. Requiring that contact information be provided to the Chief of Police, the 

Building Commissioner, and the Special Permit Granting Authority; 
10. Requiring payment of a community impact fee; 
11. Requiring the submission to the Special Permit Granting Authority of the 

same annual reports that must be provided to the Department of Public 
Health and/or the Cannabis Commission; 

12. Requiring regular inspections by City officials or their agents, and access to 
the same records which are available for inspection to the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts Department of Public Health and/or Cannabis 
Commission; 

13. Requiring employees to undergo a criminal background check, including 
but not limited to CORI and an additional background check, by the Police 
Chief who shall have the authority to disapprove the employment of any 
person(s) as a result of said background check; 

14. Requiring surveillance cameras, capable of 24-hour video recording, 
archiving recordings and ability to immediately produce images, in, on, 
around or at the premises; 

15. Prohibiting the sale of any materials or items unrelated to the purposes of 
registration by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public 
Health and/or the Massachusetts Cannabis Commission, including, 
without limitation, tobacco products, clove cigarettes or e-cigarettes; 

16. The ability for the Business to: 
a. provide a secure indoor waiting area for clients; 
b. provide an adequate pick-up/drop-off area; 
c. provide adequate security measures to ensure that no individual 

7 

2-13



participant will pose a direct threat to the health or safety of other 
individuals; and 

d. adequately address issues of traffic demand, parking, and queuing, 
especially at peak periods at the Business, and its impact on neighboring 
uses; 

17. Signs and signage; and 
18. Names of businesses, business logos and symbols, subject to state and 

federal law and regulations. 

F. The Special Permit Granting Authority may require the applicant to provide a 
traffic study, at the applicant's expense, to establish the impacts of the peak 
traffic demand. 

G. Applicants for a Special Permit shall be subject to Site Plan Review under 
§ 270-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough. 

H. The number of Special Permits issued to marijuana retail businesses shall not 
exceed the number that is 20% of the number of liquor licenses for off­
premises alcohol consumption that have been issued by the Licensing Board 
pursuant to section 15 of chapter 138 of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

I. A medical marijuana treatment center shall not be located: 

a. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a school (as defined in 
§ 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) 
located within the City of Marlborough; or 

b. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a daycare center (as 
defined in § 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as 
amended) located within the City of Marlborough. 

J. A recreational (adult use) marijuana retail business or a marijuana accessories 
retail business shall not be located: 

a. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a school (as defined 
in§ 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) 
located within the City of Marlborough; or 

b. Within a radius of five hundred ( 500) feet of a daycare center ( as 
defined in§ 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as 
amended) located within the City of Marlborough. 

8 

2-14



K. A medical and/or recreational marijuana cultivator, independent testing 
laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter shall not be located: 

a. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a school (as defined in§ 
517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) located 
within the City of Marlborough; or 

b. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet ofa daycare center (as 
defined in§ 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as 
amended) located within the City of Marlborough. 

The five hundred (500) foot distance in these sections I, J. and K. is measured in a straight line 
from the nearest point of the school or daycare center in question to the nearest point of the 
building within which the proposed medical marijuana treatment center, recreational (adult use) 
marijuana retail business, marijuana accessories retail business, or medical and/or recreational 
marijuana cultivator, independent testing laboratory, product manufacturer or transporter would 
be located. 

L. Unless otherwise provided in a City-wide vote pursuant to § 3(b) of chapter 
940 of the Massachusetts General Laws to allow the sale of marijuana or 
marijuana products for consumption on the premises where sold, no marijuana 
retail business shall allow the consumption of marijuana products in the 
interior or exterior premises of the establishment. 

M. Chapter 412 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended, prohibiting 
the smoking, ingesting, or other use or consumption of marijuana in any place 
accessible to the public shall be construed as applying to the recreational (adult) 
use of marijuana. 

N. Nothing contained in Chapter 412 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as 
amended, prohibiting the smoking, ingesting, or other use or consumption of 
marijuana in any place accessible to the public shall be construed as applying 
to the medical use of marijuana inside a medical marijuana treatment center. 

8. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No 18-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

9 

2-15



A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

10 

2-16



~111< fj. 6Jtjeant 
' RECEIVED MAYOR 

.,.J'b£, OF HARLBO~a,1f. Si§k,,o, 

~

ITY CLERK'S OFflC__E 

7 I EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main street 2018 FEB - I A KJ: 2 ~ , 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 {§/fd1r1cta, lf:jf,,mam 

TeL (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 m.o (508) 460-3610 EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Mid-year Transfer Requests 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed for your approval are mid-year transfer requests from several City Departments. 

As always, Department Heads who have requested transfers will be in attendance at a future 
Finance Committee meeting to discuss these requests with you in greater detail. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and please do not hesitate to let me know if you have 
any questions. 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

l 

The Crty of MarlborDUgh does not discrimirrate on the hasis of race. color. nation origin. sex. religillrl. aga or disatimw in empkyment or !he Plil','1sfons of Ser.ices 

3-1



January 30, 2018 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: TRANSFER REQUEST 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3731 Facsimile (508) 481-5180 

Enclosed herewith is a transfer request for various City Accounts. This transfer is to 
cover contractual payroll obligations for various employees. Some of the 
adjustments are due to contracts, anticipated retirements, employee positions filled 
during the year along with small calculation error's in the payroll budget accounts. 
The funds are provided by the reserve for salaries line item which was budgeted to 
cover these items. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information. 

Sincere~ly, 
~=~ -- -­

BrianD eny 
Comptroller 

3-2



January 30, 2018 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

TELEPHONE (508) 460-3705, FACSIMILE (508) 481-6354 

/:,: 

DAVID BRUMBY 
HR DIRECTOR 

MARYWARD 
HR ASSISTANT 

DIANE REGO 
HR ADMIN. ASSISTANT 

/' 1 ,14N 3 1 2018 
I 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Transfer Request 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

L,_ 

Enclosed, please find a transfer request for the Human Resources Department. I respectfully 
request that the Human Resources Conference and Training Account (11520006-57380) be 
credited the $9,900 that was spent on the Davis Companies' interview Skills Training sessions 
for Department Heads and City managers that was held this past September. That training was 
not in my original budget. We will be unable to cover budgeted training expenses for the 
remainder of the year if that money is not replaced. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~~7 
Human Resources Director 

The City of Marlborough docs not discriminate on the ba.m of rnce, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provision of services. 

3-3



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
Department of Veterans' Services 

40 New Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

508.485-6492/508-573-0 l 07 

30, January 2018 

To: Mayor Vigeant 
From: Nick Charbonneau, Veterans' Agent 
Subject: Chapter 115 Budget increase 

Mayor Vigeant, 

At this time, I am requesting additional funding for my ''Veterans' Benefits" line item as this 
benefit has fluctuated through the months, showing positive growth over all. 

I am proud to say I continue to identify needy veterans within the City of Marlborough, and 
leave no stone unturned in my pursuit to provide them with the services they deserve. 80% 
of our current chapter 115 recipients are retired and living off social security. Finances for 
these veterans become tight and, in some cases, they must choose between groceries or rent 
This benefit provides them with the little extra, so their water bill is paid, medical expenses 
are covered, or food is in the pantry. 

As long as I am continuing to effectively screen veterans for all of their benefits, Chapter 115 
will continue to grow. In addition to my retirement population, I have seen needier veterans 
than I did in my first few months. This may be from usual fluctuations in traffic, however, 
more and more people are being referred to me than ever before. This has prompted me to 
begin tracking referral sources, starting next month. 

Our non-retired recipients range from veterans in transition out of the service, as well as 
some who have stumbled on road blocks later in life. With my extensive background in 
employment services, I have provided direction, job search assistance, and interview 
preparation to these veterans, resulting in multiple back to work successes. Not all veterans 
return to work, as some require adequate housing, or substance abuse counseling before 
moving forward on an occupation. Referrals to partner agencies have placed these veterans 
into the hands of housing and/or rehabilitation specialists, granting them the care they need. 
With that being said, as each veteran is removed from the program, another is added. The 
revolving door of chapter 115 is growing for the good of the veterans of the community. 
Thank you very much for your time and consideration of this matter! 

ick Charbonneau 
Veterans' Agent 
City of Marlborough 

3-4



---------

3-5



DEPT: 

Available 
Balance Amount 

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 

Reason: 

$14,240.00 $12,000.00 

$3,206.55 $2,000.00 

Reason: 

$29,729.12 $4,000.00 

Reason: 

$19,709.38 $1,900.00 

Reason: 

$34,900.00 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Various FISCAL YEAR: 2018 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: 

15410006 ~ COA Transportation $9,900.00 11520006 57380 Conference & Training 

Received grant funding that has been used instead To fund an opportunity expense not budgeted 

11620006 53871 Pollwork.ers $25,000.00 15430006 57710 Veterans Benefits 

City wide preliminary municipal election not needed More veterans seeking services than budgeted 

11620003 51460 Constables at Polls 

City wide preliminary municipal election not needed 

16100003 ~ Full Time Library Clerk 

Available due to vacancies 

16100003 51262 Library Pages 

Available due to vacancies 

Total $34,900.00 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Department Head signature: 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

1/30/2018 

Available 
Balance 

$3,289.70 

$59,995.48 

3-6



S26.705.00 

S851.42 

S500Jl00.00 

DEPT: 

$2.400.00 

Reason: 

$700.00 

$92.860.00 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

$95,960.00 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Various 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

o-g Code Object Account Desaip!ion: 

OUtslde servic&s not needed lhus far 

Recreation Sick Leave Buy 

Less sick leave bought than budgeted 

Reserve fol" Salaries 

Tot• 

Amount 

$2.400.00 

FISCAL YEAR: 

TO ACCOUNT: 

o-g Code Object 

2018 

Account Desaiption: 

To fund posttion thru June 30th 

$700.00 Veterans Director 

To fund position thru June 30th 

$8,600.00 

$3,000.00 

S1.880.00 

$2,550.00 

$22,100.00 

$110.00 

$15,270.00 

$34,350.00 

$5,000.00 

Retirement payout 

Retirement payout 

Retirement payout 

Retirement payout 

~~ 

Retirement payout 

Retirement payout 

Retiremelll payout 

Reliremenl payout 

Audilor Head Cleril 

Audllor Sick Leave Buy 

Auditor Lonqevity 

Treasurer Flrtance Asst 

Treasurer Slek Leave Buy 

Treawrer t.onqevity 

Police Officers 

f'Qllcft Slclt Leave Buy 

Police Chief 

Accreditation stipend per cootmct 

595,960.00 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

Available 
Balance 

$30,937.17 

$21.206.52 

$24.522.20 

$6.48 

$2.93 

$53 765.98 

$2.72 

$1,268.27 

$1,564,674.91 

S0.00 

$69,691.70 

1/30/2018 

3-7



' ,,;;-, 
F{f;;.,'/.-., , .. ;,, .... ,, 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

City of Marlborough 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

355 Bolton St 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

Phone: 508-485-1212 Fax: 508-624-6949 1),\Vll) A Cl!OHGI 
l'hlntorr,41,,, 

January 26, 2018 

Per the attached transfer request form, I am requesting two internal transfers to allow sufficient 
funds to be properly allocated to the appropriate line items within the police department budget. 
There are requests to transfer funds into the Vehicle Repair and Maintenance, and Office 
Supplies accounts to allow for sufficient funds to fully cover these accounts for the remainder of 
the fiscal year. The attached request form contains a brief reason for each transfer request. All 
transfer requests are from within the existing police department budget, and I do not anticipate 
any other significant surpluses or deficits. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~~G~- - . 
David A. Gior~i '--1 
Chief of Police 

Cc: D. Smith; B. Doheny 

Clf\' OF MMILPOPOtlCll lll)F.S NOT IIISC:lUMll'I,\ ·rt ON 1'11£ RASL~ OF 11.\CV., coum. NA TIONAl. 01mm1,scx. ntLICION, AO£ Olt UISARltln' IN tMl'LOl'MttfT 011 Tilt l'HOVISIOl'f OF 
~tll\'ICF. 

3-8



DEPT: Ponce Department 

Available 
Balance Amount 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object 

$372.563 $15,000.00 12100003 51440 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Account Description: Amount 

Educational Incentive $10,000.00 

FY:2018 

TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object 

12100006 52560 

Account Description: 

1/2412018 

Available 
Balance 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repa; $17,399 

Reason: Surplus due to vacant positions 2 addilonal cruisers In fleet, repairs to older cruisers 

$5,000 12100005 54220 OlftCe SUppfteS!Expenses $9,589 

Reason: Ammo, accreditation, additional class trainings 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

$15,000.00 Total $15,000.00 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor slgnattire: 

Comptroller signature: 

3-9



January 30, 2018 

Mayor Arthur G. Vlgaant 
City Hall 
140 Main Streat 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Transfer Requests 

Dear Mayor Vlgeant 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
Department of Public Works 
Office of the Commissioner 

135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

(508) 624-6910 Ext. 33200 
Facsimile (508) 624-7699 • TDD (508) 460-3610 

Enclosed herewith are the Department of Public Works and Public Facilities Department transfers for 
Fiscal Year 2018. These requests are being funded from surpluses within the operating budgets. 

Explanations for the transfers have been Included with each line Item. 

Please contact me If you require any additional Information. 

Sincerely, 

MtJIU,,· 
,n~ Ghiloni, 
Commissioner 

3-10



DEPT: 

Available 
Balance Amount 

$34,140.35 $10,000.00 

Reason: 

$35,837.09 $18,000.00 

Reason: 

$178,022.19 $60,000.00 

Reason: 

$401,441.82 $60,000.00 

Reason: 

$131,784.22 $19,000.00 

Reason: 

$167,000.00 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Department of PubHc Works/Public FaclliUes 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: Amount 

14001002 50062 ~Flna~n~ce~Assl.~~~~~- $88,000.00 

FISCAL YEAR: 2018 

TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: 

14001505 54610 General Materials 

Vacant Position Anticipated cost to cover remainder of FY18 

14001002 50770 ~S~en~lo~r~C~lerk~~~~~-

Vacant Position 

14001101 50710 

Vacan1 Position 

14001503 50740 

Jr. Civl1 Engineer 

Equipment Operators $79,000.00 14001506 54640 Parl<Malntance 

Vacant Position Anticipated cost to cover remainder of FY18 

60085001 50850 Sewage Tr Pit Qperalora 

Vacant Position 

Total $167,000.00 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

Available 
Balance 

$42.21 

$13.07 

3-11



DEPT: 

Available 
Balance Amount 

$344,704.28 $75,000.00 

Reason: 

$93,541.10 $25,000.00 

· Reason: 

$84,370.56 $60,000.00 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

$160,000.00 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Department of Pubfic Works/Public Facilities 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: Amount 

61090001 50740 Equipment Opera1m: $75,000.00 

Vacant Position 

11920001 50292 Building Malnl Craftsman $25.000.00 

Vacant Posltlon 

14001406 54830 Fuel & Lubricants $60,000.00 

Decrease cost of fuel 

Total $160,000.00 

FISCAL YEAR: 2018 

TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: 

14001304 53140 Conlract Services 

Anticipated cost to cover remainder of FY18 

11920006 ~ Repalr&MainlBldgs. 

Anticipated cost to cover remainder of FY18 

11920006 53420 Telephone Services 

Anticipated cost to cover remainder of FY18 

Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

1/29/2018 

Available 
Balance 

$275,639.06 

$99,531.71 

$26,828.65 

3-12



~""'• !/. .5¥tfu,,,@_ 6Jf eant 

~ . RECEIVED MAYOR 

~

".J. _ 9/q}J/)TY CLERK'S OFFICE uu, HARLBORO!Jt'ltfhola,iJ 8Uik110-
EXEctrTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 2018 FEB - I A O ?--5.. 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 TP?atlfda@i!n,mad 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECtrTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-magov 

February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance - Council on Aging 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Please find enclosed for your acceptance a grant award for the Council on Aging in the amount 
of$65,019.00 from the Executive Office of Elder Affairs. 

This annual funding assistance from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts allows the Council on 
Aging to provide exercise programs, transportation, additional enrichment opportunities for 
seniors, and administrative support. I have enclosed for your information documentation regarding 
the grant, as well as the grant award notification and a standard contract form. 

Please note that the funding this year is approximately $2,000 less than last year due to a reduction 
in the statewide funding to $9.70 per capita from $10.00 per capita. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Executive Director of the Council 
on Aging Trish Pope. 

'-8..Ril.ll'I" G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

\ 

The City of ~ladbornugh does not discrimlMtfl an the basis af race. C1Jlor. nation origin. sex. religicin. ags or disability in employment or the pm.isions of ser.ices. 

4-1



~!/. 
~~~and~~ 

40 New Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Telephone (508) 485-6492 Facsimile (508) 460-3726 

January 29, 2018 

Mayor Arthur G. Vlgeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: EOEA Formula Grant Funding 

Dear Mayor Vlgeant 

f!YChida .9£ t!JlP~ 
EXEClTTIVE DIRECTOR 

I am pleased to submit to you a grant award in the amount of $65,019.00 from the 
Executive Office of Elder Affairs. You will notice our grant award for FY'18 was reduced 
due the statewide reduction in per capita funding of $9.70. (FY' 17 we were funded 
$10.00 per capita.) This essential funding will continue allow our Council on Aging to 
provide exercise classes, transportation, various programs, administrative support as 
well as additional enrichment opportunities for our seniors. 

We look forward to utilizing this grant to continue to enhance the quality of life of our 
senior population here In Marlborough. I am available should you or the Council have 
any questions. 

The City of Marlboraugh ooes oot ~,criminate "' the ba,is nl m• cnl,r, nation orl)i\ ..,, n,lighn •II' or dl:ablity In ,mpia/m01t .. the pn,.;,1.., of semc,,. 

4-2



,' 

," 

.' 

DEPARTMENT: COA 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DATE: January 29, 2018 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Patricia A. Pope 

NAME OF GRANT: 

GRANTOR: 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ 
ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 

EOEA Formula Grant 

,EOEA 

$65,019.00 

July 1, 2017- June 30, 2018 · 

Programs, transportation, exercise classes, enrichment opportunities 
and transportatlon. 

CREATED: -'-N"'o_,_. --------------------'---

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? --------­

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUND'S REQUIRED? No ------------------------
1 F MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC,) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO 
BE USED: , 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 
NO 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: as soon as possible 

DEPARTMENT, l:IEAD MUST.SUBMIT-:r>'IS,f.ORM ,•·.COP.Y. OFlf"EHG •.• ' '!&eoo611;,,;(!"'ANcl:·e,,:c~Ve'fi:·· ;,;·,f;:· "·''· 
.J , ... •• •:,, ., ., .... : .... ~ , ... !'····•~•,,...p·'f"!.l~(j~,.·~,~....-.,'C.' J..,, .... ~ .... ,,.""' •d,I~• i • ,.Y.#'t.VM,;~fK'Dh•..-C,!v<!\,:j'' ,~\ /h'.,. w~•\1 £i 1·~.:~-· 

L~TIER OT E' AYO 'SO , • EQ TINu 'T' A'f.!l'H ,8 S IT· Eu O C . ;cou ,, :,,,,1::,.,,. ;· .. ii :·.· .... l ' . F . M ... fl, .. , .... JJ:19.~.tl,. -· \'iij,,,.,.,".,l;L_,.,, .1ir,. .. ~ .... """ .. .J.~.)t, ,~,[ij,.,,~, .... ~g,,,4.,,,.,,.,1t,I,,/, \' ... " 
FOR ':'PPROVAl·OF OEPARTMEIJT;,r!1,'E~P.1:t,l!)JHE•~l!NDSt~!;9E!Ygo c-9.l~!TH~:~u,.,,PS!;-PF,;i:ljE'GHAtl,.T,; ,. :l, : 

4-3



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS- STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (I) 
Thb rum 1s ~ Issued end ptlJld1ed 1rt !ho S!!l"lltll omc, 1;>r Aqrinjsl:ali,n and am,, IANfl. Iha Oflco a1 iJt Commit! (CTR) ond "' lll1!!!lllJII 
Ser.jcg QMllon (OSQ\ aa ~o doldconnct tor Ill Coorra ....... Depamis,ls when anolhorfonn Jo rdpresai,ed lrf ~ arpolcy. Air/ changos lo 
Ile -pmlod languego rJHs fom1 "1oll be '/Ok!. Ad<lk>nol """""1ildl '"""'IIIIIY bo eddod lrt- C'.a111Dnrrvtf notteqlille Sf/ ad<llonal 
agreemenm. an;agemontletlln. oonnct lorms., .,.,..llddllonal '"""'., partrJHs C<Macl-plor Dtlpll1montllpp!OYli Clci on hyperlnll for 
-..-end logal Jeqtiiomenls llel ... n<uJ)Ol8led lrf reltnnal nlo.. Caincl. Nl-"l'f rJHsfonn b- ,t 
www.mass.11ovfo~ tr1der G11idm1ee For Ven--... c..-.. orwww.mJ:1ss.novfosd IJ'Nler OSO i=orms. 

CO~TRACTOB bEgAL NAME: COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Exeoutlva Office of Elder Affalrt 
:ITV OF MARLBOROUGH MMARS Degam:Denl Cod§:: ELD 

Legal Address: (W,O, w-4,T&C~ Business M•lllnq Addm;s: 1 Athburton Placa Room 517, Boston, MA 02108 
140 MAIN ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752-3812 
Cn•lfflrl Ma••••r: Pnldo (Trilh) POjle §!llrut&f!lresf (ff different): 

ll:Mi]J: ppope@marlborough-ma.gov r.on•-·111·n·-·-; Stacey O'Connell 

Phone: 50ll-748-3570 !Fax: lil!l~ -.D' --contra!l9.!Vend2rC!1!l!: vcsooo 19 2112 fll!ln!:1-117-222-7411 I Fax: 1.s17.727.93sa 

V,µy/orCodeAddms ID (•D· 'AD001'): All!lQJ.. MMAB§ ggs IQ(s}; FY 18 C OAMarlb a roughOO 
Nolo: 1111 Addrm kl l!ult bl nt up forllfI.plymmls.) HFB,lE~uremenl or OYJer 62 Humber: Grant Awanl 
.XNffl,OHTRACT CONTRACTAMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION Df'E: (Chick one op11on only) EnlllrCUrrlnlCOIWKIEndDalofm!.lo-__.211~ 
statawkSp Contrat( 1060 or an~ Daplrtnonl) En1or-.n1Amount$ (or"nochqe"J 
c+d/i:t Pw;fyg IAllodt OSD~ oc:ope, budget) ,IMElfJIIEHTIYfE: (C11ockon1 option oaly. Atlldt dollls ol-chang .. ) 
Ptartnmt PIJICUIIIDlnt (ii<iKles Slllo or Fodenl gms 11 s Ct.fl 2.00\ 
(Allac!,~ond~or-p!OCUl"""1l~-) ,!mlndfllfnl to sme, or Budget (AMad> ~ acope 111d lul,Jet) 

Elntrp,ncyCqJb>ct ~~ for""-1<)'. oc:ope, budgeQ !Dim Contpct (Alladt ;.,llcdal for lnlelin connotll1d ~ lalpWl!gel) 
ConhJd ErnpJovu <Atllth Emgfoym,v 5W'" Fggn, scope, bmgel) Contract EmployH (AMad> Sf/ ""'*' lo """ or budget) x bmllJlil,\tgal orOtlJtr. (Allad1 dlodziig ~ uqj,IPIYl!bJsal pr Olhlr; (Alladl aulKrlzfrG ~ end updoled -
~anc1 .. ---- end en 

The lolowing cor,moNWEALTH lERJ,18 ANP CQNDIIPNS (T&C) ho boon OXOCUlod, flied wllh C7R and 11 f!lcorporatad lrf referents Into Olio Conl!lct. 
..X...Cao,a....a.Tennsll1d C.-.. --~T81111Send C..-..Forlimml 111d Socill SIMceS. 

COMPEljSATIOlj: (Check ONE optlm~The D,pnnonlcalil, llell>l'/II** for eutatzod fMiibna.e ea:eplod • accards!atVlil1 lul flllnso!NI Connet,. bl~ 
lo Ille ""' IICCOllllng l)'Slocl lrf ..-app!Op!lalionl or ollar llOIHif>lHOjiiiolod flll<ls. U>joct lo i!lstept for Corman,..., owed delltl undor 815 cm 9.00. 

BP contract (No Mmnm aiia-. Alladl-rJ .. -. unb. Clllculalons. ...-,. or"'"" 111d Sf/ d1arQas r 111os trloiml .. boil!I IIIIOl1ded.) 
X IIYlm!!m QNio•llon C20tm! EnlerTollll Mmtun Obi;ab karlolal !l.irlllon rJ lllscootrlct (tr n,wTc.Cal i Connd fl bei,g snnled). ffU1U! 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS IPPD): Commonweelll ~ art - lbrough ID.45 days f.orn moa recei>t. Coru!cm ~ ICCllortlad pa)fflBl1II 1!111!1 
ldaai'ya PPD as-= Payment lssuedwtil 10 days % PPO; f'a\'mallllauod wtil 15 days % PPO; Pa,montlosuach,!Nn 211 day& % PPO; Pe)mantlssuad.., 
30 days % PPD. r PPD fMiiC8lll8GaO are left-. i!en!lfy ..-,: ..llJ!groo lo - 45 di)' eyc1a ~ or Raody f'a)monls IG,L c, 29. § 23A): only lrilal 
payment(5cmequl,rt paimantu<h,_ lo """311- EFT 45 di)' pai,nantcyda. sea Pl~.m! Prt Dlsa.m~ FIE,) 

BREF QESCRfIJON Of CONTRACT PERfQl!MANCEorREASQH fOR .!IJE/JPMEIID Thil .:onhctll 1o k>C!illy diR!bUla a fornlil grllllllWlld 1o t.o Carlcllo on.t,g1og rJ 
Iha IIUlldpailas rJl!a C'.a111a1nnlll. The IIOll1I illlOClllll daamilod lrf a cnus-basod lllocdon rJ Milalala gl&lll lln<q. Rrdl msy "'l'!"'ll Carltil oo Aglog - as 
ldrillod lo 1u1 amuary fJllblihad COA Rmua Gilr>t Guida. The ac:M),pillfon1wlca poriod 1orHs ....i 1s m/2016-613M017. The mnclpallywl compla!a a illal ltocal 
report """"'1i1Q for how luloe gnri fll>ds wen. """8d- Clngoi,g algllily for fomllla grllll miag " oxq,nt ... ~ irlor ya f)elbmanoo. 

ANllCJPAJED START DATE: (~ ONEoptlm only) The Depamaent 111d ConndorcerifyforHs Connet. or Connd.lmancinaM. llel Connc:tolllgatlons: 

_, • ..,, be ilamd u rJll!e ~ BignWe dale bai<M) 111d no.oblgallona- besl ilamd 11!12!.io"' BJedfye Dale. 
_J..rrvtfbeilamd a,rJ~lA • e dale LATER lhlln !he EJlda 0$ bebi and no.otillabtl h!NO bean PCUl18d P!l!ltlo Ile Elleclye 04 

..X..3. wn lnclmd es rJ Ju!y 1!1, 2117. a dale PRIOR lo Ile B[ecttye P11t below, and Ile parlao- llelpaymanti for Sf/ oblgelb,a lnctmd plorlo ~a m!l!t4 
l.lill.ffl d!oilz>d m be mada -as-peymants or as lllt!ollzod """1bLnemanlpay!11111lls. and llel h delals and -of Ill m,lga!karm under Ills 
eonnct are altadled end nti H1 Connet. • of..__. bawr releases ht Conmcr!weelfl from bhr d!inl reeled m lleSI ·" ·· 

CONTRACT BiP PATE: Connet pai1orm1m """8 - a of ,/Wlf 30th. Wi lMII no new obllgalXn b'*'l inctmd alor Iris dalli lrim tie Connc:t b pn,pe,iy 
ll1ll!lldad. fJlO"lod llel ho fannl of ltil Connd and J)81bi1a<0 a:q,adalloris and oblgdclls """8 IU\M la 11m;na1on for !he JiUlliOOI of mclq Sf/ cll*n or dlsjue. 
for IXX""8tlo!i Sf/ negolalod lemls clld \lllllT!lllas. lo alcM i!l1Y close OIi! or nndin ~ repo,lno. fnwidrG or hi f)ll'/lll9l1fB, or d\m;I ..,, lap&e be!een -C8!TiflC,ITIQN§:-!t!l!iidl4 wmal or---· irf l,e pa,lal, Ile 'ElllclNI Dall' rJ Ho C<nnctor Amandment"1ollba Ile laillldalo lull HI Connet or 

Amardrnant has been llillCllled lrf., - slgnaloly rJ Ile Coohclor. Ile oepam,n. or a laer Connet er Alnandmant S11rtllala ,pacled sx.va. s.t.jad. lo any requiad 
IIPfllO"S9. The Con1rac1or - ,1 -m ~ lllder lhe allad1ad Contradq' Cfrl!kl'ihll &.apaalod by refenn:e I rd dochocl -) under Ile pains ond 
ponalel rJ pel)ly. - lo prowla Sf/ "'*"' - upon "'f'llll lo ,upport """""'"' end agreas llel ........ flOWlnkag '"""""""' rJ tall. - clld doi'Q 
~n-..S or ~""'""'alad lrf relenn:ehelul lCCO!dilg lo h-.illl ~ rJ-=: tie appl.::al>la <;onmonwealJ fmns and 

la:t F. iamJ !he nau.:lkm llld C'.alncfor ceilblans. "' ReqUest for Raspon5e " - -.11e r.a,-. Reoponse. ~~ ~llel~ ~ lem1a wl lalo precadonce ovar Ile --In Ila RFR end Ile C<m.clol'a Raspon5e onl/ W meda "*'l 
' - har!ln. pitMded llill 111t amended RFR tr Raspon5e 1em1s ruulln beslwkie. --or I 111019 O>Stelfacll<e Connel. , M .!\/IHORIZJ!G SJGNATURE FOR THE CQMi\lONWEALJtt: 

( X: ,,/ AM (/, ., ,. -: '· I) 'fd ,,_. X: Dalo: . 
!.,.. ~r.}5"'BI ~,,ol~\ / (SlgnallnandDaloNIIIIBIHandwrltlonAITlmloll!fanatmt) 
~ II II, "" . PrlntNama: 

1_, V ., PrfnlllOt: 
J 

(Updaled 1/4/2018) Page 1 

4-4



I 
Attachment B - COA Formula Grant - FY 2018 pg. 2 of 2 

Non-Personnel (A) 
Cost Category Budget 

Request 

I - - . 
Rate detenmned IOcally_. StaffNolunteer I ransport. 

1-··--
Client T ransJJ.orta!ion 

I 

Rent/Mortgal!e 
Utilities 
Renovation/Construction 
(include estimates) 

I Repairs and Maintenance 
Eguipment/Fumishings 

Supplies-Office 

Facility Maintenance 
Printinj!/Copv 

i (non-newsletter) 
Posta.9.e 
Dues/Licenses 
Newsletter Printing 

Conference/Education 
Training (Board/Staff) 

I I $6,000:llDI 1., '. Secure&relalncontracls/agreemenls. [· 

I I 
/ Retain quotes/estimates. Note completion date. 

I l'.i .... ·.··----
1 I :\. _ ·· ./",~Specify/itemize and attach to budgeL 

I $3,000.00 ,3'. I 

-
'/i Cite representative Items, costs . 

I $150.00 I I PftV!rnm <>rvt..,. . •-..·-··· _ .. _ -...ecial event posters. invitations and brochure services , ---

$5,000.00 
$2,708.00 MCOA Dues, My Senior Center Dues, Movie License 

., ELD to be recognized as supporting this activity. ---1-

$400.00 ·' : -: :~_ See "The Guide• (section 69) I 
$500.00 

$2,000.00 • \ ;. } Note train;ng offered/avallable. 

, / ;/._/_: ~om,al (meal)_ recognition ·rrlay·not. exceed·@· $16~so· perj1oluntee(:: A minimum of 
· ·•· (,(29) houraofvolunteer.s~rviceis~ulred for,FonnulaC3rantrecognition: ?ote.'(OUR ,. l~:o:~~!l 

- .;- mmlmum_of hours of service for this purpose:·_·20 hours .--'Thank you;~,··~·'" :-'"""":"" --

pontractors/Other $45,261.10 Note hourly rate(s) of pay and/or unit of service for contractor positions. 

1-+--------L 

.·-. 

Subtotal P 2) $65 019.10 $0.00 Date of THIS budget: ·-'Volunteer 
Resource··. 

Sub Total (P 1) $0.00 $0.00 Initia!s ·••'•Sheet· 
TOTALS -(P 1 & P 2) $tj5,019.10 $0.00 

I 

4-5



February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: MEMA Grant Acceptance - Marlborough Fire Department 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

EXECUTIVE SECRET ARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance, a grant in the amount of $9,460 for the 
Marlborough Fire Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Emergency 
Management Agency (MEMA). 

This 2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) will be utilized for the purchase 
of additional personal protective equipment for firefighters to be used if issued equipment 
becomes unserviceable due to an incident exposure. A match is required for this grant, but the 
funds we use for Blackboard Connect meet the requirement set by MEMA. 

As you may recall, the Emergency Management responsibilities for the City of Marlborough are 
handled by the Fire Department through Assistant Chief Fred Flynn. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, Chief Breen, or Assistant Chief 
Flynn. 

u G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

l 

The Crty of Marlborough does not discriminate on the Oasis of race, C1Jlor. nation or~ln. m, religion. age or disabilil'{ in emplnyment or the provisiollS of seriices. 

5-1



<!itp of ;fflarlborougb 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
215 MAPLE STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

KEVIN J, BREEN 
FIRE CHIEF 

January 29, 2018 

Hon. Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

REF: Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

PHONE: (508) 624-6986 
FAX: (508) 460-3795 

I am pleased to inform you that Marlborough Fire Department has been awarded an Emergency 
Management Performance Grant (EMPG) from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in the 
amount of nine thousand, four hundred and sixty dollars ($9,460). The purpose of this grant is to 
purchase personal protective equipment (PPE) for our firefighters. Specifically, we sought 
EMPG grant support to procure PPE including structural firefighting hoods, boots, gloves, and 
helmets. We respectfully ask your support as we seek City Council approval to expend funds 
received through this grant. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Kevin J. Breen 
Fire Chief 

W/Enclosures 

5-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Marlborough Fire Department DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Assistant Chief Fred Flynn 

NAME OF GRANT: Emergency Management Performance Grant 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: ___ ....=;$9::,..4.:..:6:.=0.:.:.0c:.O ________ _ 

GRANT PERIOD: Fiscal Year 2018 -'-"='-"'==c.c....------------
SCOPE OF GRANT/ Personal protective equipment in case of incident exposure 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 

12/13/2017 

CREATED: .:.N:..:o'--------------------------

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? No -'-"'----------
ARE MATCHING CITY Yes, the City must spend at least a matching amount of funds on cost allowed under 
FUNDS REQUIRED? the EMPG. For Marlborough, funds spent on Blackboard Connect meet this 

requirement 
IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

NIA 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TOBE USED: 

11550004-53180 - $28,652.13 for FY2018 Blackboard Connect service 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

5-3



Nicholas Milano 

From: Frederick Flynn 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:00 AM 
Kevin Breen; Nicholas Milano; Diane Smith 
FW: 17EMPG - Marlborough signed contract 
Marlborough-signed.pdf 

Importance: High 

From: Gifford, Lorri (CDA) [mailto:Lorri.Gifford@MassMaiJ.State.MA.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:30 AM 
To: Frederick Flynn <fflynn@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Cc: Main, Mikael (CDA) <mikael.main@state.ma.us> 
Subject: 17EMPG - Marlborough signed contract 
Importance: High 

Your 17EMPG contract has been finalized and a copy has been attached to this email. 

Your contract start date is 12/12/2017. This means you may not extend grant funds prior to this date. 
Your contract end date is 6/30/2018. This means all grant funded items and/or services must be received, installed and 
completed by this end date. 

17EMPG is a reimbursement based grant program, your Reimbursement, Match, and Close-out Report is due, via email, 
no later than 30 days after your contract end date, including all backup documentation for your reimbursement and 
match. 

You will find all the MEMA PMO policies, grant guidance and required forms on our website: 
http://www.mass.gov/eopss/agencies/mema/resources/grants/empg/ 

Call or email if you have any questions. 
Thank you 

Lorri Gifford 
Grants Management Specialist 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency 
400 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702-5399 

Desk: 508.820.1407 
Fax: 508.820.2030 
lorri.gifford@massmail.state.ma.us 

1 

5-4



2017 EMPG Application Template 

1. Entity submitting this Application 

Community(s)/Tribe(s): City of Marlborough EMA 
Point of Contact Name (only one POC for Joint applications): Assistant Chief Fred Flynn 
Title: Assistant Chief /EMA Coordinator 
Telephone: 508-624-6984 
Email: fflynn@marlhorough-ma.gov 

Organization DUNS Number (required): 045633484 

Fiscal Point of Contact Name {if different than above): Diane Smith 
Telephone: 508-460-3713 
Email: dsmith@marlborough-ma.gov 

2. Prqject Description 

In order for MEMA to ensure all costs and activities are reasonable, allowable, and support the National 
Preparedness Goal and State Homeland Security Strategy, please provide clear and comprehensive 
responses to items a-e below: 

a) Provide a description of your project, to include how the funds will be used and a description of the 
objective(s): To establish a supply of personal protective equipment to be used when issued 
equipment becomes unserviceable from an incident exposure. 

b) Identify the gap and/or capability you are seeking to address, sustain, or build; To be able to have 
staff response ready after an incident exposure where gear is not serviceable. 

c) Provide detail on how this project will enhance all-Jiazards preparedness, emergency management, 
or otherwise benefit your community (the anticipated outcomes); The staffing levels in the 
department can be made more dependable and consistent with properly equipped staff. 

5-5



d) Please identify below one ( or more) of the 32 FEMA Core Capabilities that your project supports. 
Additional information about FEMA's Core Capabilities may be found on their website here: 
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabj[jtjes 

Planning Housing 

Cybersecurity Forensics & Attribution 

Mass Care Services Community Resilience 

Infrastructure Systems Critical Transportation 

Situational Assessment Economic Recovery 

Operational Coordination Interdiction & Disruption 

Fire Management and Suppression X Risk Management for Protection Programs &Activities 

Fatality Management Services Health & Social Services 

Operational Communications Natural & Cultural Resources 

Screening, Search & Detection Physical Protective Measures 

Threats & Ha2ard Identification Supply Chain integrity & Security 

On-Scene Security, Protection & Law 
Intelligence & Information Sharing 

Enforcement 

Public Information & Warning Long-Term Vulnerabll!ty Reduction 

Mass Search & Rescue Operations Access Control & identity Verification 

Logistic & Supply Chain Management Risk & Disaster Resilience Assessment 

Environmental Response/Health & Safety Public Health, Healthcare, Emergency Medical Services 

X 

e) Please identify below one (or more) of the six Massachusetts State Homeland Security Strategy 
(SHSS) Goals that your project supports. Additional information about the SHSS may be found on 
the EOPSS website here: http: //www.mass.gov/eopss/home-sec-emerg-resp/ 

Engage Stakeholders to Maintain, Enhance, Formalize, and integrate the Various Components of the Homeland 
Security System into a Structure that Identifies and Guides Implementation of Homeland Security Strategy. 

Increase the ability to effectively provide prompt and accurate public information and alerts. 

Protect the Commonwealth from Intentional Acts of Violence and Terrorism. 

Enhance Resilience across the Commonwealth by Preparing for & Mitigating Against Acts of Terrorism, and 
Natural, Technological, & Intentional Hazards. 

Increase Capacity across the Commonwealth to Effectively Respond to Acts of Terrorism, and Natural, 
Technological, & Intentional Hazards. 

5-6



Enhance Capacity across the Commonwealth to Recover from Acts ofTerrorism, and Natural, Technological, & X 
Intentional Hazards. 

3. Funding Amount 

Please refer to the NOFO's Appendix Eon pages 17-18 for your community's proposed award amount. 

Insert amount of Community /Tribe FFY 2017 EMPG funding: $9,460.00 

4. Budget Detail 

All costs must be identified below. Insert additional rows if needed. 

Complete tbis budget table to itemize all proposed grant expenditures from contract start 
date throu 6 30 2018 

Globe Supreme 14" boot 01SF-01-

Gloves, ProTech 8 Fusion 
Helmet, Cairns 1044DS-G 

Hood, PAC II Ultra C6 

Paid from internal budeet 

FTWR 
01SF-01-GLOV 
01SF-01-
HLMT 
01SF-01· 
HOOD 

10 3,790.00 

25 1,475.00 
10 2,550.00 

45 1,665.00 

(20.001 

TOTAL 9,460.00 

As needed, complete this budget table to itemize proposed grant expenditures from 7/1/2018 -
9 30 2018 

' ., 
· ... · u 

TOTAL 

5-7



5. Matcil 

Per FEMA, the EMPG requires a dollar-for-dollar match. The provided match must be verifiable (i.e.; 
adequate back-up documentation must be maintained) and relate to an allowable cost under the EMPG. In 
order for MEMA to ensure each sub-recipient can provide and account for the required match, and to 
expedite processing of reimbursement requests, please provide responses to each question below as 
applicable: 

' 

a) Insert match amount to be provided (must equal the amount af the grant): $9,460.00 

b] . Please complete the Table below as applicable: 

;§bu e :~.'~:·a :·,\ ... -';'\l·, ·.,· 

Blackboard Connect FY 2018 06CC-02- 9,460.00 
PAGE 

TOTAL 9,460.00 

c] If salary is to be used as Cash match, please provide confirmation that federal funds are NOT used 
toward this salary: 

d) How will you document (track) your match ( e.g., invoice, cancelled check, payroll report showing 
EM stipend, meeting sign-in sheets, etc.)? Cancelled Check 

e] For In-Kind match, how will you determine the hourly rate and/or value of service? 

5-8



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (Ii 
ms loom bJolnlYllsued and publWd byllt Emtl'I Offgfo[AdmlrwG<!J ml Rnance/Alfl. llt OfflG!oflb! CooJOl:9iec!CIBI and lie 9Pn11Pai! Ser/fen CJMsjgn IQSOI 
Bl lie <le!auil COl'llrac! for 811 COlrrnonwoalh llepalinlnlo """1 1!11011er fonn b not piesai>ed by lllglllaion or p<ilcy. Arr/ d1anges ID lhe olldol plln1od iang',IOQO cl Ills fom1 "'81 bo 
\'Old. Ad<llonel non-c:on1llclir lem!lmaybo addod by-~maynatroqun "'f-~ ongogomentlololl.connctformsorolll<l!ddlllmol 
lenM oo part of 1111o Con!ract wl100I prior .-opprowl Clct on hyp,,Ho for delilllono. klsndlonl 11\d legal ~ hat n ncorporo!od by rerorenca lrilD Iii 

11\der -<-or .... -"·--Conhcl M elociDnl:copy cllils loon ii Mloblo o! 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: (ond d/bla~ IIARBOROUGH, City of COMMDNl'&LDJ QEPARIMEW: NAUE: Mnnchull!ta Em1111oncy Manag,mant 
Agency 

LegaJ Addre11: (W-9. W-4, T&C\: 140 Main Streot. Narlbotough, W. 01752-3812 I 400-Raad.F 11A 01702-53911 

!t2fli!!S1 MID!B!ri Frtd Flynn Rllu .... A.1.1ress(Wdlff11eO: .nme 

Ball; dllllllbClmlllbon> COnt--' ... "nane-: Lorrl Gifford 

fllru!!: 808.124.6934 IFax: £M!!!: 1Drrl,glffonl@manmai.ltata.ma.u1 

C2!]haclorVend9r'goda: VC60001W11 f!lm!.!• 1108.11211.1m I Fax: 508.820,21)31 

VendorCodeAddressJD (a.g. "AD001'): AD_. MMru!! P!!!l JQlsl: FY1BEMP01700000l!ARLII 
(Noll: Tho Addr111 Id MUii bo atl up for E,E[p,aymants.) BFR1Procymmeot Q!O!bec!Q Nmtib&r. FFY2017 EMPO. 

JL NEW CONTRACT _ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

EROCUREMENT OR J1l!!iEE!lON TYP§: (Check one opUon only) Enter current Contract End Data fl/9LID Amendment ~ 20._. 

_ statewide Cont@ct (OSD er an OSD-deslgnaled Depe:lmsnQ Enter Amendment Amount$ __ . (or'nochenge') 

_ conectw• eurchue (Allath oso epproval. scope. budget) AMENDMENT TYPE! (Check onaopllon only. Allach detalle of Amendment chenges.) 
.X Department prgcuramant (Includes Stata or Federal granls 815 CMR 2.00} _ Amendmant lo Scop& or Budget (Allecti updeled scope and budgeQ 

(Allecti RFR end Response or other procurament suppartlng documsnletlon) Interim Contml(Allecti juslilicelion for lntalfm contract and updated scope/budget) 
Effllitgancy Contract (Attach Justiflcalion for emergency, scope, budget} 
Contract Employee (Attac~ Emptoymtint Stal!Js Fenn, scope, budgeQ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

_ Leol•latiyafleqaf or other. (Atta~ aulhol)zJng languag&iustificaUoni scope and LeglslallveJleqal or.otheG (Allech eulhorizlng languege,juslfflcallon end updaled 

budgeQ scope and budgeQ 

The following COMMONWEALTH:IERMS AND CONDITIONS (T&C} ~aa been executed. flied with CTR and la lrtcorporated by reference Into this Contract. 
ll Commonwealth Tenns end Conditions Commonwealth Tenns end Conditions For Human and 5oclal Setvices 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE oplion):Toe Depa:lmenl ce11111es lhalpaymenls for eulholfzed p,,rfonnance ao:epted In ecoordanc .. ;lh lhe lenns of !his Conlracl v.iQ be supported 
In !he stale eccounllng system by sulflclent applOflllalions or olher non-approprtaled fund~ subjilcl ID Intercept for Commonwealth owed debls under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Conl@ct (No Maximum ObllJailon, Allath daialls of all -· unlls. celailallons. !')lldlions or tenns and eny ctiangos if lliles ortenns are bo!ng amended.) 
ll Ma1!rol!Dl Obll••M!lll Contract Eniar Total Maximum Obligallon for Iota! durallon of !his Conlracl (or new Total tt contracl Is being emended). $9,480.00 

EROMPT PAYM§NT DISCOUNTS (PPDI: Commonwealth payments are Issued through EFT 45 days from Invoice receipt COnlraclo" reques11ng ecceleraled paymenls must 
Identify a PPD ea follo\,s: Paymsnl Issued \'/llhln 10 days_% PPD; Peymentlssued v.ilhln 15 days_% PPD; Paymsnt Issued wil11n 20 days_% PPD; Payment Issued within 
30 days_% PPD. If PPD pen:entages are letl blank. ldenify reason:,;::~'."':.~ standard 45 day cyde _ slatulorynegal or Reedy Paymenla (G.L c. 29 § 23A); JL only lnlllal 
n:iumenffsubftllluent nDlnnenls scheduled to-·-~ftrtslandard EFT 45 ent l'Vl"IA See"_-_;.:. Pav Ql--;;nts Poficv.\ 
§RIEEQE§sBIPTION OE CONTl!&l! PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter lhe Conlract ll1le, purpose. llscalyear(s) and adatalled descrlpion of !he scope 
of performenCI! or whet Js being amended fora Contract Amsndmenl Allecti all supporting doaimanletlon and jusllllcaiions.) 

Funding for this grant It provided via a Federal Fiscal Year 2017 (FFY17) Em1111ency Managament Pa~ormanca Grant (EMPG). CFDA #97.042 and has a re qui rad dollar 
for dollar match. The C0ntraCtor1Subreclp1ent wlH perform actlvlUes ,, stated In your approved 17EMPG appltcaUon and In accordance with DHS/fEMA Tenns and 
Conditions, and MEMA.PMO Special Terms and CondlUon,. 

ANTIC!EATEO START DAT§: (Complele ONEopllon only) Toe Depe:lmenland Gonl!aclorcertifyforlhlt Conlract. or Contract Amendment, Iha! Conlracl obllgallons: 

JL 1. may be Incurred as of lhe Effective Date (lalest s~nah!n! dete below) and I!!! obllgallons have besn Incurred Jl!lo.! ID the E[ectlve Dale. 
_ 2. may be Incurred as of~ 20_. a date LATER than the Effective Date below and M obligations have been Incurred m.lm: to the Effective pate. 
_3. were lnOJm,d as of_, 20~ a dala PRIOR ID !he Effective Date below. end lhe parties agr'8 thal paymenls foreny obllgallons incum,d prior ID the Elfective Dale are 

aul'lorizad to be made either as settlement payments or as atJlhorlzad reimbursement paymenls, and that the details and circumstances of an ob&gatlons under this ContracJ are 
attached and "'"""'"rated Into this Conlract. Accentanca of "'"''""'nls forever releases the Convnonweatlh from further claims relaled to these owt.ations. 

gONTRAC'T END DATE: Conlract pOlformanco shell lennlnala as of June 30. 2018. wllh no new obllgalons bo!ng lncuned -!his dale unless !he COnl!act.ls properly 
emanded. provided lhel lhe lerms of !his Contract and performance expecletlons end obllgallons shell SUM'l8 ils lennlnelion for lhe purpose cl resoMng eny dalm or dispute. for 
completing eny negotiated terms end warranlles, ID allow any close out or transition pertorrnance. reporting, Invoicing or final paymenls. or dwing eny ~pse ba!Ween emendmenls, 

C§RffiCATION§: -dij vsbal 0< ol!er reprmenlolione by lie pslos. lie "Elftcllvo Dile" oltrlo COolract or _aha! be Iha -dala 1111! Iii Coniar:l or 
""1enmnent has been llXIICUlod by 111 outhortzad !lgnalory cl lhe c-. lie Dopminant, ll: a lalor Corn:t or Amendmert Simi Daill apedlod obO'ie. aubjed ID I/ff/~ 
epprrm1sc Too~...., a11-reqihd ll!dOr fie oltactied Conpdor Grl'hllom ~,;o,po.'Bllld by ra1nna1 w not allechad herelo) ll!dar 11a pa1na""' 
pe,llles of potjtly. IIQfHS ID prowle 1111)' raqihd doamonlellon - req,,eal lo support CO<q,ianca.11\d - hat al-govemilg performancl of trio Connctond doing 
buolneos kl - ere allactied orina>rpCratod byreferenca herei1 eccordlng ID !he foloMr:g ~enrctiycl-P(ICl(fenca. fie oppbblo Cq,111111-@111 !Em end 
cmilom, lie Form lncbi1g fie iJli)/;llons !)d C9flDCl:J Pr1li1lfTt lie Requasl ilr Re,ponse (RFR) cr ol!er solcllallon. lho Connc1Dr'1 Respmse. 
end , w1,.. prtMded 1111!-negolleted tarms 1\11 1111! pracedence - Ila - lanna In !he RFR ond !he Con!raar'a Respon,e r,tf I made using 
lle~d!odln~,, pru,iledlbot"'fanendedRFRorR.,,....lrrmeradlnbestvallo.lDoercosls.oramorecoot.,_.Connct. 

~,~~DI~~> :IJTHOfWJljG§IGNA!YREEQRJHECOM~DJt 

M ~Tln>t of 5 (5lgna!ur& ond Data Must Be Hondwrlllan At Tlma of Slgnalurl) 
Ptlnl • • , 11 \ (( Print Name: l!nUM!!i!: ' 
Ptlnl Tille: N ,-,., . r,( ~ PdntTltlo: ClqfAdmlnlltJJUV1 omw ' 

' (Updated 3121/2014) Page 1 of14 

5-9



~ ... .,,.. !T4 ~""@. 6}feant 
~ . RECEIVED MAYOR 

~
'J _ ~TY CLERK'S OFFICE,,... 
VU!} HARLBORQ~ola&.}f 9Ulano-

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 2911 FEB - I A I): ?5... 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 'l?atlicla rfi!I'e-ma,-d 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-magov 

February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: S.A.F.E. Grants Acceptance - Marlborough Fire Department 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance, two grants in the amount of $5,407.00 and 
$2,813.00 for the Marlborough Fire Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security. 

These grants, as described in Chief Breen' s letters, will be used for education for our student and 
senior populations. 

Enclosures 

ThE City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race. color. nation origin. sel re!~ion. age or disability in employment er the pravisinn.s of sefilices 

6-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

215 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Business (508) 624·6986 Facsimile (508) 460·3795 

January 30, 2018 

The Honorable Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

RE: FY18 S.A.F.E. Grant 

Dear Mayor Vigeanti 

,!AN 3 1 2018 i 

Attached please find documentation in support of a grant in the amount of $5,407.00 which has 
been awarded to the Fire Department through The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive 
Office of Public Safety and Security. 

The FY18 S.A.F.E. Grant has been approved for funding and granted to the Marlborough Fire 
Department in order to provide student awareness of fire education programs as outlined in the 
application. 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44 Section 53A this grant was applied 
for and accepted by the Fire Department but in order for it to be expended for the purposes of the 

'grant, the Mayor must recommend and the City Council must vote to approve the expenditure. 

I would ask that this information be placed on the next available council agenda, and that you 
recommend and ask the City Council to approve the expenditure of these funds for the purposes 
of the grant by the Fire Department. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Fire Chief 

6-2



DEPARTMENT: FIRE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: KEVIN J. BREEN, FIRE CHIEF 

NAME OF GRANT: 

GRANTOR: 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 

FY18 STUDENT AWARENESS OF FIRE EDUCATION (S.A.F.E.) 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

$5,407.00 

12MONTHS 

ANNUAL STUDENT AWARENESS OF FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS 

EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS FOR VARIOUS FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS, 

LECTURES, SCHOOL VISITS, OPEN HOUSE, 

SEASONAL SAFETY AWARENESS PROGRAMS. 

1/30/2018 

CREATED: NO ~------------------------

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? ---------
ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO -"'--------------------------
1 F MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: GRANT EXPIRATION 12 MONTHS 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF TH.E GRANT 

6-3



' 

<ffk ~ommcmweald o/~ 
$'xecuwve W!firo of PP«Mc 9* and 9~ 

Pfl~o/~Mle &'~ 

CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYNE. POLITO 
LT. GOVERNOR 

DANIEL BENNETI 
SECRETARY 

January 9, 2018 

Chief Kevin J. Breen 
Marlborough Fire Department 
215 Maple Street 
Marlborough, MAO 1752 

Dear Chief Breen: 

~'@. Pl1oa: 1025-dtkte 'PAoa<i 
dltow, ~ 01775 

(978) 567-.1100 <ff°=.· (978) 56'7-3121 

WWW.maJ&.pv/,1/, 

PETERJ.0STROSKEY 
STATE FIRE MARSHAL 

I am pleased to inform you that your FY 2018 Student Awareness of Fire Education (S.A.F.E.) and Senior SAFE grant 
applications have been approved for funding. The Marlborough Fire Department has been awarded $5,407.00 for your 
S.A.F.E. gran/ and $2,813.00 for Senior SAFE. 

Be sure to alert your treasurer and to check with them to ensure receipt of the funds. We expect the funds to be 
electronically distributed on or about January 24, 2018. 

All grantees are required to submit the FY 2017 year-end report to DFS by January 31, 2018. If there are any unexpended 
funds, the grantee may apply for a one-time 6-month extension, which will be part of the year-end report form. At the 
close of the single 6-month extension, all unexpended funds must be returned to the Commonwealth. At this time. any 
prior year remaining funds must be returned to the Commonwealth. 

Twenty-three years ago, the Administration advocated for the creation of the S.A.F.E. Program. Since that time average 
annual child fire deaths have been reduced by 72%. Three years ago, the S.A.F.E. program was expanded to offer funds to 
local communities in support of senior fire prevention training. Seniors are the most vulnerable of populations at risk of 
fire related deaths. Senior SAFE is aimed at educating seniors on fire prevention, general home safety and how to be 
better prepared in the event of a rrre. It is our hope that with this opportunity we can recreate the success with our older 
population that we have had with children. 

I thank you for your commitment to the S.A.F.E. program and for your continuing efforts to promote fire prevention for 
all citizens. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Cynthia Ouellette at (978) 567 -3381 or the S.A.F.E. staff 
at (978) 567-3388. 

Sincerely, 

Peter J. Ostroskey 
State Fire Marshal 

~ clr'IW'V<Ce&. ~ivi,,;m o/~ cir'* 
~g{~~-~rff~~ 

6-4



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

215 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Business (508) 624·6986 Facsimile (508) 460·3795 

January 30, 2018 

The Honorable Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

RE: FY18 Senior S.A.F.E. Grant 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

: , /41N 'l : 2·~ 'IJ • ,. I U/ 

Attached please find documentation in support of a grant in the amount of $2,813.00 which has 
been awarded to the Fire Department through The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive 
Office of Public Safety and Security. 

The FYl 8 Senior S.A.F.E. Grant has been approved for funding and granted to the Marlborough 
Fire Department in order to provide awareness to our senior population for fire education 
programs as outlined in the application. 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44 Section 53A this grant was applied 
for and accepted by the Fire Department but in order for it to be expended for the purposes of the 
grant, the Mayor must recommend and the City Council must vote to approve the expenditure. 

I would ask that this information be placed on the next available council agenda, and that you 
recommend and ask the City Council to approve the expenditure of these funds for the purposes 
of the grant by the Fire Department. 

Sincerely, 

~t 
Fire Chief 

6-5



DEPARTMENT: FIRE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NO'FICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: KEVIN J. BREEN, FIRE CHIEF 

NAME OF GRANT: 

GRANTOR: 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 

FY18 SENIOR SAFE 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETIS 

$2,813.00 

12MONTHS 

ANNUAL SENIOR AWARENESS OF FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS 

EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS FOR VARIOUS FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS, 

LECTURES, SEASONAL SAFETY AWARENESS PROGRAMS. 

1/30/2018 

CREATED: .:.N:..:O'-------------------------

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? --------­

ARE MATCHING CITY 

FUNDS REQUIRED? .:.N:..:O"-------------------------

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TOBE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: GRANT EXPIRATION 12 MONTHS 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

6-6



• c;JJ'k?f~o/~ 

i~ WJtce of'PPuMc G?# and G?~ 
PlJ~o/~Mt6 cll'~ 

CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LT. GOVERNOR 

DANIEL BENNETI 
SECRETARY 

January 9, 2018 

Chief Kevin J. Breen 
Marlborough Fire Department 
215 Maple Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752. 

Dear Chief Breen: 

~'@. Pll- 1025-~ f!A-d 

~,~01775 

(.978) 567-3100 ~=· (.978) 567-3121 

(UW(D.maMpv-/clf, 

l'ElER J. OSJ'ROSKEY 
STATE FIRE MARSHAL 

I am pleased to inform you that your FY 2018 Student.Awareness of Fire Education (S.A.F.E.) and Senior SAFE grant 
applications have been approved for funding. The Marlborough Fire Department has been awarded $5,407.00 for your 
S.A.F.E. grant and $2,813.00 for Senior SAFE. 

Be sure to alert your treasurer and to check with them to ensure receipt of the funds. We expect the funds to be 
electronically distributed on or about January 24, 2018. 

All grantees are required to submit the FY 2017 year-end report to DFS by January 31, 2018. If there are any unexpended 
funds, the grantee may apply for a one-time 6-month extension, which will be part of the year-end report form. At the 
close of the single 6-month extension, all unexpended funds must be returned to the Commonwealth. At this time. any 
prior year remaining funds must be returned to the Commonwealth. 

Twenty-three years ago, the Administration advocated for the creation of the S.A.F.E. Program. Since that time average 
annual child fire deaths have been reduced by 72%. Three years ago, the S.A.F.E. program was expanded to offer funds to 
local communities in support of senior fire prevention training. Seniors are the most vulnerable of populations at risk of 
fire related deaths. Senior SAFE is aimed at educating seniors on fire prevention, general home safety and how to be 
better prepared in the event of a frre. It is our hope that with this opportunity we can recreate the success with our older 
population that we have.had with children. 

I thank you for your commitment to the S.A.F.E. program and for your continuing efforts to promote fire prevention for 
all citizens. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Cynthia Ouellette at (978) 567-3381 or the S.A.F.E. staff 
at (978) 567-3388. · 

Sincerely, 

Peter J. Ostroskey 
State Fire Marshal 

~ G?el'VtC<'6. ~o/~ G?* 
.~~~-~-~~ 

6-7



Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

~a,. fP', 6}fa:mt 
RECEIVED MAYOR 

CITY CLER!S,'SJ)FFIC£. ,..,,,., 
CITY OF H~~n"' 

2818 FEB - I EXEOUTIVE ~E 

#atrtda ~""nam 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Planning Board Appointments 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Please find enclosed for your review and confirmation the appointments of Christopher Russ and 
Greg Gallagher to the Planniog Board for five-year terms to expire the first Monday in February 
2023. 

Mr. Russ is a longtime Marlborough resident and is interested in getting involved in 
Marlborough's governance. 

As a registered architect in Massachusetts, Mr. Russ works at Jan Gleysteen Architects, Inc., in 
Wellesley, focusing on single family home design and construction. He has worked with 
Planniog Boards in other co=unities in his professional capacity. He has a strong 
understanding of its role and importance to helping shape growth in Marlborough. 

Greg Gallagher is also a long time Marlborough resident who spent time teaching in the 
Marlborough Public Schools. As a teacher from 2002 through 2014, Mr. Gallagher spent two 
years at Marlborough High School and the rest of his teaching tenure as a social studies teacher 
at Westborough High School. Prior to becoming a teacher, Mr. Gallagher worked in the private 
sector with a focus on marketing. After expressing an interest in an open position, Mr. Gallagher 
met with Planniog Board Chair Barbara Fenby to learn more about the role and responsibilities 
of the Board. 

As you may know, Marlborough's Planniog Board has one vacant position and Brian Dupont has 
informed us that he will not be seeking a reappointment when his term expires on February 5, 
2018. We thank Brian for his time on the Planniog Board. 

Armur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

t 

The Cit·1 cl ~larlhorough does not d1scrimir.ate en the basis of race. cal or. nation origin. m. religmr1, age or disability in emplayment or the prom rans of smices 

7-1



QUALIFICATIONS 

EDUCATION 
1996-2001 

EXPERIENCE 

CHRISTOPHER P. RUSS, AIA 

Registered Architect (Massachusetts) License# 20708 

Wentworth Institute of Technology, Boston MA 
Bachelor of Architecture, Cum Laude; May 2001. 
Associates in Architectural Engineering Technology; May 1998, 

Oct. 2005 - Present Jan Gleysteen Architects, Inc., Wellesley MA 
Senior Associate 
Design and manage all phases of custom residential homes. 
Responsibilities include developing design solutions from concept 
through construction competition. Provide active management of 
communication with clients and construction teams by answering 
questions and solving design issues that arise during the design and 
construction phases. Manage and oversee the production of design and 
construction documents. Excellent knowledge of building codes and local 
regulatory review processes. Also responsible for providing and managing 
IT support to the firm. 

May 1999-0ct. 2005 TBA Architects Inc., Waltham MA 
Senior Designer 
Managed all phases of residential, public, and commercial projects as well 
as Incorporating ADA accessibility into historically significant buildings. 
Asses clients needs and develop feasibility studies and creating schematic 
designs. Accountable for developing design solutions and managing the 
process of design from conceptual through to construction competition. 
Active in communicating with construction managers in solving questions 
and issues that arises during the construction phase. Excellent 
knowledge of building codes, CMR Chapter 149 public procurement Jaws, 
and the proposal submittal process to the Massachusetts Designer 
Selection Board. Responsible for supervising architectural interns and 
overseeing project timelines to ensure completion deadlines are met. 

Summer l 998 The Gillette Company, Boston MA 
Facilities Engineering 
Worked along side of electrical, mechanical, and architectural engineers 
to create and design solutions for a wide range of issues that are present 
in a large scale manufacturing facility. Responsible for preparing bid and 
construction documents including specifications for general contracting 
firms. Designed and developed a device for making the automated 
manufacturing processes more effective and efficient. 

ACHIEVEMENTS: Registered Architect May 2009 
Completed NCARB's Intern Development Program 
Dean's List, Wentworth Institute of Technology 
Boy Scouts of America, Eagle Scout Award 

References and Ponfollo Avallable upon Request. 

7-2



Gregory W. Gallagher 

January 17, 2018 

Mayor Arthur Vigeant 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant; 

I would like to submit my name for consideration for the vacant position on the Planning Board of the City of 
Marlborough. Please know that I have been a resident of Marlborough for more than twenty years and have 
benefitted greatly from all of the service~ that the City has t<> offer. With my retirement :from teaching, I would 
hope to make a positive contribution to the City through service. 

I recently met with Barbara Fenby, Chair of the Planning Board, Barbara was very kind ;.n· spending a great deal of 
time reviewing for me the duties and responsibilities of the Planning Board. There is no question that Barbara 
feels passionately about the City and the role that the Planning Board plays, working in conjunction with you and 
the City Council, in helping to make Marlborough a great city in Which to live~ work and raise a family~ Her 
commitment and passion convinced me that I should apply for the vacant position on the PJ~ing Board. · 

I look fo~d to ~eeting with you in the. near future if you think I would be able to contribute, in some small 
measure; to the Planning Board. · 

' 

~ ·• .. . 

Greg~ry W. GallaQher 

" ' ,-,.,; 

; ~ I , E ' 

1/, 

~ ~ l : "t • _- - -,• 

: •· •·:. ~ '[, ' ; f • ~ • t I ~ fl ., ' i" ~ i 

7-3



Gregory W. Gallagher 

WESTBOROUGH lilOH SCHOOL Westborough, MA 
Social Studies Teacher 

MARLBOROUGH HIGH SCHOOL Marlborough, MA 
Social Studies Teacher 

WESTBOROUGH HIGH SCHOOL Westborough, MA 
Six Month Teaching Position 

FRAMINGHAM STAIB COLLEGE Framingham MA 
Full Time Graduate Student· 

• Masters of Education with concentration in History program. 
• Completed twelve graduate courses with a 3.8 grade average. 
• Inducted into Phi Alpha Theta for historical scholarship in May of 2002. 

CHOICEPOINT DIRECT Westborough MA 
National Marketing Director 

August 2005- June 2014 

February 2003 - May 2005 

August 2002-January 2003 

September 2001-August 2002 

J997-2001 

• Company builds, manages, tracks and uses complex databases to communicate unique, highly versioned 
selling messages to key customer and prospect segments across multiple sales channels. · 

• Proposed strategies and sophisticated direct marketing programs to clients in order to improve their customer 
acquisition cross selling and retention efforts. 

HARVARD DIRECT Marlborough MA 1993-1997 
Consultant 

• Created and wrote strategic planning models for the development, implementation, and testing of 
direct-response and database management programs. · · 

• Researched potential markets. identified customer product needs for market segmentation, 
and increased sales activity. 

HMADIRECT BostonMA 
Senior Vice President, Corporate Development 

1989-1993 

• Developed and implemented strategic direct marketing plans and database management programs 
for new and existing accounts. 

• Coordinated, supervised, and conducted all agency presentations. 

7-4



GALLAGHER ADVERTISING AGENCY Boston MA 1976-1989 
President and Founder 

• Hired and managed a staff of twenty-plus creative, account management, and administrative professionals. 
Billings were $25 million a year. 

• Supervised the planning, development, production, and implementation of advertising and direct-response 
marketing campaigns for new and existing accounts. 

• Provided clients with market research, corporate identity, communication and collateral materials, co-op 
programs, and strategic planning. 

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE Boston MA 1970-1975 
• Promoted to Governor's Appointment Secretary. 
• Coordinated legislative, education, and political activities for the Governor and Lt.Governor. 
• Lt.Governor's scheduling assistant and legislative aide. 

• Master degree in History, Framingham State College, Framingham, MA 
• B.A. Framingham State College, Framingham, MA 
• Certified to teach at the secondary school level. 

ACCOMVLISliM.1:NTS 

• Raised more than twenty thousand dollars for family in Westborough doing relief work in Rwanda. 
• Elected President of the Teacher Union in Westborough until my retirement. 
• Elected to the Framingham School Committee for three separate terms. 
• Elected Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Framingham School Committee. 

• New England Histoty Teachers Association. 
• American Historical Association. 
• Member, Smithsonian Institution 
• Lived in Panama for seven years of grammar school and attended high school in Seville, Spain. 
• Microsoft Beta Tester for Windows 98, Windows Me, Windows XP, Windows Vista, Windows 7 and Windows 

IO operating systems and Office 2003 and Office 2007 Program. Proficient in Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, 
and the Windows operating system. I have built my own computers as a hobby. 

7-5



~;,,_. ~ .%tA,,,,@_ 6Jfieant 
~ RECEIVEt> MAYOR 

~~J _ ~RK'S OFFIC!~,0 rr, n.n 
Ute} ARLBOROU!itY dmolaJJ, v'ilitaJu, 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street Z818 FEB - I A 111 ll2 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 rf'Pd&1eia r!JlI'e,,11ad 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

February 1, 2018 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Planning Board Reappointments 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

We currently have four dedicated Planning Board members whose appointments have expired and 
each have expressed their desire to continue their work. 

I ask for your consideration in reappointing Barbara Fenby, Colleen Hughes, Sean Fay and Philip 
Hodge each for a five year term to expire on the first Monday in February, 2023. 

I appreciation the professionalism and effort from our Planning Board members. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of these reappointments. If any questions arise, 
please feel free to contact my office. 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race. color. naLion origin. m. religion. age or disal:ulity in emplo1ment or the provisions of :.er.ices. 

8



Steven Kerrigan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

City Council 
Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:02 PM 
Lisa Thomas 
Steven Kerrigan; Sara Corbin 

RECEIVED etrv ete1urs e11r1ee 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

2018 FEB - .1 A II: t&L1 . 

Subject 

Attachments: 

For February 5, 2018 Agenda: From MAPC: 1) Multifamily Design Review Guidelines 2) 
Multifamily Development Review Criteria, 3) Background information on TDR, and 4) 
MA Subsidized Housing Inventory for Marlborough 5) Housing Needs Assessment 
Guiding document and Point System for Multi-Family Residential Developme .. _.docx; 
List of Marlborough SHI units 2017.docx; Marlborough Multi-Family Design Guidelines­
Progress-01-31-18.pdf 

'From: James Tarr [mailto:JTarr@marlboroughedc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:32 PM 
To: City Council <citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov>; joe.delano@lpl.com; Ed Clancy <irishclanc@verlzon.net>; Ed 
Clancy <ward_6@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Cc: Meredith Harris <MHarris@marlboroughedc.com> 
Subject: FW: Materials for Council and UAC: 1) Multifamily Design Review Guidelines 2) Multifamily Development 
Review Criteria, 3) Background information on TDR, and 4) MA Subsidized Housing Inventory for Marlborough S) 
Housing Needs Assessment 

Hello Everyone, 

Mark Racicot and the MAPC Team have sent over the following email, attached you will find: 

• Guiding Document and Point System for Multifamily Residential Developments 
• Multifamily Design Guidelines 

Additionally, Mark has provided us with links to some information on transfer of development rights and some various 
other MAPC projects involving housing development. 

Please Jet us know if there is anything else that we can do. We will be happy to provide a cover sheet or letter, if 
necessary. 

Best, 
Jim 

James Tarr 
Deputy Director 
91 Main Street, Suite 204 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
(P): 508.229.2010 
Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: MarlboroughEDC 
Live, Work, Playl Marlborough Video 

;~J ~~. Marlborough ~:lila ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTCORl'Ott?TION 

1 

9-1



From:' [mailto:racicot4243@aol.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:22 PM 
To: Meredith Harris <MHarris@mariboroughedc.com>; James Tarr <JTarr@marlboroughedc.com> 
Subject: Materials for Council and UAC: 1) Multifamily Design Review Guidelines 2) Multifamily Development Review 
Criteria, 3) Background information on TDR, and 4) MA Subsidized Housing Inventory for Marlborough S) Housing Needs 
Assessment 

From: Racicot, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:22 PM 
To: 'Meredith Harris' <MHarris@marlboroughedc.com>; 'James Tarr' <JTarr@marlboroughedc.com> 
Cc: Wall, Cynthia <CWall@mapc.org>; Fiala, Josh <JFiala@mapc.org>; Adelman, Karen <KAdelman@mapc.org> 
Subject: RE: Materials for Council and UAC: 1) Multifamily Design Review Guidelines 2) Multifamily 
Development Review Criteria, 3) Background information on TDR, and 4) MA Subsidized Housing Inventory for 

Marlborough S) Housing Needs Assessment 

Meredith and James, 

I am re-sending this email, removing the largest file so that it does not overload your email filter. This file is 
available through one of the links below. 

Attached is the updated version of the Development Review Criteria (DRC} which we believe includes all of the 
suggested changes from our most recent phone conference. The Development Review Criteria now 
includes a Point System for Evaluating Responsiveness to City Criteria. HOWEVER, note that this is a DRAFT 
that is meant to show relative priorities of each element. This point system, IF it is retained, must be 

evaluated by 
• discussions about the relative importance of the criteria (the scores attributed to each element may 

need adjusting), and 
• testing against example developments that the city likes, and some that it does NOT like, to see if the 

Point System will appropriately score future developments. We also feel that this should be used only 
as an initial scoring of developments; this should be followed by negotiation with developers regarding 

the finer grain details of the proposals. 

The updated version of the Design Review Guidelines (DRG), which includes changes to clarify the types of 
developments appropriate for the various locations, is available on the MAPC File Transfer site at 
ftp://ftp.mapc.org/Marlborough%202016/Marlborough%20Mu1ti-Family%20Design%20Guide1ines-Progress-
01-31-18.pdf (Note that we anticipate being able to make additional changes to the DRG to provide details 
related to the actual design elements prior to the UAC meeting scheduled for 2-13-18). 

Regarding the additional information requested for discussion at the upcoming Council and UAC meetings: 

• The best summary of Transfer of Development Rights for the state of Massachusetts is probably the 

TDR section in the Massachusetts Smart Growth/Smart Energy Tool Kit. The TDR main page is at 
http://www.mass.gov/envir/smart growth toolkit/pages/mod-tdr.html 

A Case study ofTDR in Falmouth, MA is found in this Tool Kit at 
http://www.mass.gov/envir/smart growth toolkit/pages/CS-tdr-falmouth.html 

2 

9-2



• The Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) for Marlborough, MA as shown on the September 2017 listing 
on the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) web site at 
https:ljwww.mass.gov/flles/documents/2017 /10/10/shllnventory O.pdf Is 11.4%. See the attached 
file (List of Marlborough SHI Units 2017) for details. Notiitliattne~ffo(clITT)lTfty'r,e'qµfre,ii1in~c;:/{sc:>:M] 
aer·§'~J,W&'ar1lfafecl:ta'erTr~fr,:2oia1'ir\"iPffian"iitia··e:~i1i1,'nJ 1·;,e~Es:Jar'i.firii~ss'.ihit:tar~ '"''' "~;,, . ,, . "·- ···-··· .•... .,.,, ..•••... P. ___ ·-· ··' ·- .•. - ...... Y"'"' J . .,_ J It.. .. ...... y ..... ,.~ ........... Y~-
~~ei'l\J!I\ll 

• Regarding future housing unit need, the Housing Needs Assessment undertaken by MAPC In 2014 
indicated that there is a market demand for continuing housing growth In Marlborough; estimated 
market demand was for between 1,300 and 1,800 unit growth between 2010 and 2030 (see page 4 of 
Housing Needs Analysis at 
ftp://ftp.mapc.org/Marlborough%202016/Marlborough HOUSING NEEDS ANALYSIS FINALpdf). This 
equates to an average growth of 90 units per year. Note that Marlborough could also CHOOSE to grow 
more than this; encouraging household growth is one way to support local business growth, as the 
households will support additional businesses. 

An finally, note that neither the Design Review Guidelines nor the Development Review Criteria have yet 
Incorporated sustainability/energy efficiency (e.g., LEED, NetZero); we intend to do that In future editions of 
the materials. 

Mark Racicot 
Director, Land Use Division 
Metropolitan Area Planning Council 
60 Temple Place, 6th Floor 
Boston, MA 02111 
Please note that my phone numbers have recently changed: 
617-451-2no ext 752 
Direct dial: 617-933-0752 
mraclcot@mapc.org 

Please be advised lhat the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therafore subject to the Massachusetts Public Records 
Law, M.G.L c. 6ll § 10. 

3 

9-3



Multlfamlly Development Review Crlterla for the City of Marlborough 
DRAFT 1-31-18 

The purpose of these Multifamily Development C:rite~i? Is to assist developerS'anil.the City of 
Marlborough In the appropriate design and munlclp~li~tw of ~gl)tfamily de~~~ents proposed In 
the City. The intent Is to provide Information to prospectl!/~d11velopers regarding tl,e;scale, type; 

""?;,,., 'e;;;;;c;~;;ttp;:,;:;:;, "c--,C?,'4 

design, tenure, and municipal beneflts(r~l~.f~ to multi-fanilly[dWelopment the City prefers within the 
various areas and neighborhoods of th1f:-_ ·,sa;that the develop"roents may be designed In a manner 
that meets municipal goals and needs. D·evelop~that do n6~fiieet these standards may not receive 

'·fH-fA_ "ii'"f:"".:'"'".-~. ·1:,:,;>;(t,. 

the necessary approvals for zoning changes'ijn<!/or spei:,iaJ,permits fci~t:li;:velopment from the City 
Council. " ,_ ''1~9 

--- gnizes t ~I resldenti ""''welopment Ii eneflcial to the City 
• to meet the hous n eds of.tile current angfRrojected population growth of the City and the 

regici,r!rr7';--,,_ - ---_ - 't't" 
• t~;RFf,.¥Jt:leJip!1f!l;lfor tli"'t:+- re res ,,,,;~~~pl~}ees needed to continue strong regional and 

~Je,cal economlcg!E~~' and~,~, ''''i~ilt 
• to~rovlde residents:w_hose purc~aslng powerwlll support the economic vitality of the City's 

retait,~;~ommercial't,:lsh~~nd districts. 

Based upon the finding of the 201:¥.Marlborough Housing Supply/Demand Needs Analysis (prepared by 
Metropolitan Area Pl~~'lln_ngg Coun~MAPC) and the 2017 Multifamily Market and Flscof Impact Analysis 
(prepared by RKG Assod~s), the_l::l!'{ of Marlborough supports proposals for well-constructed and 

--•• ~ _--_-_,,d,•;f 
designed residential develop!)ll!J\}tliat Is In keeping with the high standards of the municipality and 
which meet the contextual deslgh of, and have a positive Impact on, the neighborhoods In which the 
development Is proposed. 

When evaluating Multifamily Residential Developments In the City. the following questions. without 
llmltatlon, will be used to evaluate the prefect under the Special Permit provisions of the zoning 
ordinance. Project proponents should provide answers to these questions prior to meeting with the City 
to discuss the proposal. The city may also use this form In evaluating the proposals: 

1. Does the proposed development meet the Multifamily Development Design Guidelines (an 
accompanying document prepared by MAPC for the City) for multifamily development, Including 

1 

9-4



both the type of structure and the design details, for the neighborhood or neighborhood typei' 
For larger developments, does the proposed development provide a diversity of housing types/ 
unit mlx~s1, etc. to ensure that It provides for a diversity of residential types as recommended 
by past planning studies? Coples of Plans should be provided for review. 

Proposal Corresponds to Design Review Guidelines /DRG) ,,,. 30 points 
Plan Somewhat/partially consistent with DRG A11!1'.<!f 10 points 
Pl n not consistent with RG .,),,,,,:P lnts 

Plan has a diversity of types/units 
Plan does not contain diversity of types/unlts<tL,s'.",, "''~''o.points 

,._lJ:jhii;;JY ·4t
2~ttltz~ 

2. Is the overall site design of the developmen~r~spectful of the nelghbtit!jqod, Inclusive of 
appropriate landscaping and park space' fti'rr&sidents and guests, and ·til\tthat Integrates 

,",'\"J,;7,,_ ,t-,-c-, '%, '";:;,,+;Jh 

parking within an attractive layo,~t that supports;,~~lk~~ilitffThe proposalsij~td detail how 
the development meets the stand:ar.(ls set forth inthese.Criteria, the accompanying Design ·,':-->-,~--_'"';"'. ". "<>.--~/ 

Guidelines, and the other provfsiqns:'.ot;the City Code3\li•Does the development provide adequate 
';if~ ";'.-.~};;:~ ·,'".,<: >;,,. 

buffer to adjacent residential usesf~~ dO~~:!~J~orporate:_lo~~r density/scale elements (e.g., 
townhomes) to provide a buffer for'~

3
~cerifl!~/i~~ Multlfam~evelopments that are 

proposed at the e~s,,~c:if,1[fferent typ~of land·:~$5cL!!nt~' bet\'{~ a commercial/office area 
and a single·fa!J11\iJJleighbjlr~~od) shofil~.e ~~t§Jiedfs.!![t~~i the multi-family development 
type proposed;(~ee accompany.Ing Desigiii~u1Q!!liries docurri.~nt) Is appropriate for the lower­
intensity land us~(e~., in th!iicp,mmerciaillO{~e family edge example above, the development 
should be designed to:'fi! wit,~Jtlle;si(lgle familw'ijevelopment). In cases where the site to be 

,,,,,.,,.,:-,,,. •'., '0,"',\ , ••.• -,,_,,_c,-,,H,•J,,,-,,,' ?· ••,S•;':J, 

de,¥~1Re,~~~,!ern~r, the~~~!i?ctatiorix~tttees m;a'l'r,,be appropriate, with 1ower sca1e 
· · ·· filpmerit'n~ail, e abut,ting lower deq~ltyadjatent uses, to provide a buffer. 

• '\iii1f¢'~S, Ac/c:t, 
·,·s Ji,,Pevelopment j:J, sal apJ:!ropriate in scale or provide a buffer to adjacent residential 

~:~~ilt\[J:!pints . '"i;~~r:, 
No IJ'po\nts 

•;;Viff:~{~*j, LY'Z 

Is the developmei:J~Eli-l{~!Pg appropriately located to ensure easy walkabillty to residences, 
··'.,;,-,,,·,/•_< <·-:* 

does not form a barr[e~between sidewalk and any first-floor commercial space in mixed use 
',,;;;;;, 

developments, and Is screened from abutting uses? 
Yes 10 points 
Partially 5 points 
No O points 

1 Housing type/unit mixes may include such Items as live-work units, universal-design units, studios, units with 
varying numbers of bedrooms, etc. 
2 For Instance, Zoning Code Section GSD-40 F (8) states "In all districts in which multifamily dwellings are allowed, 
there shall be provided with each apartment building a landscaped area equal to the greatest single floor area of 
the building." Landscaping requirements are also Included In Zoning Code Section GSD-47. 

' See Marlborough Code 270-2 Site Plan Review and Approval, sub-section D Site Plan Review Criteria, for a list of 
design elements and standards that should be Incorporated into any multifamily proposal review. 

2 

9-5



3. If proposing a re-zoning to enable residential development- does the proposed project fit with, 
or conflict with, adjacent land uses. Residential development may be compatible with adjacent 
retail or office or mixed uses, but may conflict with nearby heavy Industrial uses (with potential 
negative Impacts for both uses). 

Is there Inherent conflict with abutting uses (e.g., placing residential adjacent to heavy Industrial 
or heavy trucking) 
Yes -30 points 
No O points 

4. Will the proposed development provide ben~fi~,~lmpacts on o:tt,ing or nearby uses, such as 
providing residents/customers for nearby walicijbfe retail districts? 

Are there defined beneficial Impacts on nearl'i" 
Yes 10 points 
No (or limited) O points 

5. Is the develo~1n~m,froposali~:~slstent ~itH:~V1slon for tliitarea as determined by the City 
through a public plarfnjng process (e.g., the \(i~ionlng and re-zoning process for the Marlborough 
Village;Oistrict)? · 1;ct,,. 
<_.'/i\}(f~!iif)/;ijt7f::!'f,~ ' ,,. _ '"L "·,,;_ . _'1>~~ ">(ti~ 

(Jf\tie proposedd~Jlil~pmen;,.si~slstent oi:'J'9nslstent with a recent local planning effort? 
Cons)stent ·• f":J>10 poln . 

~-_-.,:;~.... ,"'"'"{),> -,_-,-

lnconsjstent ::.;~CJ poln 
No rei:ertt> planning ':f!\ 

-,,~:;,_-_-:<". ---" >\ 
In area · t:'"'. O points 

"")~"!,~!, 

3 

9-6



6. What are the anticipated Impacts of the development (e.g., traffic, water use, sewage 
generation, school costs', emergency services calls, etc.}, and does the City have adequate 
public Infrastructure for such development, or does the developer propose adequate mitigation 
to offset these Impacts (e.g., Installation of sidewalk to connect the development to existing 
sidewalk network to promote walkablllty and thereby reduce vehicular trips)? 

City has adequate public Infrastructure capacity 
Developer has proposed to undertake mitigation of 
Inadequate Infrastructure to enable development 
Some development mitigation provided 

o points 

20 points 
5 points 

7. Does the proposed housing tenure (I.e., r't'lic,~!~ersus ownership of uhit~h~eet the needs of the 
city as outlined In the above-referenced repci~!~·g., ml~J!~enure witlill)'"l~Jger proposed 
developments}, to maintain a diversity of not ant ous i' pes but also a m!),9.f housing 
tenure. · ~ 

Is there a mix of housing tenure ~•!Jn t · AllX~lopmen 

··--QB ''·:t\ ·,~·,~, ...... . 
Does the propos~g},~~.iJ;!'l~:enure wit~Ji the d~Y~!fp{liWnt niee~the goals of the City (based 
upon the prOB;'J.J.~~.Jiplansla/j:. ecently il~Pf~oveq,ana btll~ecfs elsewhere In the City)? 
Yes 'l1ti'l(l points · \ 
No 'tfp ints 

·<9~,~~ . ;._:;·t!\ ·t ·n 

8. What specific benefits to tha,munlclpality Is the developer proposing In exchange for the special 
permit fo'ri"~c}:~:sed densl~!e.g., retail on ground floor on a main street/commercial area 
providing for taic'~tvenue,ffgJTI mixed uses, Improvements to nearby sidewalk network as part of 
development consti'.uc;tion~s·ponsorshlp of annual maintenance of adjacent public park, etc.)? 

<;'',:;::,#' 
Are there significant ~i~'efits to the City proposed as part fo the development? 
Significant 10 points 
More limited 5 points 
None or very limited O points 

4 See The Waning Influence of Housing Production on Public School Enrollment, by MAPC, at 
https://www.mapc.org/enrollment/ which Indicates that Marlborough, from 2010 to 2016, experienced a 
reduction In school enrollment of 48 students (-1.05%) during the same time that 173 units were constructed 
(Increase In 1.05%), 

4 

9-7



9. The City has a goal of providing adequate supply of affordablil'houslng for Its residents, and also 
a goal for remaining above 10% on the State's Subsldlz~qU:[O:Ci;lng Inventory (SHI). The 
developer should detail how the proposed developrnf:'.g~W;~eet the Affordable Housing 
requirements of the City Zoning Code, using one oftj:tljthl~thods listed below: 
A) All multi-family residential development RfC>j:i~fafs are el(Jitl~~.d to provide the minimum 

number of affordable units as specified ilWJbnlng Ordlnance•S~i;tjon 650-26 A (1) (a), equal 
to 15% of the total number of units l!];[{yekipments over 20 uiW~)t,J!pte however, that 
subsection 650-26 A (2) also states thatthe. City Council may applythesl! same standards to 
developments of fewer than 20 units. Do~\~£ prop,C>S~9 develop~elllilP,~!ude the 
appropriate number of affC>rdable units (as co~c'1\'zS/~the state's Subsidiz~ Housing 
Inventory for the City)? . <tt(1t, 

B) Zoning Code section 650-26 , '. : llows the projectgroponent to seek a permit to 
,,,-,,;,x ·.·,;·:;,;;;;%.._ ,._,,,:Ci/cs. 

construct some or all of the Affo'tdabli!'Ho.us)ng unlts·o~site. In order to maintain diversity 
";'/'0 '{•,<>_:-'""""' '-""':''-:1 

of affordability ln .. all nelghborhoqq~ of th~1 • e off-site:Affordable Units should be 
,.:f!'.";"i:',ft>i~.,,._ '·:<<+!%, .,,';_ <;;f"' 

constructed wlt(ljrr:t(leisame nelglil:iorho · e mari[et rate units. Does the 
<·1>>< ,r"'~-"''',<"->::"'?, ,,,_-y;!'j\ 

proposal g>J!)):ilv wlth't~i~~equlremepi 
C) The Afforda~1!1:z~.ousing BV,l~w Sectlort~. 6 A (1) (a), oes allow for a payment-ln-lleu-of-

unlts (PILU) payment, buttlfe City's strcf eference Is for the production of actual 
_, <f'? _,<-:_"!<,'-'!/~"' '';·-·,:?t 

<1 C>Jd.abJe units to:~p~µr,1:JttatjJ~~houslnio!!eds of the community are being met, and the 
' §isE\-~oe~119i\f€1ibeiowi't9~otihat the City Code provision for PILU sets a 

lnlmum payineI1t of $50:000 per unlti;:ffhe City recognizes that this minimum payment Is 
"'.'-"'.'?"' ,-;...;;<,:~ ,'.'/'/:j/ . ,~! lower than'tli~fist ofR~lng actual units (either on-site or off-site). Therefore, If a 

··,i:ti!vl!loper proposes'fll'1PILU lristel!d of on-site units, the City will look more favorably on 
.,-:::-n-fh \;;a\'* ~~w;~ 

propo,s.als for speclalrMrmlts wfiere the PILU offered Is equal to the cost of producing units 
wlthlfi1the,developme11,:;{

1
as determined by the total cost of the development- Including but 

not limit~~l!I! land, Pll!Wjts and design, and all construction costs) divided by the total 
number offfiit~ withl1Hlle developments 
Are the Req~lt~ijr,l!,@tdable Units ·",,,iv 

5 See as alternative to the above calculation, the following text from the Maynard Zoning Bylaw that uses comparable 
sales to set the PILU value: 

Payment In lieu of units. As an alternative ta construct/an of affordable units within the locus of the proposed 
development or at another locus, an equivalent payment In lieu of units (PILU) may be made to the Maynard 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

The payment shall be an amount equal to the required number of affordable housing units multiplied by the median 
price of a Maynard market-rote home comparable In type, size, and number of bedrooms reported for a minimum of 
three (3) home sales over a period of twelve (12) months prior to the date of oppllcatlon submission, If available. 
Median home cost utlllzed In the formula must be approved by the Maynard Affordable Housing Trust or deslgnee, 
or the Town Administrator, or des/gnee. The applicant shall calculate the proposed sum based on an appraisal of the 
comparable home soles and submit documentation of the relevant data saurce(s) as part of the application. 

If there Is not a comparable housing unit, the payment shall be equal to the most current Tata/ Development Cast as 
articulated In DHCD's Qualified Allocation Plan for Low Income Housing Tax Credit, for the areas described as Within 
Metro Boston/Suburban Area, as adjusted for the type of project and number of units. 

PIW shall not be accepted as part of rental development, either multifamily or mixed-use. 

5 

9-8



Within the proposed development 
Off Site 
In cash payments at/near $50,000/unit 
In cash payment per calculation 

OR (see Item #10 below} 

30 Points 
20 points 
s points 

10 points 

,,,, .12% 
10} As an alternative to #9 above, Is the propo~multhf.!mily residential deve[opment a 

·,;::AS'.c, ,i-;c,;;-:_,hef --~-s>" 
"friendly 40B" comprehenslve,permit proposalithatincludes the 20% or 25%'affdrdablllty 

-;,,~ ",./'.>.-,_ •iri-1;:_;;;:;:1.:V-· 

requirements of Comprehensly!!oP~r,mit developments? Where re-zoning to allow for 
residential development Is p~~'lsed~,~~ will p~i:W!~~~ignlflcant benefits for the 
developers by enabling reslden{~ses~~,i~t\t,hey ares~~J,furrently allowed, preference 
will be given t9cc0r~i~g~ that pro pg,~ "frlendiY,(1£1~developments which include the 
approprlat~;gQrg;i'25'l(f:i!ft<;>rdable unfts,{wlthi .. per~~rtage based upon the affordability 
levels wlttjtri'tne develoi:i"' ent). \, ',,,ii;t,. 

''i:[t~ ,, . ,, 
As an alternative t1fil9>abov '"· 

'i;::';:'.ih, ,;!- . ,~,j<'.%, 

If theodeVeloper Is prdppsin .'" h ... hange, fsthe proposed development one that Is a 
:rrre\idfV40st"itich thatt\i[~wlil be

0

cou~pte ofM:he City's Sustainable Housing Inventory? 

Maximum Possible Points 145 
Minimum Possible Points -60 

6 

9-9



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 
Marlborough BUJlt wJ 

DHCD Tota1SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidlllng 
HJ# Project Name Addres• Type Units Expires Penni!? Agency 

1825 n/a 29 Pleasant SL - 42 PelJ) No DHCD 

1826 n/a 3978olton st. - 60 PelJ) No DHCD 

1827 Liberty Hill Apts 240MainSL - 125 PelJ) Yes DHCD 

1828 n/a 20 Front SL - 7 PelJ) No DHCD 

1829 Lambe<I Street Lambe<ISl OWnership 2 PelJ) No DHCD 

1830 Roosevett Street Roosevett Street OWnership 2 POIJ) No DHCD 

1831 182 West Main street 182 West Main St - 6 2018 No MHP 

1832 Lincoin st Lincoin St OWnership 2 POIJ) No DHCD 

1835 271 Bostoo Post Road 271 Boston Post Road Owneratip POIJ) No DHCD 

1838 DowPlace DowPlace OWnership 2 POIJ) No DHCD 

1840 35 High street 35Higl1Slleel OWnership POIJ) No DHCD 

1841 Emme11Slleel Emmett Street OWnership PelJ) No DHCD 

1842 Academy Knoll 22 Broad street Ren/al 81 2036' No --
HUD 

10/16/2017 -Page378ol789 
1bis data is dertved from Information irovided to Iha Department or Housing a1d CommmitV Oevelopmenl (DHCD} by individual communities and is subject lo change as new lntonnaoon is obtained an::1 use 
restrtctions expire. 

9-10



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 
Marlborough 

OHCD 
ID# Project Name Address Type 

1843 Coolidge Manor 55Howl:lndstrea OWne!5hip 

1844 ~Village 450-460 Boston Post Road Rerual 

1845 Qyslal Brook C!yslal Brook Way OWne!5hip 

1846 Grealar Ma/1boro Residel1ce B 235 Pleasanl St. Rania! 

1847 Gmater MailbmJ Residence A 900namogst Rania! 

1848 Indian Hill Dlcenzo Boulevard OWne!5hip 

1849 l..inColn st In Martborough 496-498 Uneoln St. Rania! 

1651 Mechanic Street 5T Mechanic SL Renlal 

1852 Oplions Mechanic Sire& Project 153 Mechanic St Renlal 

1853 l'lt>sl>e<:ISLApanmenlS 120 Prospect.st. 

10#16'2017 

TolalSHI Aflonlabili\Y 
UollS E,q,1185 

2 Perp 

118 2029 

4 Perp 

8 2021 

12 2022 

25 Perp 

36 2021 

21 Perp 

6 2044 

7 2035 

Bwltwl 
Comp. 
Parmil? 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Subsidizing 
Agency 

DHCD 

DHCD 

DHCD 

HUD 

DHCD 

HUD 

HUD 

DHCD 

DHCD 

DHCD 

FIILBB 

HUD 

HUD 

FIILBB 

-­Page 379ol 189 

This data is derived from lnlonnation provided to th& Department or Housing and Canmunity Oevelopmeflt (DHCD} by individual communwes and is subject to change as new infamalioo is obtained and use 
restndlons expint. 

9-11



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 
Marlborough 

DHCD 
IOI Project Name Address Type 

1854 The Meadows, lhe Ledges at New 
Horiznns 

37D & 420 Hemenway street Rllnlal 

1855 stavonsHousillg 25 Stevens st. Rllnlal 

1856 Jelfer3ooatW-..Hil DooaJd Lynch Bouleva!d Rllnlal 

1857 Avalon Oftl1allls 81-119 Bostoo Poslrd East Rental 

4355 ODS Group Homes - Rental 

4578 OMH Group Homes Coolidential Rllnlal 

4684 Pleasant Gardens 515 Pleasant street °"""""" 
6703 -- 155 Noltllbor1llJgh Road (oil ol Dane Rllnlal 

MeadowRoad) 

8150 Shane's Lane 37Russe0St °"""""" 
9386 Chris-Heights 64 Chestnut St Rental 

10012 The Preserve@ Ames 155Amas street Rllnlal 

Marlborough Totals 

10/16/2017 

Total SHI 
Unils 

120 

8 

274 

156 

73 

41 

5 

302 

2 

83 

225 

1,866 

Builtw/ 
Affordability Comp. Subsl-.0 

ExJ)ires Peanit? IIQeflcy 
2032 No DHCD 

2034 No HUD 

2042 Yes FHI.BB 

Pelp Yes -
NIA No DDS 

NIA No DMH 

2103 Yes FHLBB 

Perp Yes -
perp YES Mawiouslng 

2058 NO DHCD 

Perp YES -
Census 2610 Year Round Housing Units 16,347 

Pen:ent Subsldlnld 11.41% 

-­Page 380 of 789 
1llis data Is del1ved from Jnlonnation provided to the Department ot ~ and Comrmmy Development (DHCD) by indMllual comlllUMles and Is subject to Cllange as new 1ntoon-. is- and use 
restrictions expire. 

9-12



Study Context

In the City of Marlborough, multifamily housing 
is allowed through two primary sections of the 
zoning ordinance - Multifamily by Special Permit 
and Comprehensive Developments. The applicable 
locations for these two approaches to multifamily 
housing are illustrated on the City of Marlborough 
Zoning Map below. Multifamily by Special Permit is 
allowed in the Marlborough Village District (MVD), 
Business Districts (B), Residence B (RB), and Residence 
C (RC) districts. Comprehensive Developments are 
allowed anywhere in the City, except the Marlborough 
Village District (MVD). The districts for the design 
guidelines respond to this regulatory context.

Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines
Initial Approach and Organization

The City of Marlborough is drafting Multifamily 
Design Guidelines (MDG) to align residential 
investments with City goals, elevate the design quality 
of those investments, and to assist in the review and 
approval process. Design Guidance is not being 
provided for single family homes. The MDG build on 
the recently completed Multifamily Market and Fiscal 
Impact Analysis by RKG Associates in July 2017.

This initial approach and organization memorandum 
describes the general neighborhood districts that 
would be the focus of the MDG combined with an 
approach to the design guidance within each district 
including a neighborhood area analysis and design 
review guidelines outline.

Multifamily by Special Permit

Comprehensive Developments
(Excludes MVD)

Legend

##
##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##
##

##

##
##

##
##

##

##

##

##
##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##

##
##

##

##

##

##

##

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

150

150

150

150

150

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

150

500

500

150

PL
PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

500

500

30
0

500

500

30
0

PL

PL

PL

300300

300

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

500

700

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL PLPL

PL
PL

PLPL
PL

250

PL PL PL
PL

PL

PL

PL PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PLPL

PL
PLPL

PL

PLPLPLPLPLPLPL
PL

PL

PL

PL

150

PL
PL PL PL

PLPL
PL

10
0

100

100

200

PL

PL PL PL

10
0 10

0

100 100

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL PLPL

100

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL10
0

PL
100

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL

PL

PL

200

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL PL PL

PLPLPL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL PL
PL

PL 10
0

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

15
0

PL

PL

150

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

15
0

15
0

150

150

200

100

100

100

15
0

150

200

200

150

300

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL PL

PL

200

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

200

200

200

20
0

20
0

PL

PL

PL

PL
PLPL 10

0

10
0

15
0

150

800

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

800

50

50

250 250

PL PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL PL
PL

PL

200
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL PL PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

50
0

50
0

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

200 20
0

200

PL

PL
PL

100

PL

PL

300

PL

PL
PL

PL PLPL
PL

200

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

RWMUOD

MVD

B
B

B

B

B

B

RR

LI

I

A-1

B
RR

A-1

A-3

A-2A-2

I

A-3

A-2B

A-1

B

LI

RB

A-3

A-2

RC

A-3

LI
RB

LI

RR

A-2

A-3

LI

CA

RB

CA
RCR

B

B

LI-RCO

B

LI-RCO

B

RC

B

B
RC

A-3

PHEASANT
HI LL

R
O

A
D

WALKER
STREET

R
ES

E
R

V
O

IR
 

S
TR

E
E

T

HI
LL

ROAD

BOSTON POST ROAD WEST

AKRO
YD

STREET

NORTHBORO
ROAD

FRANCIS STREET

FAHEY

STREET

MARTINANG EL O

DR
IV

E

CARVER
HILL

ROAD

BIGELOW

STREET

SOUTH STREET

BROAD 
STREET

HUNTER AVENUE

D
IC

E
N

ZO
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D

CRYSTAL

B
R

O
O

K
W

A
Y

EAST MAIN STREET

MADISON STREET

BARNARD
RO

AD

S O
LO

M
O

N
P

O
N

D
M

A
LL

R
O

A
D

GRANGER BOULEVARD

FOREST STREET

BROADMEADOW
STREET

ROUT
E

85
/I-

29
0

CONNECTOR

AMES
STREET

LAKESIDE AVENUE

BOSTON POST ROAD EAST

R
O

B
IN

HOOD ROAD

H
AY

E
S

 
M

E
M

O
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

BOISE
ROAD

H
U

N
TIN

G
TO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
O

O
DRID

G
E

R
O

AD

GREENWOOD STREET

CAMERON DRIVE

B RADFORD

C IRCLE

FA
IR

M
O

U
N

T
S

TR
E

E
T

INTERSTATE 495 INTERCHNAGE

PR
EN

D
IV

IL
LE

W
A

Y

LI
BE

R
T Y

S
TR

E
ET

HILDRETH STREET

CLOVER
HILL

STR
EET

H
U

D
S

O
N

ST
R

E E
T

ELIZABETH RO
AD

KINGS
VIEW

R
O

AD

W
EST

MAI

N
STREET

FOLEY
ROAD

DO

NALD
J. LYNCH BOULEVARD

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

OLD

CHARTE R ROAD

PIN
E

 H
ILL R

O
AD

RO
BI

N
HILL

STREET

W
INTER AVE

N
UE

C
O

N
R

AD
 

R
O

AD

SPRING LANE

TANN ERS
PATH

NEW
TO

N STREET

SCHO
FIELD 

DRIVE

HAGER
STREET

SO
N

IA
 

D
R

IV
E

NE
W

ST
RE

ET

LINCO
LN

COURT

PLYMOUTH

STREET

INTERSTATE
290

LANGELIER
LANE

APPLEWOOD DRIVE

PLEASANT
STREET

FA
RM

R
O

A
D

UNION STREET

M
EAD

O
W

B
R

O
O

K
R

O
AD

M
C

G
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

WEST
HILL ROAD

ASH STREET

CONCO
RD

ROAD

GRANT

STREET

EDINBORO STREET

TELLER
STREET

W
AK

EF
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

BRIGHAM
STREET

A
LG

O
S

I

R O AD

S
IM

P
SO

N
R

O
A

D

NICKERSON
ROAD

C
ORTLAND

STREET

KEVORK AVENUE

WOODLAND
DRIVE

BOSTONPOST

ROADEAST

PARKER

ROAD

COLT

ON

LA
NE

H
AR

D
Y 

R
O

AD

PE
R

RY LANE

CAN

TERBURY

W
AY

IN
DIAN

LA
NE

M
APLEW

O
O

D 
AVENUE

W
E

ST
BO

R
O

RO
AD

HO
W

E

CO
URT

GAGAS

LA
NE

GAUCHER

CIRCLE

HANLON DRIVE

STACEY ROAD

LIZOTTE DRIVE

WATER STREET

BERLIN ROAD

C
AUSEW

AY
STREE

T

BOUNDARY
STREET

RIPLEY AVENUE

WARREN AVENUE

WELLINGTON STREET

SHERWOOD DRIVE

CEDAR
HILL

STREET

EMMETT
STREET

JOHN STREET

PEARL STREET

SUM
NER STREET

W
INTHRO

P STREET

LIL
AC LA

NE

JO
S

E
PH

N
O

R
TH

R
D

HO
W

LAND 
STREET

P
EE

BL
ES

W
AY

CATHERINE DRIVE

W
IN

SO
R 

LA
NE

DOW PLACE

CHESTNUT
STREET

CALDER

STREET

INTERSTATE
495

SUMMIT AVENUE

BL
AN

C
H

ET
TE

DR
IV

E

M
O

FFA

LANE

JOEL

STREET

SUNSH
IN

E
DRIV

E

N
EIL

S
TR

EE
T

CUMMIN
GS

ROAD

CLOVER

STREET

HATFIELD

STREET

PERO
LM

AN

DR
IVE

LIBBY
AVENUE

KINDER
CL

N
A

U
G

L E
R

A
VE

N
U

E

A
RC

AD
IA

C
IR

CL
E

D
U

FO
U

R

D
R

IVE

BO
N

D
STREET

R
E

I L
LY

W
A

Y

GRAHAM PATH

JONAS

COURT

REAGIN LANE

TE
M

P
L

E
C

IR
CL

E

VI
C

TO
R

IA
LA

N
E

H
I G

H
L A

N
D

S
T R

E
E

T

ORCHARD STREET

BRAZEAU
CIRC

LE

MANNIN
G

STREET

LODI ROAD

WEED STREET

B
R

I G
H

AM
A

V
E

N
U

E

BEAUREGARDCIRCLE

MACOMBER
LANE

M
C

EN
E

LLY

STR
E

ET

ZOMPETTI

STR EET

RUSSELL
STREET

W
ATER

TERRACE

LO
NGLE

Y

STREET

OAK ROAD

SECOND ROAD

GRAVES
LANE

FRYE
STREET

G
O

ODALE
STREET

ALLEN COURT

G
R

AN
T C

O
U

RT

BACHER

CIRCLE

ELDORADO DRIVE

FARRIN
GTON

LANE

W
YM

AN LANE

LAMBERT

STREET

HO
LM

 STREET

FRAMINGHAM
ROAD

W
ILKEN

S

W
A Y

TREMONT STREET

BR
ADY W

AY

JEAN 
RO

AD

VERSAILLES

STREET

M
C

DO
N

O
U

G
H

D
R

IVE

BRIMSMEAD STREET

BRAC
KEN

D
R

IV
E

R
Y

A
N

 C
O

U
R

T

AM
ORY 

ROAD

DEERSK IN

LANE

M
IDLAND

STREET

PELTIER

ST
R

E
ET

M
I LE

S
S

TAN
D

ISH
D

R
IV

E

W
INDSOR

STREET

EXC
H

AN
G

E

STR
EE

T

MUN ROE
AVE NUE

LONGFELLOWTERRACE

BALCOMROAD

LI
TT

LE
FI

EL
D 

LA
NE

CENTRAL STREET

CHARLES

STREET

PRISCILLA
DRIVE

G
A

TE
S

 A
V

EN
U

E

PLEASANT

COURT

AUBURN STREET

M
AU

RICE
D

R
IVE

ESSEX STREET

MARTIN
 S

TREET

AVEBU
RY LANE

GATEL Y
DRIVE

LARO
S

E
D

R
IV

E

H
O

LLIS S
T

R
E

E
T

ELLIS

AVENUE

DIRADO

DRIVE

PEIRCESTREET

SPO
ONHI

LL
AVENUE

BOYD CIRLCLE

BELMORE
P

LACE

LABRACHE LANE

M IDDLESTR

E ET

NASHOBA D R IV
E

GIBBON
STREET

MATHESON DRIVE

MACKAY DRIVE

N
ICHO

LA
S

C
IRC

LE

M
AD

D
OX

 R
O

AD

CHASE
ROAD

D
A

LT
O

N
 R

O
A

D

D
EA

N
RO

AD

SU
NS

ET
C

IR
CLE

WOOD ROAD

PAD
ULA

DR
IVE

TECU
M

SEH
TRAIL

FL
AG

G R
OAD

FULLER DRIVE

MC
C

AB
E

DRI
V

E
LO

R
D

R
O

AD

W
H ITNEY WAY

C
ET

R
IN

A 
D

R
IV

E

ROGERS AVENUE

RAW
LINS AVENUE

M
O

N
TA

N
AR

ID
RIVE

SAINT MARTINDRIVE

MCDERMOT W AY

BL
AK

ECIR
CLE

B
EL LO

W
S

C
IR

C
LE

WHITE TERRACE

GIBBS PL ACE

M
AC

IN
TO

SH
A

V
E

N
E

M
EADOW

STREET

THR
ESHER

 D
RIVE

O'B RIE

N
R

O
A

D

FRONT STREET

D
O

N
AH

U
E

D
R

IVE

DO
W

LI
NG

LA
N

E

LEO
NARD

DR
IV E

DR
A

PE
R

C
IR

C
LE

MEMORY LANE

M
U

IR
 W

A
Y

FIS
H

LANE

SH

ELLEY

LA

NE

M
CN

EIL CIRCLE

KIR
BY STR

EET W
A

LN
U

T
 S

TR
EE

T

D '
A

M
IC

O
D

R
IV

E

BOWOOD LANE

CLEARVIEW
D

R
IVE

O'GRADY RO AD

DIBUONO
D

R
IV

E

STETSO
N 

DRIVE

HEATH STREET

GO O DNO W LA NE

CROSS STREET

G
U

LB
A

N
K

IA
N

D
R

IV
E

BR
O

O
K STR

EET

WILSHIRE

WAY

R
O

O
SE

VELT
STR

EET

PRINCESS ROAD

WINDMILL DRIVE

GLEASON  STREET

EXTENSION

MORRISSEY ROAD

BL

AISW
OOD

AVENUE

FOWLER STREET

JACOBS

ROAD

VI
R

G
IN

IA
 A

VE
N

U
E

PO
N

D
V

I E
W

DRIVE

BEVERLY DRIVE

WEST STREET

THOMPSON D RIVE

M
AR

IE
N

DR
IVE

KNIGHT
W

AY

EVE

R G REEN
LANE

CAUSEWAY STREET EXTENSION

O'LEARY ROAD

OL
D BOSTON POST ROAD

DOVE
ROAD

GIRARD STREET

SIDNEY STREET

MOUNT ROYAL DRIVE

LAMBERT CIRCLE

TURMAINE
STREET

PRESTO
N 

STREET

BIRCHW
OO

D DRIVE

PE TE R S AV ENUE

ROYAL CR EST D RIV E

PAG

E CIRCLE

STATE STREET

SILVER

STRE
ET

BARTLE
TT 

STREET

EAGER COURT

CLEVERSY
DR

BE
LLE

V
IEW

 A
VE

N
U

E

BER
KLEY

STR
EET

C OUN
TR

Y
LA

N
E

FL
IN

T 
D

R
IV

E

MUDD Y LANE

RICE STREET

FRANKLIN STREET

SENECA DRIVE

BUTLER
C IRLCE

HARPER CIRCL E

LAVIO
LETTE STREET

RUSSO DRIVE

BO
UDREAU AVENUE

SHERIDANROAD

MIELE RD

BR
O

NT
E

W
AY

JUNIPER ROAD

GUNNAR
DRIVE

FORBES AVENUE

ETH
EL

AVEN
U

E

W
H

IT
TI

ER
 R

O
AD

G
R

OGAN
PATH

DEMER
S

D
R

IV E

GLEASONSTREET

DOUCETTE DRIVE

ROLF
E

RO
AD

N
O

R
W

OOD
STREET

BEACH
STREET

G
O

R
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

BOUFFARD DRIV
E

BO
W

ST
RING WAY

EXETER
STREET

FIRST ROAD

PARMENTER ROAD

LAFRENIERE
DRIV

E

EMER ROAD

BELMONT STREET

G REGOIRE DRIVE

BURNS ROAD

GREENDALE AVENUE

VARL EY
ROAD

SHAWMUT AVENUE

ARNOLD
STREET

SYMPHONY

ROAD

ROYCE ROAD

DANJOU
DRIVE

HARM
ONY 

LANE

T
ASS I DRIVE

PATTEN DRIVE

H
ILL C

R EST

R
O

AD

SH
ER

M
A

N
S

TR
E E

T

ALAN ROA D

CH

RISTIE WAY

COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

BEAUDRY
STREET

R
IN

G
O

LD
S

TR
E

E
T

W
HITELO

CK
DRIVE

D
'A

N
G

E
LO

D
R

IV
E

OAKCREST AVENUE

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

290

HARVARD STREET

REYNO
LD

S
CO

URT

BLOSSOM LANE

JEFFERSON
STREET

BOIVIN
DRIVE

D
AN

IE
LS

ROAD

H
U

TC
HINSON DRIVE

OLD
LAKESIDE

AVENUE

HU
RL

EY CIRCLE

M
O

SH
E

R
LA

N
E

TA
V

IT
AN

B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

SL
O

C
UM

B
LANE

H
EM

ENW
A

Y
STREET

EXTENSIO
N

JOHANSEN DRIVE

SHEFFIELD
TERRACE

BERGER ON
ROAD

BEAM
AN

LANE

SASSEVILLE WAY

FO N
TA

IN
E

ST
REE

T

D
ES

IM
O

N
E

D
R

IV
E

NORTH
BIGELOW STREET

CHANDLER STREET

MELODY 
LANE

W

ATE
R

FO
RD

DRIVE

RED

SPR
IN

G
RO

AD

NOURSE 
STREET

W
INTER

STREET

TAYLOR
ROAD

POIRIER DRIVE

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC
W

AY

LOCKE
DRIVE

ST
EV

ENS

STREET

STEVENS
STREET

SA
N

D
IN

I
R

O
A

D

BO
LTO

N 
STREET

IN
TE

R
S

TATE
4 95

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

 
495

GR ACE CIRCLE

RAFFAELE
R

O
AD

M
APLE

STR
EET

H
O

SM
E

R
ST

R
E

E
T

P
A

R
K

S
TR

E
E

T H
O

W
E

S
TR

E
E

T

G
LE

N
 

ST
R

EE
T

LA
C

O
M

B
E

S
T

R
E

E
T

FI
TC

H
B

UR
G

S
TR

E
E

T

VA
LU

E
W

A
Y

WILL
IAMS 

STREET

C
U

R
TIS

 
A

VE
N

U
E

M
ILL

S
TREET

C
EN

TRAL

VI OLETWOOD CIRCLE

PARMENTER STREET

KI
NG

S

GRANT ROAD

PIONEER
TRAIL

DUDLEY 
STREET

LAKESHORE DRIVE

SUDBURY
STRE

ET

W
A

G
O

N
H

IL
L

R
O

AD

P
R

O
SP

E
C

T
ST

RE
ET

M
O

H
ICAN

PATH

BRO
W

N
ST

RE
ET

STEARNS ROAD

W
ILSO

N
STR

EE
T

S
TO

W
R

O
AD

M
ILL

STREET

SOUTH

RAYMOND 
ROAD

NORTHBORO
ROAD

EAST

NASH OBA

DRIVE

BA
LD

W
IN

AV
E

N
U

E

C
O

O
K

LA
N

E

B
R

U
C

E
R

O
AD

O'MA LLE
Y

ROAD

LINDA CIRCLE

W
AY

SI
DE

IN
N

ROAD

LEOLEIS
DRIVE

C
LA

R
KE

 D
R

IV
E

P
IP

P
EN

R
O

A
D

FE
LT

O
N

ST
R

EE
T

ROBE
RTS

ROAD

A
ND

ER
SO

N
R

O
AD

BIRCH ROAD

EVELINA
DRIVE

G
R

O
V

E
S

T
R

E E
T

LA
M

AR
RE

D
RI

VE

ST

IVES
W

AY

HOUDE STREET

CLINTON
STR

EE
T

COLLINS DRIVE

NORTHBOR O RO AD WEST

DU
FR

ES
NE

DRIV E

TURNER
RIDGE

RO
A

D

ANDREW
S

R OAD

R ES ULT S

WAY

W
E

S
TE

R
N

V
IE

W
D

R
IV

E

PH
ELP

S
STR

EET

3
C

O
M

D
R

IV
E

G
AN

O
 R

O
AD

TH
O

M
AS 

D
R

IVE

HELEN DRIVE

DIANA
D

R
IV

E

DALEY
CIRC

LE

MILDON AVENUE

ROUNDTOP
RO

AD

LA
FA

Y
ET

TE
DRIV

E

R
ES

U
LT

S 
W

AY

BAKER

DR
IVE

SIMARANO 
DRIVE

FE
R

R
E

C
C

H
IA

DR
IV

E

KA
N

E 
D

RI
VE

W ORSTE
R

D
R

IV
E

AU
ST

EN
W

AY

KELLEHER
STREET

D
ARTM

O
U

TH
STREET

QU
EE

NS
VI

EW
RO

AD

RUSSET LANE

CR
O

SBY
R

O
A

D

S
H

EA
DRIVE

W
AL

CO
TT

C
IR

CL
E

BA
RR

ET
T

RO
AD

NORTHBO RO
ROAD CE NTRAL

SI
MMONS

STREET
MARLTON D RIVE

NOLAN

W
A

Y

ET
H

IE
R

CI
R

C
LE

O
V

E
R

L OOKD
RI VE

O
N

A
M

O
G

STR
EET

ELM HEIGHTS TE RR

A
C

E

LA

NDRY DRIVE

EWALD
AV

EN
U

E

AZALEA LANE

JAC KSON
C IRCLE

R
ED

BUD WAY

A
H

ERN RO A D

G
O

O
DW

IN
ST

R
EE

T

H
IG

H
G

AT
E

R
O

AD

M
USTAN

G
AVE

N
U

E

HAWKIN
S

LA
N

E

PAQUIN DRIVE

K
E

L
BE

R
D

RIVE

BENJAMIN
R

O
A D

NETWORK
DRIVE

MINEHAN LANE

A

PPLEBRIAR
LAN

E

C
R

O
W

LEY
DRIVE

FAR

M INGTO

N

CIRLCE

U
P

LA
N

D
R

O
AD

AVALO
N

D
R IV

E

HAM
ILTON

CIRCLE

KOSM

AS STREET

AHLGREN CIRCLE

STONE
HIL

L
R

O
AD

ACCESS
RO

AD

WHEELER HILL BLVD

13

16

14

9

27

32

40

6

17

31

5

12

39

30

29

11

20

8

21

19

25

38

18

34

15

4

35

3

23

22

28

26

37

41

42

37A

43

10

1

2

7

24

36

33

40A

31A

44

45

46

47

49

48

50

51

52

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts
Zoning Map

HUDSON

SU
D

BU
RY

FR
A

M
IN

G
H

A
M

SOUTHBOROUGH

SOUTHBOROUGH

NORTHBOROUGH

BERLIN

HUDSON

Fort Meadow
Reservoir

Sudbury Reservoir

Hager Pond

Lake Williams

Millham Reservoir

«
Bob Comacho, Building Commissioner
John L. Ghiloni, Commissioner D.P.W.

Map Current as of January 1, 2016

0 0.5 1 1.50.25
Miles

        DISCLAIMER

This publication is designed to provide as accurate and authoritative
information as possible in regard to the subject matter covered. It is displayed with the
understanding that the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as
“publisher and authors”) is not engaged in rendering real estate, legal, accounting, tax, or
other personal service and that the publisher and authors are not offering such advice in
this publication. If real estate, legal advice or other expert assistance is required, the
services of a competent professional person should be sought.

The information contained in this publication is subject to change without notice. 
The City of Marlborough makes no warranty of any kind with regard to this material,
including, but not limited to the implied merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. 
The City of Marlborough shall not be liable for errors contained herein or for
incidental or consequential damage in connection with the furnishing, performance or use
of this material.

*** NOTE ***

For further specific information or concerns regarding
zoning in the City of Marlborough, please contact the 
City's Building Department.

Inspectional Services Department
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3776

Attest _______________________________________________

        Lisa M. Thomas, City Clerk

*** NOTE REGARDING ORDER NUMBER 10-1002512C***

Section 650-9.F of the City Code, which otherwise
would extend the regulations for the Business District
portion of Parcels 12 and 38 into the fifty-foot Limited

Industrial portion of Parcels 12 and 38, shall not be 
applicable to said fifty-foot portion.

Change Date Order Number Description
1 7/28/1969 8797 Rural Residence to Limited Industrial, Boston Post Road East
2 12/15/1969 9121 Business & Commercial/Automotive to Industrial, North of North Brook, South of John Street
3 3/23/1970 9399 Residence A-2 to Business - Boston Post Road East (Jo-Len Trailer Park)
4 3/23/1970 9400 Rural Residence to Residence A-1 - Blanchette Drive, Lamarre Drive & Demers Drive
5 5/18/1970 9546 Limited Industrial to Residence A-2 - 400 Feet off West Hill Road
6 1/7/1974 13138 Limited Industrial to Business - North of Northboro Road / South of Boston Post Road West
7 11/3/1975 15052 Rural Residence to Limited Industrial, Extend Limited Industrial to Hager Pond
8 12/1/1975 15197 Residence A-3 to Business - Hosmer Street - Driveway to Rich's Dept. Store
9 7/6/1976 15852 Business to Limited Industrial - North of Boston Post Road West & Northboro Road
10 3/14/1977 16591 Residence A-2 to Residence A-1, North of Bolton Street, West of Reservoir Street
11 6/27/1977 17017 Business to Residence A-3 (Eliminates Business), Liberty Street, South Street by Ward Park
12 8/15/1977 17103 Residence a-2 to Rural Residence
13 4/23/1979 18983 Limited Industrial to Rural Residence - North of Robin Hill Road near Bigelow Street
14 4/23/1979 18984 Limited Industrial to Rural Residence - West of Bigelow Street near Robin Hill Street
15 8/18/1980 20590 Residence A-1 to Rural Residence - North Side of Concord Road at Collins Road
16 10/6/1980 20730 Limited Industrial to Rural Residence - South of Berlin Road / East of Bigelow Street
17 11/3/1980 20824 Limited Industrial to Residence A-3
18 11/10/1981 21469 Industrial to Commercial / Automotive - South Street and South Street Extension
19 9/13/1982 22372 Residence A-3 to Business - Hosmer Street near Rich's Dept. Store Driveway
20 3/14/1983 22752 Residence A-3 to Business - East Main Street at Walnut Street
21 4/4/1983 22836 Residence A-3 to Business - Hosmer Street near East Main Street
22 12/16/1985 85-451-1A Limited Industrial to Business - Broadmeadow Street (Condominiums)
23 12/16/1985 85-451E Residence A-2 to Business - Boston Post Road East - (Jo-Len Trailer Park)
24 4/14/1986 86-753-B Limited Industrial to Residence A-2, End of Blaiswood Avenue
25 5/19/1986 86-924B Industrial to Commercial - West Side of Maple Street (Opposite Madison Street)
26 6/30/1986 86-926B Limited Industrial to Business - Boston Post Road East
27 9/14/1987 87-1587B Residence A-1 / Limited Industrial to Business - Boston Post Road West a Northboro Road
28 12/21/1988 87-1749B Limited Industrial to Business - Boston Post Road East (Indian Hill)
29 4/25/1988 88-2010C Business to Residence A-2 (Eliminates Bus.) - Pleasant Street and Montanari Drive

Change Date Order Number Description
30 2/27/1989 88-2538C Limited Industrial to Residence A-3 - Ash Street by Sheep Falls Brook
31 3/27/1989 88-2579B Limited Industrial to Residence A-2 - North of West Hill Road to Route 85 Connector
32 8/26/1991 91-3995B Limited Industrial to Business - Northboro Road and Boston Post Road West
33 11/6/1995 95-6144C Residence C to Business - Bolton Street Extension at Bridge Street and John Street
34 8/7/1996 95-96/6341 Business to Commercial and Automotive - West Side of Maple Street by South Brook
35 6/10/1997 97-6990-1B Business & Residence A-1 to Retirement Community Residence - #388 Boston Post Road East (Zone Established)
36 10/20/1997 97-6991D Residence A-2 to Limited Industrial, West of Fitchburg Street to Pleasant Street
37 7/13/1998 98-7506B Rural Residence to Business - Boston Post Road East by Hop Brook

37A 9/21/1998 98-7655-1C Map 113 Parcels 3 and 4, from Limited Industrial to Residence Commercial Retirement
38 11/9/1998 98-7567E Industrial to Commercial Automotive - Lancombe Street Extension
39 12/21/1998 98-7626-1A Limited Industrial to Residence A-3
40 2/25/2002 01-9201B Limited Industrial to Residence A-2 - Elm Street and Locke Drive
41 8/25/2003 10050C Residence A-2 to Business - 714 Farm Road, Map 73, Parcel 15
42 10/20/2003 100118-1A Limited Industrial to Residence A-2 - Parcels 67-2 and 67-2B on Elm Street and Locke Drive
43 11/3/2003 03-10051-1 Map 113 Parcel 6, Limited Industrial to Residence Commercial Retirement
44 3/27/2006 06100-100B Map 71 Parcel 36 Business to Residence A-3
45 11/6/2006 06100-1181D1 Industrial to Business Map 82 Parcels 132, 133, 135, 135A
46 5/30/2006 06100-1129A Map 71 Parcel 130A, 130B Business to Residence A-3
47 6/29/2007 07100-1523C Business to Residence A-3 - Portion of Map 71, Parcel 701
48 6/29/2007 07100-1525A Part of Map 67 Parcel 45 and All of Map 68 Parcel 30A, Limited Industrial to Business
49 12/28/2007 07-1001666B Map 62 Parcel 1, Rural Residence to Business
50 8/5/2010 10-1002512C A portion of Map 78 Parcels 12 and 38 and All of Map 78 Parcel 39 and Map 89 Parcel 77 to Business.  *See Notation
51 12/21/2012 12-1005154C Industrial and Limited Industrial to Results Way Mixed Use Overlay District (RWMUOD) - Map 101 Parcel 2
52 12/10/2014 14-1005947C Portion of Existing Business to Marlborough Village District (See CO for Specific Parcels) 

A-1     RESIDENCE A-1

A-2     RESIDENCE A-2

A-3     RESIDENCE A-3

B        BUSINESS

CA      COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE

I          INDUSTRIAL

LI        LIMITED INDUSTRIAL

LI-RCO LIMITED INDUSTRIAL - RETIREMENT COMMUNITY OVERLAY

MVD     MARLBOROUGH VILLAGE DISTRICT

RB      RESIDENCE B

RC      RESIDENCE C

RCR   RETIREMENT CUMMUNITY RESIDENCE

RR     RURAL RESIDENCE

RWMUOD RESULTS WAY MIXED USE OVERLAY DISTRICT

Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          1

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION
01/31/2018 9-13



• Established Neighborhood (EN, example: French Hill)

• Commercial Corridor (CC, example: East Marlborough)

• Commerce/Industrial Park (CIP, example: Southwest Quadrant)

• Large-scale Greenfield (LG, example: Northwest Quadrant)

The Multifamily Market and Fiscal Impact Analysis 
also identifies Downtown Marlborough as a location 
opportunity. Downtown is the subject of Design Review 
Guidelines for the Marlborough Village District. The 
multifamily design guidance will be developed as 
a companion and complement to the Downtown 
Marlborough design guidelines drafted in 2014, but 
will not focus on it as a district.

On November 30th, MAPC undertook a driving photo 
tour of the context within each of these general areas 
to build an understanding of the current conditions 
of each district. The design guidelines will define the 
most appropriate types of multifamily development 
for each district and the most suitable design 
characteristics for the existing context. 

Design Guideline Districts

The Multifamily Design Guidelines (MDG) appear 
to be well-suited to a multiple district approach with 
design guidance that is specific to the needs of each 
district. An initial delineation of these districts is based 
on the Multifamily Market and Fiscal Impact Analysis’ 
“Location Opportunities and Recommendations”, the 
multifamily regulatory context of the zoning ordinance, 
and the characteristics of the existing housing patterns 
in the City. 

The ambition of a multiple district approach is to 
address specific guidance to the specific needs of 
a particular area within the City and to also apply 
the same guidance to other parts of the City that 
may have similar considerations in the future. In other 
words, it is not necessary to identify different types 
of districts for the entirety of the City, but to identify 
districts that are differentiated enough as to provide 
guidance for most relevant scenarios.

The recommended districts mirror the “Location 
Opportunities”:

Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          2

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

CC
EN

CIP

LG

MVD

01/31/2018 9-14



Established Neighborhood (example: French Hill)

Commercial Corridor (example: East Marlborough)

Commerce/Industrial Park (example: Southwest Quadrant)

Large-scale Greenfield (ex: Northwest Quadrant)

Example photograph:

Example photograph:

Example photograph:

Example photograph:

Example aerial:

Example aerial:

Example aerial:

Example aerial:

Approach:
Smaller infill to retain scale and character of 
traditional neighborhood with walkable streets

Approach:
Moderate scale to reinforce walkable nodes 
and attractive corridor frontage

Approach:
Incremental introduction of residential uses to 
other existing uses integrating multiple housing 
types, amenities and open space in long term 
transformation into walkable nodes

Approach:
Large scale development of undeveloped site 
integrating multiple housing types, amenities 
and open space to enhance walkability and 
bikability

Housing types to explore:
Multiple units in house, townhouse, multiple unit 
building

Housing types to explore:
Townhouse, multiple unit building, multiple unit 
building over parking

Housing types to explore:
Cluster of small houses, multiple units in house, 
townhouse, multiple unit building, multiple unit 
courtyard building, multiple unit building over 
parking, multiple unit building next to parking

Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          3

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

CC

EN

CIP

LG

Housing types to explore:
Townhouse, multiple unit building, multiple unit 
courtyard building, multiple unit building over 
parking, multiple unit building next to parking

A brief summary of thoughts about each district following 
initial review of recent documents, aerial photographs, 
driving tour, and discussion with the Marlborough Economic 
Development Corporation (MEDC).

01/31/2018
9-15



INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

Potential Housing Types and Suitability Matrix

Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          4

EN CC CIP LG MVD

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

a

a

a

Established 
Neighborhood

Commercial 
Corridor 

Commerce / 
Industrial Park

Large-scale 
Greenfield

Marlborough 
Village District

Modest buildings purposefully 
arranged around small open spaces

Multiple units in a larger structure 
typically accessed from a common 
entry and stair

Units sharing side walls, may shared 
common entries or stairs, may be 
stacked on a garage

Multiple units served by a common 
entry and common interior corridor 
to access units

Multiple units served by a common 
entry and interior corridor that 
connect to form an interior courtyard

Multiple units served by a common 
entry and interior corridor that 
include parking in the building base

Multiple units arranged to conceal a 
parking structure

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

List of relevant potential multifamily housing 
types for design guidelines:

1 Cluster of Small Houses

2  Multiple Units in House

3 Townhouse

4 Multiple Unit Building

5 Multiple Unit Courtyard Building

6 Multiple Unit Over Parking

7 Multiple Unit Next To Parking

9 Parking structure

01/31/2018 9-16



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          5

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

MARLBOROUGH CITY-WIDE CONTEXT

ALL CALCULATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE ESTIMATES

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 10,560 
TOTAL LAND AREA: 14,208 acres 
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 1.33 acres
STREET ROW AREA: 1,339 acres (Source: Marlborough Land Parcel Data 2012, most recent available)

TOTAL NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS: 16,560 (Source: US Census ACS Estimate 2011-15)

DENSITY OF UNITS: 1.2 units per acre

APPROXIMATE APPLICABILITY OF GUIDELINES
% OF TOTAL PARCELS BY DISTRICT (+/-1.5% MARGIN OF ERROR)

% OF TOTAL LAND AREA BY DISTRICT (BETWEEN 6-8% IS UNACCOUNTED, MAY BE WATER BODIES)

CITY-WIDE LAND USE DIAGRAM

EN

EN

CC

CC

CIP

CIP

LG

LG

MVD

MVD

86%

40%

7%

13%

4%

27%

1%

13%

2%

<1%

LEGEND
Commercial Light Industrial Residential Undeveloped Water Body Roadway

01/31/2018
9-17



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          6

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

Established Neighborhood (EN)

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 9,020 (approximately)
TOTAL LAND AREA: 5,604 acres (approximately)
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 0.62 acres (approximately)

POTENTIAL HOUSING TYPES:
Renovation/Adaptive Reuse, Three- or Four-family, Townhouse, 
Stacked Townhouse, Walk-up

EXAMPLE: FRENCH HILL

DIAGRAM OF HOUSING TYPES

GUIDELINES

ILLUSTRATED WITH HOUSING TYPES AND MEAN PARCEL SIZE 
(IN PROGRESS)

EN

EN

APPROACH:
Smaller infill to retain scale and character of 
traditional neighborhood with walkable streets

BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT TYPE:
Generalized boundaries of where this type of design guidance may be applicable in the City

Multiple Units in House Townhouse Multiple Unit Building

01/31/2018
9-18



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          7

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

Commercial Corridor (CC)

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 700 (approximately)
TOTAL LAND AREA: 1,756 acres (approximately)
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 2.5 acres (approximately)

POTENTIAL HOUSING TYPES: Renovation/adaptive reuse, townhouse, 
stacked townhouse, walk-up, elevator bar, elevator courtyard, 
parking podium

EXAMPLE: EAST MARLBOROUGH

DIAGRAM OF HOUSING TYPES

GUIDELINES

ILLUSTRATED WITH HOUSING TYPES AND MEAN PARCEL SIZE 
(IN PROGRESS)

CC

CC

APPROACH:
Moderate scale to reinforce walkable nodes 
and attractive corridor frontage

BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT TYPE:
Generalized boundaries of where this type of design guidance may be applicable in the City

Townhouse Multiple Unit Building Multiple Unit Over 
Parking

01/31/2018
9-19



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          8

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

COMMERCE/INDUSTRIAL PARK (CIP)

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 418 (approximately)
TOTAL LAND AREA: 3,720 acres (approximately)
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 8.90 acres (approximately)

POTENTIAL HOUSING TYPES: Townhouse, stacked townhouse, walk-
up, elevator bar, elevator courtyard, parking podium, parking 
structure

EXAMPLE: SOUTHWEST QUADRANT

DIAGRAM OF OPPORTUNITY TYPES

GUIDELINES

ILLUSTRATED WITH HOUSING TYPES AND MEAN PARCEL SIZE 
(IN PROGRESS)

CIP

CI

APPROACH:
Large scale development integrating multiple 
housing types, amenities and open space to 
enhance walkability and bikability

BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT TYPE:
Generalized boundaries of where this type of design guidance may be applicable in the City

Townhouse Multiple Unit Building Multiple Unit 
Courtyard Building

Multiple Unit Over 
Parking

Multiple Unit Next To 
Parking

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

01/31/2018
9-20



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          9

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION

Large-Scale Greenfield (LG)

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 83 (approximately)
TOTAL LAND AREA: 1,831 acres (approximately)
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 22.06 acres (approximately)

POTENTIAL HOUSING TYPES: Townhouse, stacked townhouse,  
walk-up, elevator bar, elevator courtyard,  parking podium, 
parking structure

EXAMPLE: NORTHWEST QUADRANT

DIAGRAM OF OPPORTUNITY TYPES

GUIDELINES

ILLUSTRATED WITH HOUSING TYPES AND MEAN PARCEL SIZE 
(IN PROGRESS)

LG

LG

APPROACH:
Incremental introduction of residential uses in 
long term transformation into walkable nodes

BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT TYPE:
Generalized boundaries of where this type of design guidance may be applicable in the City

TownhouseCluster of Small 
Houses

Multiple Units 
in House

Multiple Unit Building Multiple Unit 
Courtyard Building

Multiple Unit 
Over Parking

Multiple Unit Next 
To Parking

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

01/31/2018
9-21



Marlborough Multifamily Design Guidelines								          10

INITIAL CONCEPT DRAFT FOR UAC DISCUSSION
01/31/2018

Marlborough Village District (MVD)

NUMBER OF PARCELS: 192 (approximately)
TOTAL LAND AREA: 48.47 acres (approximately)
MEAN PARCEL SIZE: 0.25 acres (approximately)

POTENTIAL HOUSING TYPES: Mixed-use

EXAMPLE: DOWNTOWN MARLBOROUGH

DIAGRAM OF OPPORTUNITY TYPES:

GUIDELINES

PREVIOUSLY PREPARED DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES FOR THE 
MARLBOROUGH VILLAGE DISTRICT 

MVD

MVD

APPROACH:
Use current Design Review Guidelines for the 
Marlborough Village District

BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT TYPE:
Generalized boundaries of where this type of design guidance may be applicable in the City

Multiple Unit Building Multiple Unit 
Over Parking

DIAGRAM 
TO BE 

COMPLETED

9-22



C·ty if 711 lb h RECEIVED l O 1r.1.ar oroug CITY CLERK'S 01:.Effit~ 
Legal Department CITY OF HARLBOtttll!!¥fs~~i::~JR. 

140 MAIN STREET 2018 FEB - I cke.&(),ANAGOREGRIFFIN 

lv1ARLBOROUGH,~SACHUSETTS01752 

TEL. (508) 460-3771 FACSIMILE (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH·MA.GOV 

Edward Clancy 
President 
Marlborough City Council 

RE: Order No. 17 /18-1007068C 
Application for LED Sign Special Permit 
Mobil Gas Station 
656 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

February 1, 2018 

ASSIST ANT CITY SOLICITOR 

ELLEN M. STAVROPOULOS 
PARALEGAL 

I provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed decision on the 
application submitted on behalf of Global Montello Group Corp. for an LED sign special permit 
at the Mobil gas station located at 656 Boston Post Road East in Marlborough. The application 
seeks permission to operate an LED sign displaying current fuel prices on a pylon at the gas station 
as well as LED pump toppers displaying current fuel prices on the fuel pump dispensers. 

I have enclosed a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that the decision is in proper 
legal form. 

Enclosure 

Donaid V. Rider, Jr. 
City Solicitor 

cc: Carolyn Parker, Agent for Global Montello Group Corp. 

10-1



DECISION ON AN LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

LED Sign Special Permit 

Global Montello Group Corp. 

656 Boston Post Road East 

Order No. 17 /18-1007068C 

DECISION ON AN LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER N0.17/18-1007068C 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the application for Sign Special 
Permit to Global Montello Group Corp., 800 South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, Massachusetts, 
as provided in this Decision and subject to the following Procedural Findings, Findings of Facts 
and Conditions. 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS 

1. The owner of the property located at 656 Boston Post Road East in Marlborough, 
Massachusetts, as shown on the Marlborough Assessors Maps as Map 61, Parcel 2 (the 
"Site"), is Global Montello Group Corp., 800 South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 
02454 (the "Owner"). A Mobil gas station and a convenience store are located at the 
Site. 

2. By application dated September 28, 2017, JSP Land Development (the "Applicant"), on 
behalf of the Owner, applied to the Building Commissioner for approval of changes to 
signage at the Mobil gas station. 

3. On October 11, 2017, the City of Marlborough Code Enforcement Officer notified the 
Applicant in writing that, in order for the Owner to use an LED (light emitting diode) 
sign showing current gas prices at the Site, the Applicant would need to obtain from the 
Marlborough City Council an LED sign special permit under Section 526-13, entitled 
"Electronic Message Center Signs and Digital Display Signs," of the Sign Ordinance. 

4. By application dated October 24, 2017, the Applicant submitted to the City Clerk for the 
City of Marlborough an LED Sign Permit Application (the "Application"). The 
Application seeks an LED sign special permit pursuant to Section 526-13, in order for the 
Owner to use an LED sign displaying current fuel prices at the Site as well as LED pump 
toppers displaying current fuel prices on the fuel pump dispensers. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a picture of the existing 
pylon sign at the Site and a drawing of the LED sign as proposed for the Site (the "Pylon 
Sign") in which the four manual price panels in the main pylon sign is proposed to be 
removed and replaced with two LED price panels for regular gas and diesel prices. 

1 

10-2



6. Also in connection with the Application, the Applicant also submitted a drawing of new 
LED pump toppers proposed to be installed on 4 fuel pump dispensers displaying prices 
for 3 gas products, and a drawing of new LED pump toppers proposed to be installed on 
4 other fuel pump dispensers displaying prices for 4 fuel products (3 gas and l diesel) 
(the "Pump Topper Signs"). 

7. The Marlborough City Council held a public hearing on the Application on Monday, 
December 18, 2017. 

8. The Applicant presented testimony at the public hearing that the changeable portion of 
the Pylon Sign would be used to advertise gas prices which the Applicant stated is crucial 
to the success of the Owner's business. There was no one else speaking in favor, no 
questions from the public, and no one speaking in opposition. 

9. The Applicant further presented its Application at the Urban Affairs Committee meeting 
held on January 9, 2018. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS OF FACT AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all the rules and regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to an application for an LED sign 
special permit under Section 526-13 of the Sign Ordinance. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Pylon Sign and Pump Topper Signs 
(collectively, the "LED Signs") comply with the standards set forth in Section 
526-13.B of the Sign Ordinance. 

C. The City Council finds, pursuant to Section 526-13.B(l6) of the Sign Ordinance, 
that: all other signage on the Site is in compliance with zoning requirements; the 
LED Signs do not create unnecessary visual clutter or constitute signage overload 
for the lot or surrounding neighborhood or street; the LED Signs do not 
substantially block visibility of signs on abutting lots; the LED Signs do not 
substantially block solar access of, or view from, windows ofresidential 
dwellings on abutting lots; the proposed illumination is appropriate to the Site and 
is appropriately located with respect to the character of the surrounding 
neighborhood; the scale and/or location of the LED Signs is appropriate: and the 
dimensions of the LED Signs comply with the area limitations of the Sign 
Ordinance. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Section 526-13 of the Sign 
Ordinance, hereby GRANTS the Applicant an LED Sign Special Permit for the 
LED Signs, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions 
shall be binding on the Owner, its successors and/or assigns: 

2 

10-3



ADOPTED 

CONDITIONS 

1. The LED Signs shall be operated in accordance with the Sign Ordinance 
of the City of Marlborough; and in addition a) the LED Signs shall be 
turned off when the gas station is not open for business, b) the LED Signs 
shall only display numerical digits for the fuel prices and shall not display 
or depict any picture, whether moving or static, and c) all other extraneous 
signage shall be removed from the Site. 

2. All plans and/or other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of 
the Application, and as amended during the Application/hearing process 
before the City Council and/or the Urban Affairs Committee, are 
incorporated into and become part of this LED Sign Special Permit, and 
become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered 
by the City Council. 

In City Council 
Order No. 17 /l 8-1007068C 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

3 

10-4



City of Marlborough CITY ltlifJYf~~n 
Legal Department cnv oF HARLs~~LftJ~JR. 

140 MAIN STREET 2818 FEB - I CY,lrrif) ,fl ftmAGORE GRIFFIN 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 1752 

TEL. (508)460-3 771 FACSIMILE (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBGROUGH-MA.GOV 

February 1, 2018 

Edward Clancy 
President 
Marlborough City Council 

RE: Order No. 17/18-1007069C 
Application for LED Sign Special Permit 
Halfway Cafe 
820 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

ASSISTANf CITY SOLICITOR 

ELLENM.STAVROPOULOS 
PARALEGAL 

I provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed decision on the 
application submitted on behalf of Boston Post Associates, LLC for an LED sign special permit 
at the Halfway Cafe located at 820 Boston Post Road East in Marlborough. The application 
seeks permission to operate, on an existing pole at the Cafe, an internally illuminated LED sign 
with a 31" by 66" (14.2 square feet) electronic message board. 

I have enclosed a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that the decision is in proper 
legal form. 

Enclosure 
cc: Amy Lynch, Agent for Boston Post Associates, LLC 

11-1



DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

LED Sign Special Permit 

Boston Post Associates, LLC 

820 Boston Post Road East (Halfway Cafe) 

Order No. 17/18-1007069C 

DECISION ON AN LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER NO. 17/18-1007069C 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the application for an LED Sign 
Special Permit to Boston Post Associates, LLC, 30 Eastbrook Road, Suite 303, Dedham, 
Massachusetts, as provided in this Decision and subject to the following Procedural Findings and 
Findings of Facts and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RULING 

1. The owner of the property located at 820 Boston Post Road Marlborough, 
Massachusetts, as shown on the Marlborough Assessors Maps as Map 61, Parcel 21 (the "Site"), 
is Boston Post Associates, LLC, 30 Eastbrook Road, Suite 303, Dedham, MA 02026 (the 
"Owner"). 

2. By application dated June 26, 2017, Signarama (the "Applicant"), on behalf of the 
Owner, applied to the Building Commissioner for approval of an LED sign at the Site. 

3. On July 11, 2017, the City of Marlborough Code Enforcement Officer notified the 
Applicant in writing that, in order for the Owner to use an LED (light emitting diode) sign at the 
Site, the Applicant would need to obtain from the Marlborough City Council an LED sign special 
permit under Section 526-13, entitled "Electronic Message Center Signs and Digital Display 
Signs," of the Sign Ordinance. 

4. By application dated October 24, 2017, the Applicant submitted to the City Clerk 
for the City of Marlborough an LED Sign Permit Application (the "Application"). The Applicant 
seeks an LED sign special permit pursuant to Section 526-13, to operate on an existing pole an 
internally illuminated LED sign with a 31" by 66" (14.2 square feet) electronic message board. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant has submitted a photograph of 
the existing pole sign at the Site and a photosimulation of the LED sign as proposed for the Site 
(the "Sign"). 

l 

11-2



6. The Marlborough City Council held a public hearing on the Application on 
Monday, December 18, 2017. 

7. The Applicant presented testimony at the public hearing detailing the Sign. No 
individual in attendance at the public hearing spoke in opposition to the Sign. 

8. The Applicant further presented its Application at the Urban Affairs Committee 
meeting held on January 9, 2018. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all rules and regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to application for a special permit under 
the EMC and Digital Display Sign Ordinance. 

B. The City Council finds that the Sign complies with the standards set forth in Section 
526-13 .B of the EMC and Digital Display Sign Ordinance. 

C. The City Council finds, pursuant to Section 526-13.B(16) of the EMC and Digital 
Display Sign Ordinance, that: all other signage on the Site is in compliance with 
zoning requirements; the Sign does not create unnecessary visual clutter or 
constitute signage overload for the lot or surrounding neighborhood or street; the 
Sign does not substantially block visibility of signs on abutting lots; the Sign does 
not substantially block solar access of, or the view from, windows of residential 
dwellings on abutting lots; the proposed illumination is appropriate to the Site and 
is appropriately located with respect to the character of the surrounding 
neighborhood; the scale and/or location of the Sign is appropriate; and the 
dimensions of the Sign comply with the area limitations of the EMC and Digital 
Display Sign Ordinance. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under the EMC and Digital Display Sign 
Ordinance, hereby GRANTS the Applicant an LED special permit for the Sign, 
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be 
binding on the Owner, its successors and/or assigns: 

CONDITIONS 

1. The Sign shall be operated in accordance with the EMC and Digital Display 
Sign Ordinance of the City of Marlborough, and in addition the Sign shall 
at no time show or depict any picture, whether moving or static. 

2. All plans and/or other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of 
the Application, and as amended during the Application/hearing process 
before the City Council and/or the Urban Affairs Committee, are 
incorporated into and become part of this LED Sign Special Permit, and 

2 

11-3



ADOPTED 
In City Council 

become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered 
by the City Council. 

Order No. 17/I8-1007069C 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

3 

11-4



February 1, 2018 

Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Dalla Nails Sign 
Apex Center 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
Code Enforcement 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3765 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: pwllderman@marlborough-ma.gov 

Attached please find the application for a sign at the Apex Center for Dalla Nails. The sign meets 
the requirements and Is In compliance with other approved signs at this location. , , 
As ,alw s, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of any further 

'~iDtL 
Pamela A. Wilderman 
Code Enforcement Officer 

cc: File 

12-1



fl ' 

. 

~!/~ 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

140 Main Stn:et 
Marlborough. Massachusetts 01752 

Date: 0112s11a Permit No. _______ _ 

Address/Location ofSign __ 11_5_A_P_E_X_D_R_IV_E_U_N_IT_1 _________ _ 

NameofBusiness ___ DA_L_LA_N_AJ_L_s __________________ _ 

Name of Owner ofBusiness_S_A_M_E ____________ Telephone. _____ _ 

Type of Sign: (check off which applies) 

_x_FlatWall __ Free Standing --~Awning __ Banner ___ Projecting 

Does this site have a Special Permit X YES 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s) 

___ NO 

YES X NO 

Dimensions Sign: See enclosed plans 

Length 18'1 O" Width _~2~' __ Height (Free Standing) ____ Area 39 SF 

Location of Sign on Bid. 

Dimensions Fa~ade: 

North 

Length 22'2" Width __ .,,,32._' _ 

Signature of Responsible Party 

South East ___ West __ _ 

Area __ __,_7,.09"-"'S.._f __ 

JENN ROBICHAUD 603 882 2638 X 333 

Telephone 

Installer Compaoy_B_A_RL_O_S_IG_N_S __________ Telephone 603 882 2638 X 333 

Jenn@bartoslgns.com 

Email 

I hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided are true and aecurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

~ 1/26/16 

Signature Date 

Cost of Sign(s) ------- Permit Fee$ ____ _ 

12-2



ITEM A. cHANNa LETIERS w, RACEWAY 
SCALE: 1/8"•1'-0" 

FRONT ELEVATION 

GENERAL NOTES: 

ll'l TAL ON ELEv. JION FOR BUILDING 5 TO THE RIGHT OF ODOBA. 

I lAST REVISION: December 261/1 2017 I 

SITE SURVEY 
REQUIRED 

IJOB#:--

fl. NI,\ 
Cdor.N/,\ Trim: NIA 

Sig,, Disposilion • _ 0 Remov& 0 Dispose O Store 
FABRICATION COi.ORS & rs COPY COi.ORS & #'S 

FACECOLOR: 11Ua :1831>V I'---

TR!t.lCOLOR: I" WIITE t.---

LOGOta.ORS.-- t. 

CAf'· 2'- 3/4" LC.: 1'-1' ST. MIN.n.v.x: 4 3/4 3• OAL: 18'-IO 112 OAH .. 2'- 3/4" ~I.: 39 

New Storefrcnl HL:­
Cdcr. GRAY#: 

LengUI: - Mal. -- Finish (gloss, 1el. Elc):--

Trim Cdcr.-=-=-..!i:#:=== :....-~ 

Salpe of Woo:· Existing Slorefronl Iota! remodel by others 

TRIP 2 M&l 1 SET OF FACE-I.IT CHANNELi.ETTERS RACEWAY. 

Kl 
-. 01119118 

O~»IIIIE~-

~; fk-Oala Nais & Allex 180103484 J 

0ate, a-ta-ot-03484 

12-3



ITEM A-CHANNEL LETIERS W/ RACEWAY 
SCALI:: 3/4"=1'--0" 

4 3/4" STROKE I 

!JOB#: --

- 18'-10112"---~------------
______ ........ 

Dalo: B·18·01·03484 SHEET 

12-4



--~~~ 
~.g,Hv.13/J,zer:fdtf 
CITY OF HARLBOROUmt . 

, 2018 f EB - I A O ti 2 

February 1, 2018 

Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Batteries and Bulbs Sign 
Apex Center 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
Code Enforcement 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3765 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: pwildermao@marlborougb-ma.gov 

Attached please find the appllcatlori for a sign at the Apex Center for Batteries and Bulbs. The 
signs meets the requirements and are in compliance with other approved signs at this location. 

, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of any further 
to you. 

ameia A WIiderman 
Code Enforcement Officer 

cc: File 

13-1



~!/~ 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Address/Location of Sign Sk" Al>{;X. "Dll.i !cf, 0,51bf'I 'i:\,g ed 'M.o-,Lf:;>w Mo,.. . 

NameofBusiness &.,1-k,...i<?> c.>yrol 8,c,.lb5 

fo)rn@ rn ow rn 
LJ\1 JAN O 2 2018 ~ . 
BY 

Name of Owner of Business Telephone'------

Does thi~ site h,ave a Special P=it 

Is this a replacement ofa same size existing sign(s) 

Dimensions Sign: 

YES ___ NO 

YES 

I II 
Length I :;l. g - Width Height (Free Standing) 

I ,, 

5 "6 

__ Projecting 

X NO 

Area ___ _ 

Location of Sign on Bid. North __){__ Sonth __ East ..,Xe.,__ West __ 

Dimensions Fa~ade: 

Length Width Area _____ _ 

~?). 
Signature of Responsible Party 

Installer Company J-1-,vv..ey; SIS,,..... 

~~;a CE 1-6.'>'t) Si~ n~ , CD ""-

Telephone 0 
Telephone /Jd3 :!:ff! 0157( ( ~el\ J 

I hereby declare that I have the authority to request this p=it and that the statements and infonnation 
provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to confonn to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

OJNP ~ ...:..1 ~I 2"'-'/ /,_,,_l' __ _ 

lltfgnature Date 

1 
(\ I.'\ • 09 

Cost of Sign(s)5,S-oo · oD P=it Fee$ _ _,._ .-,U""'-'U>«--'-/ . ./ 

,,. 

13-2



D 

Stack!d Channel Letter Front Delall - r~ Mounted (RW) 
NotTo5cale 

Manufacture and install (1) new illum. channel letters and logo with cutout alum. backer 
"Batteries· & "Logo• & "Bulbs" segments fabricated .040 bronze 5"alum. channel coll returns. 
Faces to be formed custom cast pigmented .150 polycarbonate to match corporate PMS colors. 
"Batteries• - is custom cast green polycarbonate "Bulbs" & "Logo•· will be custom cast .150 tangerine 
and .150 green polycarbonate. 
Illumination: "Batteries• - Green LED modules. "Bulbs" & Logo • Amber & Green LED modules. 
Register marks will be vinyl, 3M (3630-84) tangerine overlay onto a .090 black aluminum backer. 

Raceway OPTION: 
Exposed waterproof raceways fabricated from .090 alum. Paint raceway black wlth polyurethane finish. 

Exteilor Raceway Detail 

Formed Letter Face 

' TUBE ART GROUP 

Yaldma Office 

2323 West Washington Ava 

Yakima, WA 98903 

509.469.8186 

BOO.S62.2854 

Fu 509.469.7546 

This ori9!111l attwort Is proteotecl 

undo, Fed<nl Copyright IJIWS. 

-na--lonollhls 

design mna,1 wtlho<,1 pcm,lnl0<1 

lnNn Tul>e Art Cl'""P. 
B+l4G6 
c..i-rffumkr 

13Z370 
Quoteff-

B+B406-Mllltl•m,hMA,J7ll 
FlltNamo 

M&rl McKlnllJ 
S.lcs;,<rtefl 

lrlullmbl 
o-.,e, 

s.,, ...... 14,2017 

o.i. 

~-
[ J,\ppmrd 

,75 

[ ]"Pp,ntdWltb Ch"'ft' ff•hd 

... .. 

51 A,a Dr!n Boston Post R<I. West 
Mul .. roo11l,MA Gl751 

eo1on ... pri.1c1o ... ....,., • ., 

cl<pl<1-ficcolon. 

lofl 

13-3



D 

Stackad Channel Lettar front Detall • RacNay Mour4ed (1\W) 
Not To Scale 

Manufacture and install (1) new mum. channel letters and logo with cutout alum. backer 
"Batteries• & "Logo" & "Bulbs~ segments fabricated .040 bronze 5"alum. channel coll returns. 
Faces to be formed custom cast pigmented .150 polycarbonate to match corporate PMS colors. 
"Batteries• - is custom cast green polycarbonate "Bulbs" & "Logo• -will l>e custom cast .150 tangerine 
and .150 green polycarbonate. 
Illumination: "Batteries" - Green LED modules. "Bulbs" & Logo - Amber & Green LED modules. 
Register marks will be vinyl, 3M (3630-84) tangerine overlay onto a .090 black aluminum backer. 

Raceway OPTION: 
Exposed waterproof raceways fabricated from .090 alum. Paint raceway black with polyurethane finish. 

Exterior Raceway Detail 
Ncllo Sale 

New-North Elevation-Arch. Renderings 
NTS 

----=- .,,:. 
I 

Formed Letter Face 

' TUBE ART GROUP 

Yakima Office 

2323 West Washington Ave 

Yakima, WA 98903 

509,469.8186 

800.562.2854 

Fill 509.469.7546 

This Orl!Ji .. l 1-ls p,Oledod 

under Fedenl topyrlght ..... 

Mike no ,..,mdudion oftl11s 

design <XHICellt"'lhoul pennl11lon 

from Tube Art Group. 
1+1406 
COll"'1lnN.-.. 

UZJ1D 
OUlrNl.mllrr 

8+840&-MalhrauahMA-JlO rn,_ 

Brie llat~1 

Otff11By 

Chtd<od n, 
Stplo,o,e, 14, 2017 

Dale 

( JA)prDftd 

l I Ap,randW11~ Chaqu Nolrd 

Polt 

.,.,, 

Batteries 
T Bulbs 

51 Apu Drln l11ten Pol\ Rd.Wtot 

Mut~1r1•ah, MA n11S2 

Colon .. print ... DO\ ...... ltly 

.it,ltl ,prc1r.. .. , .... 

:Zofl 

13-4



•· 
0dor/Wlndow Graphics 

2' 3-3/4" 

{ Bat Bi·es 
front Bevallan 
Scale: 1112• = 1'·0' 

"Batteries" - 3M 3630-136 green vinyl. 
Logo - 3M 3630-84 tangerine vinyl & 3M 3630-136 green vinyl. 
"Bulbs" • 3M 3630-84 tangerine vinyl. 
Register marks - 3M 3630-84 tangerine vlnyl. 
Applied 1st Surface. 

11· 

White vinyl - Applied 1st Surface 

10" 
Anf~Owlm 

-~~ 
Window Vlnyl 
Scale: 11/2'= 1' 

White vinyl - Applied 1st Surface 
*Note: Apply to window next to 
door - Right side of door prefered. 

NOTE: M-F (minimum 12 hrs.) 
S {minimum 11 hrs.) 
Su {minimum 7 hrs.) 

·I 

. 
9 
ro 

l' 'I 

Oaor Vlnyl (Sfngle doory 
Scale: 1/2'a 1' 

1· 

*Nole: Vlnyl by others 

Verity actual door 
orass Mith 

Batteries• Bulbs 
'*.::t.·z:=or 
..'::.'ti. 
.-=i. 

Slngle Door Vinyl Elevallon 
Scale: 1/~ = 1'-0" 

·1 

' TUBE ART GROUP 

Yakima OHi~ 

2:323 West Washington Ave 

v~kima, WA 98<Jlll 

509.469.11186 

800.562.2854 

Fax S09.469.7M6 

This orlglnal llllWOrli ls p,Gtoctal 

under hdtnl Cocilri!Jht uw,. 
lla1otoo~olthl1 

de$1gn <OftCIPI orithou1 pem,l11fon 

Jn,m Tllbc An G,.....,_ 
8+1406 
C"'1oo!ttN1m~,cr 

llZJJO 

Qloote N..,>1,er 

11+140/,.lwlll1rou1hM&-370 
Fll1 H11nt 

&111111 McKlnllr 

Btlon Blmlll 

DnwnBr 

l'l>lt,ab., 14,2117 

I J&pp,Oftd 

.75 

I l Appmtd Wltb Chu911 Natt>I 

Dole 

Batteries 
..PBulbs 

5' .t,a Orin l11ton PIii Ad.W .. t 
Mart~or1u1h, MA 01752 

Col,.. .. priot do no! acanaty 

dtpld. sptt.lfic c:alfll"L 

J orJ 

13-5



PhilNaffah 30 Olgaod St. Metbwm, MA 
www.huvcysigaa.com 
iDfil@harvcyslps.com 

lntedor/Bmriar Slpap • Fabrlcatima • Inatallallon • Maiatawu:e 
Wumlneted Slgn,/lellm•Traok l&tteriDa• Cami! Waoil• Bamierl 

W1P Jlaaaatl'rfnlmg • LEDMmage Displays 
• 978-794-2071. 

Qiall,&p&: &w.,Siac.i936 

13-6



CITYW«cs ff ~Er/J,zefne< W 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

ZOIS FEB -I AO 112 

February 1, 2018 

Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: MlndTrek Sign 
Apex Center 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
Code Enforcement 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3765 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: pwllderman@marlborougb-ma.gov 

Attached please find the application for a sign at the Apex Center for MindTrek. The sign meets 
the requirements and is in compliance with other approved signs at this location. 

L~~ 
ildenman 

Code Enforcement Officer 

cc: File 

14-1



BY 

~!'/~ 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts OJ 752 

Date: 01/03/17 Permit Nob0 {)()f;'B1,xrrt4.Lo 
Address/Location ofSign ___ 1_1-_1e:..:9:..:A_P.::EX:..:.::D:..:R1:..:v.::e ____ .\,'9-Z:....l,l,......¥-t=~~~.!.M~.w~11,,oa1i=,='-
Name of Business -:-----"'M,clN:,:DC!.TRcsE:.,C<,;K,_ _______________ _ 

Name of Owner ofBusiness __ SA __ ME ___________ Telephone. _____ _ 

Type of Sign: (check off which applies) 

_x __ Flat Wall __ Free Standing __ Awning Banner ___ Projecting 

Does this site have a Special Pcrnrit X YES 

Is this a replacement qf a same size existing sign(s) 

___ NO 

YES __ x __ NO 

Dimensions Sign: See enclosed plans 

Lengtl1 22'8 Width 3'1 O" -----
Location of Sign on ~Id. 

Dimensions Fac;ade:, 

North 

Length _4_s_• "_I· ___ Width 20' +/-

Signature ofRespon51i,Je Party 

Height (Free Standing) ____ Area ___ a_a _sF __ 

South East ___ West __ _ 

1'..rea_~so~o ___ _ 

JENN ROBICHAUD 603 882 2638 X 333 

Telephone 

Installer Company_B_A_R_L_O_S_I_G_N_S __________ Telephone 603 882 2638 X 333 

jenn@barlosigns.com 

Email 

I hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided arc true and accurate to the best of my lmowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed uoder the pains and penalties of perjury. 

~ 01/03/17 

Signature Date 

Cost of Sign(s) ______ _ Permit Fee$ So .CJ:j 

) 

14-2



I Joa#-

ELEVATIONS 
SCALE: 1/32'•1'~ 

Joi) Hamo: MINOTIW( VR fil APEX 

~~ l.oca5oA: APEX DRIVE MARlBOROUGH, MA 01752 . ' _.,.AS 
~-~~· °""' 

S-11<o:w~" 

"" HI 
~ I oa 12-2Ul7 ~ .. ·-~--""""'· • aco,,ttO<T lOII !IE MIIU)OA(ajO 

rlMinn: A~ 0111: 1,.,1 lallD:n.711M~limlilUIIPl'J.,._.dl.r.Da121 ...... llfMII.\Sal 
••11Cmafll:lal ..... lClalill;f.lflBtlta'-OUGIDCIIIIIRll••nMa 

1-nnin.Minn: D•te. ® ........ ~ ...... a~ qpijj II Elli'nl'""'· 0111: ··-5.iei: 0•11: 
'•-Uindllak VR Cl Aoe• 17-12-41627C.211 J .._ 0.11: -· 0111: B•17•12•01627C-2B SHEET 1.0 

14-3



ITEM A- FACE-LIT/llACK-UT LED CHANNEL LETIERS ON BACKER PAN 

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" 

Gray BEA Crown Molding 

I JOB#· 

- 2s·.o· ---- -------
1------------22·.s 114·------------1 (to match Gray on buDding column· exact color TBO) 

3·.o·- - - ------- - 18'·9"----------' 
f9 

IP 

Gl.OSSBlACK 
RETURNS 

1 • GLOSS BlACI( 
TRIM C>S' 

7328 WHITE PlEX 
WI 363G-57 Ol YMl'IC 
BLUE \IINYL tHMHG'A 
1• WHITE OUTUNE 

r-••-------·---------------·-----------------------1 I 
I _ _ J 86.9 SQ FT ! _ I 
I - .,. I , __________________________________________________ j 

1· GLOSS BLACK 
TRIMCM' 

GLOSS WHITE 
RETURNS 

• 

K 

SCO?:c O,l'!OflK 

-White BEA Face 

r 
1'...1" 
.L 

15 FT. LOW VOLTAGE LEADS REUIRED 

7328 WHITE PLEX 
WI 3630-57 OLYMP1C 
BlllE VIIM. • WHITE AREA 
l't1ll BE REVERSE CUT 
TO WHITE 

Sign Area: IU SQ. FT. 

MANUFACTURE A!ID INSTAI.I. (IJ T .JT X 25'.JT WAI.I. SIGNWITHALUMJNULI FACENIO FACE­
UT/BACK.LJTlEO ctwma lffiERS INSTAllEO ON THE SURFACE. POWER SUPPLIES TO BE 
SW CONTAINED IN CABINET WITH ACCESS DOORS FOR SEIMCING. 

SEE SHEET 1.1 FOR MANUFACTURING SPE 

Location: APEX DRIVE MARLBOROUGH, W. 01752 

B-17-12·01627C-2B Sl!EET: 1.1 

14-4



I JOB# · 

ITEM A. FACE-LIT/BACK-UT LEO CHANNEL LETTERS ON BACKER PAN 
SCALE: 114"=1'-0" 

SEAMS AT EVERY 5' ..f)', 
,---2X2 sa TUBE VERTICALS 

5' 9 ,_ iD 

I 

I 

AT EACH SEAM 

!--------------25'..f)' -------------

2X2 SQ TUBE FRAMING 

BOLT AS REQUIRED 
TOWAll 

~ 
N 

,,e 

SCALE: 1":J" 
LETTER DETAIL 

Gray BEA Crown Molding 
1' alum sq. tube diagonal slruts (installed as shown) (lo match gray on building column • 

exact colorTBDI 
.06JBEA _/ 
(RETAINER)• 
FnlBl/!lDING 
IGRAY • lBtlJ 

i;;;;=~-POWER SUPPLY@EA. 1------------ 21'-10·------------1 ENO OF TUBE TO CREATE 
WREWAY 

- .080 White BEA Face 
Power Supplies to be in right or left side 

. - of Pan· TBO by fabrication 

1-1/2X1-1/2 TUBES 
24" 0/C 

BACKER DETAIL 
.040 While BEA Cover 24' wide for wireway 

- cover on tubes Total Length of span 

D 
. . : 

j 
).---2X2 SQ TUBE 

/: FRAMING 

i ,-+,--...-- SPACERS 

1·112X Ml2SQTUBE 

l 
---- .J_ FACE-UT/ BACK-LIT 

-! CLs 

- -1---+1-- BACKS TO HAVE 
DIFFUSER FILM 

, .040 white BEA back 
.1-'- 2· in width for wireway 
·1 
! 

rviva~,i;a:l!ttt!U 

r:.~~~~r~ 
.'IJ\rntawtl=.~ 

,-t-,----t,,~,,,..=-:,a,u:>=~,..,:r.-- ·~~ 

.-.+~~+--~----~ ~ii""' ~::. 

---.-i...---i-=..,.....:::. 
'-H---f-,p,SNaCC(tltlt!Cft,wat 

--
.m--cfo-~"1-::::-___ lll.!_crn:Ml 
~b,-,.~ LOITPl"U --FACE-LITIHALO•LIT LED 
LETTER DETAIL 

1-1 /2X1-1/2 
HORIZONTAL 
TO PICK UP LETIER 
MTG 

BACKER DETAIL 

***ALL LEDs TO BE GE TETRA MAX*** 
***WHITE MODEL GEMX2471aW1*** 

Job HIIOO! MINOTRAK VR l!!l APEX 

~i Location: APEX DRIVE MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 . ' o--""AS 
Dell: 

S-11,;,ll~l 

PM: HI - I Dllt. 12,2Ul7 F.-S.V.r.m.wa 

• ,~ JC111t1' -0-
D ...... A~ Oare: ,,_,, !lll11Dts:D't1Mmanoa1a1m11.a.Nla.Cb111».t&'b.-.:a:1..., .... ~il:IOII\ 

•,sr11SR1r=ara,m31.mm1ra11aaa1n::1m~•nca•mbfflf. 
E"""'• ..... , Date: ®~c......~ a~ D~ll I EstinaliM: Date: 
Sales: 011'1: ,.,,_. Milldllak VR ilil~• 17-12-01627C-2B J Prod.non· Date· 
lrwalallon· Date· B•17•12•01627C.2B SHEEl'. 1.2 

14-5



., 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
December 7, 2017 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall - 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00 PM 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY 01' I J/,RLElOROUGH 

za Is JAN 2 2 P 3= tt s 

Present: Edward Clancy- Chairman, John Skarin, Lawrence Roy, Allan White, David Williams, 
Karin Paquin and Priscilla Ryder - Conservation Officer. 
Absent: Dennis Demers 

Acceptance of Minutes: The minutes of November 16, 2017 were reviewed and unanimously 
accepted as written. 

Public Hearing: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
82 Paquin Dr. - Scott Ferrecchia 

Scott Ferrecchia, the owner, was present He explained that he had started work without 
knowing he needed a wetland permit until Ms. Ryder met with him on site. He is filing the 
RDA for permission to install a retaining wall and new driveway. Work is just outside of 
30' from Ft. Meadow Reservoir. The wall is a concrete block wall 3' high which retains the 
landscaping. He didn't need a building permit for the wall, so did not triggered to file with 
the Commission. Ms. Ryder noted that the work is almost complete and that it is stable, 
exposed areas near the water are stabilized with stone. Some seeding will need to be done 
in the Spring, but overall the work had no impact on the lake. The wall footings and 
construction were discussed after which the Commission voted unanimously 6-0 to issue a 
Negative determination with conditions for the area to be stabilized in the Spring and to 
notify the Conservation Officer. 

Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) 
New England Power Company d/b/a National Grid 

Matt Kelly from VHB representing New England Power Company d/b/a National Grid was 
present. He explained that they will be replacing an existing switch structure on the W23W 
69kV transmission line in Marlborough in accordance with the utility maintenance 

provisions of the Mass. Wetlands Protection Act. National Grid is upgrading the overhead 

utility lines and had previously notified the Commission of the maintenance work. 
However, they have discovered that one of the wooden poles needs to be removed and 
replaced with a steel pole which is not considered a "maintenance" item, so they are filing 
this RDA for this work. The. foundation for the pole is up to 20' deep and they need to 

Page 1 of3 

15-1



Conservation Commission 
Minutes Dec. 7, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

install two footings. They will use erosion controls and a dewatering system. The pole is 
near the open channel, so care must be taken to be sure only clean water enters this water 
supply area. After some discussion, the Commission voted unanimously 6-0 to issue a 
negative determination with standard conditions about dewatering and inspections. 

Notice of Intent (continuation) 
149 Hayes Memorial Dr. - Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust 

At the applicants' request, prior to the meeting. this item was continued to the February 15, 
2018 agenda. 

Emergency Certificate 

• Red Spring Road - Water line extension to #s 3,5, 7 and 9 Red Spring Rd. - Ms. Ryder noted that 
work is almost complete on the waterline (discussed at the previous meeting) but, DPW forgot 
to file for an RDA to be reviewed. However, given the need for this project to get water to the 4 
homes before things freeze, the Commission agreed that an emergency certificate could be 
issued for this work and voted 6-0 to issue an Emergency Certificate for this waterline work as 
described at the previous meeting. 

Certificates of Compliance 

• DEP 212-1172 78 Slocumb Ln. - Ms. Ryder noted that all the work on this lot has been 
completed per the Order of Conditions, except the installatio.n of a fence at the top of the slope. 
The Commission voted unanimously 6-0 to issue a full Certificate of Compliance for this Jot. but 
asked Ms. Ryder to hold it until the fence has been installed. 

Correspondence and other business: 

• Violation notice - 103 Cullinane Dr. - Ms. Ryder noted that the owner had come in and 
suggested they were only doing work inside the house. However, the building inspector found 
that outside landscaping, preparation for retaining walls and a deck were also being installed 
without proper permits from Conservation and Building. Ms. Ryder issued a violation notice 
and asked the applicant to submit a Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) for the 
January 4th meeting. The applicant has indicated that he will. 

• Hunting at State Forest near Ghiloni Park- Ms. Ryder got a report of hunters in the State forest 
near Ghiloni park. After inquiries to the state DCR it was discovered that hunting is permitted 
in this area. Ms. Ryder will look at the OCR/Recreation Commission agreement for use of this 
land to see if hunting is restricted in this document or not She was asked to report back. If 
hunting is permitted then the Commission may want to post the land to let people know. 

• Sudbury-Hudson Transmission Rehability Project; Comments on Draft Environmental Impact 
Report; EEA# 15703 - Ms. Ryder noted that she, with the help of Commissioner Paquin, 
drafted comments on the transmission line proposed along a very small corner of the Desert 

15-2



• 
• 

Conservation Commission 
Minutes Dec. 7, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Natural Area. The Commission reviewed the draft and voted unanimously 6-0 to submit the 
letter as drafted. Mr. Clancy signed the letter. 

• The next meeting on Dec. 21•1 has been cancelled, next meeting will be January 4, 2018 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:41. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~;eh 
· Priscilla Ryder f ~ 

Conservation Officer. 

15-3



MINUTES 
RECEIVeO CITY CLERK'f off.'Mi-BOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

CITY OF H ·\,RLBORO·~~RLBOROUGH, MA 017SZ 
Call to Order 

2018 JAN 2 3 A q: I I 

EJ 
December 18, 2017 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor 
City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phlllp Hodge, Colleen 
Hughes, Sean Fay, Brian DuPont and George LaVenture. Also In attendance were City Engineer, Thomas 
DiPerslo, City Solicitor, Don Rider, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holml. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. December 4, 2017 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board voted to approve the Planning Board meeting 
minutes of December 4, 2017. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Shaughnesy Estates lot/Covenant Releases 

Mr. Fay read the December 7 letter from AttorneyWilllam Carroll on behalf of the seller of 17 Labrache Lane 
In the Shaughnesy Estates Subdivision. Mr. Carroll advised the Board that during the sale, a "Release of 
Covenants'' appeared to be missing from the recorded documents for the subdivision. The Release was 
prepared by the seller's attorney and reviewed by the City of Marlborough Legal Dept. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. DuPont, the Board voted to sign the prepared Release. Motion 
carried. Board members signed the Release document to enable recording by the seller's attorney. 

B. Board Membership Update 
Chairperson Fenby offered the floor to Mr. DuPont. Mr. DuPont Informed the Board that he would not be 
seeking an additional term to the Marlborough Planning Board upon his term's expiration In February. Mr. 
DuPont explained that the meeting times for the Board conflict with his family obligations. He enjoyed his 
time on the Board and wished the Board well In the future. Chairperson Fenby expressed her regret and 
thanked Mr. DuPont for his service to the Board. 

3: Approval Not Required 
A, 245 Stow Rd. Decision 

Owner's representative, Robert Parente, was in attendance. Ms. Hughes read the letter from Assistant City 
Engineer Collins into the record. The letter detailed the Engineering Division's favorable recommendation 
for the Planning Board's endorsement of the ANR plan submission dated November 10, 2017. On a motion 
by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to accept the correspondence, place on flle and 
endorse the 11-10-17 ANR plan. Motion carried. 

4: Public Hearings (None) 

5. Pending Subdivision Plans: Updates and Discussion 
A, Engineer's Report 

No general updates. Individual subdivision updates are detailed In the next sections. 
B. Howe's landing Extension 

Attorney Galvani had requested an extension until June 30, 2018 to complete the subdivision. included In 
the agenda packet were an updated construction schedule, proof of tax status, a blight determination from 
the Code Enforcement Officer, as well as two recordable documents: 1) Extension of Performance Secured 
by Tripartite Agreement and 2) Performance secured by Tripartite Agreement Second Revision. On a motion 
by Mr. Fay and seconded by Ms. Hughes, the Board voted to accept the correspondence and place on file. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay and seconded by Ms. Hughes, it was duly voted to execute the above documents (1 
and 2). 

I 

16-1



c. Slocumb Lane Bond Reduction Request and Street Acceptance 
On a motion by Ms. Hughes, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted ta accept the correspondence regarding 
a request for reduction In bond and street acceptance, place on file and refer the matter to Engineering for 
review. Motion carried. 

D, Cider Mill Request for (1) Vear Maintenance and Bond Review 
On a motion by Mr. Fay and seconded by Ms. Hughes, the Board voted to accept the correspondence 
regarding a request for reduction In bond, place on file and refer the matter to Engineering for review. 
Motion carried. 

6. Preliminary Subdivisions 
A. 215 Slmarano Drive· Stamskl and McNary, Engineer, on behalf of Jeremiah 29, LLC 

Matthew Watsky, Council for Jeremiah 29, LLC, was In attendance. 
Ms. Hughes read the December 18, 20i7 letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins into the record. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay and seconded by Mr. DuPont, It was duly voted: 
To accept and place on file correspondence from Assistant City Engineer Colllns regarding the Engineering 
Department review of the preliminary plan for the property conveyed to Jeremiah 29 LLC by deed recorded 
in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds In Book 64769, Page 352. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay and seconded by Ms. Hughes, It was duly voted: 
To disapprove the preliminary plan submission by Stamski and McNary, Inc. on behalfof Jeremiah 29 LLC. 
The Board based its disapproval on the reasons set forth In the December 18, 2017 letter by Timothy Collins, 
Assistant City Engineer. 

Attorney Watsky reiterated that there Is no intention of building the proposed preliminary plan (given the 
filing was procedural In nature to lock In previous zoning for the site.) 

The Planning Board expressed Its willingness to work with the applicant's representative In refining the design 
in conjunction with an anticipated submission of a definitive subdivision plan. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submission: (None) 

8. Signs: (None) 

11. Correspondence: (None) 

12, Public Notices of other Cities and Towns: 
On a motion made by Ms. Hughes, seconded by Mr. Fay, item 12 was voted accepted and placed an file. 
Motion carried. 

Adjournment: On a motion made by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Ms. Hughes, It was voted to adjourn at 
7:45 pm. Motion carried. ' 

/kih 

2 

Respectfully submitted, ,; ¥~ 8ll!J 
Colleen H hes 
Clerk 

16-2



RECEIVED 
CITY ClERK'tqFFICF. 

CITY OF Mf,RI/V\0'R!borough Public Schools 
ZU/8 1AM 2!:i A 11· I LI 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Minutes from MASC/MASS Joint Conference 
November 1- November 4, 2017 

Members Attending: Chairman Vlgeant, Vice-Chair Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. 
Hennessy and Mrs. Ryan. Also present was Superintendent Maureen Greulich. 

November 1, 2017 

Members attended multiple workshops and general sessions. 

November 2, 2017 

Members attended multiple workshops and general sessions. 

Lunch Workshop 

Members discussed upcoming district initiatives Including, but not limited to, FY'19 Budget, 

School Building Project, District Leadership and Succession Planning, STEAM/STEM development, 

and Goal Setting. 

FY'19 -As the tax rate has not been set as of yet, there Isn't an exact number that can be placed 

on an anticipated budget for FY'19, but with the Impending School Building Project, siding on the 

conservative side fiscally should be followed. 

School Building Project - It looks like we are moving forward with the MSBA and model schools 

have been/will be visited and then an architect will be selected. 

District Leadership & Succession Planning-Much was discussed regarding options for leadership 

once Superintendent Greullch's contract expires In 2019. The current Team of Superintendent, 

Assistant Superintendents Bergeron & Murphy, Student Services Director O'Brien and HR 

Director Brown have the full support of the School Committee. Much has been done to train and 

mentor the Assistant Superintendents for advancement should they wish or be offered the 

opportunity. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It Is the pol/c:y of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, re/lg/on, nallona/ origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual oriental/on, gender Identity, age or disabl/lty in its education programs, setvices, act/villes or employment pracl/ces. 

17-1



Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

STEAM/STEM Development - Members were hoping to discuss how the Implementation of 

STEAM Year 2 at Whitcomb has been and the Teaming Model at the High School as well as the 

Early College Pathways. Superintendent Greulich felt that the applicable Principals should come 

to a future School Committee meeting to review. 

Goal Setting - Much discussion revolved around the School Committee setting goals that align to 

the District goals, but lead the District in the direction and accountability that the members and 

community want/need. Further discussion wlll take place in the Spring with the possibility of 

bringing someone in to help advise the members. 

November 3, 2017 

Members attended multiple workshops and general sessions. 

November 4, 2017 

Members attended multiple workshops and general sessions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 

Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/cm 

www.mps-edu.org 

I/ ls the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gander, raliglon, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gander identity, age or disability In its education programs, sa,vlces, activities or employment practices. 

17-2



RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'.t q!:f lC!l. 

CITY Of f'.J,Rt.mairfit1borough 
ZOia dMI 2S A 11: 1 t:i 

Public Schools Transforming Education 

Call to Order 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

December 12, 2017 

1. Chairman Vlgeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to order at 

7:30 pm at the District Education Center, 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members 

present included Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. Hennessy, Mr. Walter 

and Mr. Geary. Also present were Superintendent Maureen Greulich, Assistant Superintendent 

of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, Student Representative Heidi DIPerslo and 

Administrative Support Christine Martinelli. 

Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations, Michael Bergeron and MEA Representative 
Brendan St. George were absent. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 

A. 2017- 2018 Marlborough Educator Foundation Grant Awards 

Four Marlborough Public School teachers were recipients of the MEF Grant Award. MEF 

President Val Cowen presented Susan Rosenthal, from Richer School, $2,165.02 for ten 

Sit/Stand tri-cornered desks with baskets and six Junior Ball Chairs. Kelly Hall, from 

Whitcomb School, was awarded $1,820 for six iPad minis, and accessories, for the 5th 

grade students. And Danielle Martins and Erin Casey, from Whitcomb School, who could 

not attend tonight's meeting, were awarded $519.80 for four HOKKI Stools to provide 

more "fidget-friendly" seating options for their 5th grade team classrooms. President 

Cowen ended her presentation speaking of the many attributes of the MEF, from the 

volunteers, the number of students that are helped each year and future fundralsers for 

this year. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

www.mps-edu.org 

II is the po/Icy of/he Marlborough Pub/le Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, ra/iglon, naYonal origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or dlsabllity in its education programs, setvlces, activiYes or amployment practices. 

17-3



6. Superintendents Report: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo/ Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Superintendent Greulich presented her report covering a range of topics including six 

Marlborough High School students going to Lasell College Diversity Pipeline Project, on pecember 

5th, as part of a grant-funded partnership to Increase diversity In educational fields. The MA 

Board of Elementary and Secondary Education recently approved the highlights of the proposed 

History and Socials Science Frameworks Revisions, the complete draft will be available In January. 

The Special Population Update, since September, MPS has received a total of 32 McKinney Vento 

students. Two grants submitted by MPS were awarded funds, through the Brigham Family Trust. 

The Richer Elementary School received a $4,500 grant to continue the Read to a Child Lunchtime 

Reading Program and Whitcomb School received a $2,625 grant to help fund costs associated 

with the Whitcomb School Vex Robotics Teams. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning Report to School Committee Regular 

Session December 22, 1017 
Assistant Superintendent Mary Murphy presented her report on a range of topics including; 

December 5th, all district administrators and some members of the Joint Evaluation 

Committee attended an Administrator Dinner Meeting titled: Effective Feedback Is at the 
Heart of Great Instructional Leaders. Also, Mrs. Murphy, along with Superintendent Greulich 

and other MPS staff attended the Title I CACE Conference November 29th - December 1 ". 

On December 5th, instructional staff participated In We Teach Surveys and the week of January 

gth, an ICLE representative will be visiting schools and completing an Instructional Practices 

Review. 

B. Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations: 

In his report, Assistant Superintendent Bergeron, apologized for his absence from this 

evening's meeting, but did submit a transfer request for the Special Education department. 

www.mps-edu.o,g 

It Is the po/Icy of the Marlborough Public Schools no/ lo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disab/1/ty In its educallon programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

17-4



Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

/508) 460-3509 

Due to recent publicity surrounding Boston Public Schools and the IRS audit that occurred In 

that district, Mr. Bergeron's report revolved around the student activity account and he 
shared Information as to how MPS Is handling these accounts, and the actions that have been 

taken by the district, for more than three years, to update policy and procedure to these 

accounts. His report concluded that the district has taken significant steps to secure the 

accounts, prevent salary payments from these accounts, and provide the highest level of 

protection from fraud or abuse. 

C. Director of Student Services Report: 
Director O'Brien presented her report covering a range of topics including, the Educational 

Team Leaders and challenges that have arisen, since the school year has gotten under way, 

regarding the ETL structure reported in September. Director O'Brien recommends four specific 

changes to the ETL assignments to target urgent and critical areas of student instruction and 

programming. Mrs. O'Brien's recommendation Is to close positions not needed in the district 

and to transfer the salaries to fund additional positions needed elsewhere, that had not 

originally been budgeted for FY18. Also In her report, the district scheduled visits to observe 

other alternative high schools with the goal of re-structuring Marlborough's alternative High 
School. Budget Preparation-ongoing assessment of several areas In Student Services to 

Increase efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery to students and review of 

transportation and contracted service costs. Also discussed was the attendance at the last two 

SEPAC events this year have been very low and steps needed to take to address the low 

attendance at these meetings. 

Director O'Brien will get information on the number of students who are aging out and how 

this will impact the budget, in response to a question Mrs. Hennessey asked. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vlgeant, to accept as submitted, the 

School Committee minutes of November 14, 2017. 

Motion approved 7-0·0. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve as submitted, the 

School Committee minutes of November 28, 2017. 

Motion approved 7-CJ.O. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It Is the policy of the Mer/borough Public Schools not to discrfmlnete on the basis of race, gendar, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disablllty In Its education programs, services, activ/Ues or employment practices. 

17-5



Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports: 

A. Transfers in the FY18 Operating Budget: 

Schoo/ Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

As outlined In Director O'Brien's report, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations 

Michael Bergeron Is recommending the monies be transferred for balance purposes. A 

motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the transfers 

as recommended. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

B. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts: 

2016 Hannaford Helps Schools Program donated $1,000 of funds raised by parents and 

community members for Marlborough High School to support activities In the school. A 

motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept with 

gratitude the $1,000 donation from the 2016 Hannaford Helps Schools Program. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

Educational Donations from Ohiopyle Prints, Inc. donated $162.48 to Marlborough High 

School to be used by the school to promote school spirit. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin­

Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vlgeant to accept with gratitude the $162.48 donation 

from Ohiopyle Prints Inc. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

CACE Conference Prizes, at the conference vendors had merchandise raffles and awarded 

prizes. Superintendent Greulich and Assistant Superintendent Murphy were the recipients of 

$1,500 in McGraw products. Mr. Sanborn, Jaworek Principal, was the recipient of $750 in 

National Geographic products. Mrs. Medallleu, EL Director, was the recipient of $1,200 from 

Mind Research Institute. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by 

Chairman Vlgeant to accept with gratitude the multiple prizes in merchandise for the school 

district. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, re/lg/on, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

17-6



Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

2017-2018 Marlborough Educator Foundation Grant Awards, four MPS teachers were 

recipients for this award. Danielle Martins and Erin Casey, Whitcomb School, $519.80, Susan 

Rosenthal, Richer School, $2,16S.02, and Kelly Hall, Whitcomb School, $1,820. A motion was 

made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vlgeant to accept with gratitude 

the three awards presented to MPS staff from the Marlborough Educator Foundation. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

Brigham Family Trust Read to a Child donation of $4,500 to Richer School to support the 

Read to a Chlld program at the school. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and 

seconded by Chairman Vlgeant to accept with gratitude the generous donation of $4,SOO 

from the Marlborough Brigham Famlly Trust. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Ryan updated on the School Bulldlng Committee, that met and heard presentations from 

two potential model school designers as well as the existing architect. The SBC also visited one 

of the model schools in Athol. Another model school had previously been visited in October. The 

SBC wlll explore all options to see what wlll work best for our district and keep costs down for 

the new bulldlng. Mrs. Ryan will keep the School Committee updated as the School Bulldlng 

Committee continues meeting. 

11. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger spoke of Superintendent Greulich's retirement announcement at the end 

of this school year. Both Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and Chairman Vigeant thanked Mrs. Greulich for 

her commitment to the Marlborough community and the district. As well, the School Committee 

needs to continue the conversation of succession planning and the process for her replacement 

to ensure a great transition. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It Is the policy of the Marlborough Pub/le Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, ral/gion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender /denUty, age or dlsab/1/ty In its education programs, services, actlvff/es or employment practices. 

17-7



12. Adjournment: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo/ Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vlgeant to adjourn at 8:26 pm. 
Motion approved 7-0-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 

Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/cm 

www.mps-edu.org 

II Is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the besls of race, gender, raligion, nations/ origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or disability In its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

17-8



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 December R?:;fAAVEo 
CITY CLERK'f OFFICE 

CITY CF IL~RLBOROUG.H 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

1018 JAN 3 I P f: O I 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Tuesday, December 19, 
2017 at 10:00 am in the City Council Committee Room, City Hall. Members present: 
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen and City Clerk Lisa 
Thomas. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins 
and City Solicitor Donald Ryder. Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

I-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, November 28, 2017. 
. ' 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE - Accept and Place on File. 

2 New Business 

2a) Mayor & DPW Commissioner - Feedback from 11-16-17 - Traffic 
Commission Issues. 

The Agenda packet included a list of 4 items for the Traffic Commission to review: 
a. Stop sign at Peters AveJCook Lane 
b. Stop sign Cook Lane and Hildreth Street 
c. Stop sign at Park Street and Newton Street 
d. No Turn on Red sign at Farm Road onto Route 20 

Commissioner Ghiloni was not at the meeting, however, Tim Collins was able to provide 
additional information. He passed out a detailed description of each issue which included 
a GIS aerial photo or diagram. He found the following: 

a) Peters AveJCook Lane - the need for additional STOP conditions is not 
warranted. 

18-1



TRAFFIC COMJvf!SSION 2 December 19, 2017 

b) Cook Lane & Hildreth - traffic volumes at this intersection do not meet 
requirements for an additional STOP condition. 

c) Park Street & Newton- STOP sign at any of the approaches is not warranted. 
d) No Turn on Red sign at Farm Rd. onto Rte. 20 - this area is controlled by 

MADOT and is being designed for a 2021 reconstruction project. 

See Mr. Collins' handout for specifics on each of these issues. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. No 
further action necessary. 

Chief Giorgi made a motion to suspend the rules and move Old Business Agenda Item 
3b) up as City Solicitor Don Ryder was in attendance for this issue. All in Favor. 

3-0ld Business 

3b) Unattended trailers parking in public way. 

City Solicitor, Don Ryder, drafted new language for the regulation based on Mr. Collins' 
initial draft and suggestions. The draft copy was provided to the group for review. It 
included a section for two new definitions, Recreational Vehicles and Trailers, and then 
included a new section under "Stopping, Standing & Parking" to address the issue of 
unattended trailers parking in a public way. It also included a 24-hour grace period for 
parking to allow for packing a vehicle and/or "gearing up" for a vacation etc. Chief 
Giorgi had also prepared a regulation based on this proposed wording. All agreed with 
the proposed wording. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation as proposed. 
ALL IN FAVOR. 

and 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER the regulation to Lisa Thomas 
for advertisement. Chief Giorgi will forward a copy electronically. 

2 New Business (Continued) 

2b) Traffic and Speeding on Rte. 85. 

Chief Giorgi received several emails from a resident of Commonwealth Ave. She and 
her husband described how dangerous it has become to take a left turn onto Rte. 85 
(Maple Street) from Commonwealth Ave. due to excessive speeding. As soon as she 
feels it is safe to tum left, "a car comes within seconds over the curved low hill that 
obstructs the view of St. Mary's bank and any traffic emerging from that area". They 
suggested that a light be installed near the intersection of John Street to help slow the 
traffic. They also asked if it would be possible to reduce the speed limit here. 

18-2



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 December 19, 2017 

Tim Collins advised that the state is actually planning on reconstructing this intersection. 
They just opened bids this week. He also explained that specific warrants (i.e. 
requirements) need to be met in order to install a signalized intersection. Most of the 
warrants have to do with volume, however, the side street volume at John Street and the 
lesser part of Maple Street would not meet the warrants for a signalized intersection. The 
reality is that if they can't take the left from Commonwealth onto Maple there is an 
alternative. They can also take Church to Hildreth and follow to the signalized 
intersections. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. Chief 
Giorgi will contact the residents and explain the warrant requirements. 

3-0ld Business 

3a) Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St. 

This issue is still pending and needs to stay on the agenda. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

Jc) Traffic Regulations at the 1'1 LT Charles W. Whitman School. 

Tim Collins advised that he has "tweaked" the diagram/required regulations with respect 
to the south parking lot, however, he wanted to sit down and finalize it with 
Commissioner Ghiloni before presenting it again. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3d) Request regarding speed bumps on private ways. 

Tim Collins researched other potential traffic calming measures and prepared a memo 
explaining these options that could be available to the apartment/condo complexes. His 
suggestions included Speed Humps, Speed Tables, Raised Intersections and Closures, 
Neighborhood Traffic Circles, Chicanes, Chokers & Center Island Narrowing. He 
included a basic explanation and approximate cost in his summary and attached more 
specific details on each measure, which included photos and diagrams. This can be used 
as a "handbook" or guideline if someone wanted to try something different on private 
property, however, they would still need to go before Site Plan Review for approval. Mr. 
Collins also passed out a photo he received from an assistant in the DPW. It showed a 
30 painted crosswalk that looked like raised blocks in the road. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. Tim 
Collins also advised that he would send the memo to the original reporting party. 

Je) Crosswalk-Hildreth@ Curtis Ave. 

Chief Giorgi had prepared the regulation for the crosswalks on Hildreth Street, Marlton 
Drive and Curtis Ave. for a vote. 

18-3



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 December 19, 2017 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation adding the 
specific crosswalks to the "Crosswalk Locations" schedule. ALL IN FAVOR. 

and 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to advertise the 
regulation. 

3f) Elm Street Reconstruction Project (Pleasant to Mechanic) - 2 issues for 
discussion. 

Update: 

I) Right on Red - Tim Collins advised that the lights are not up and fully 
operational yet There will be a pedestrian signal for crossing. At the next 
meeting, a vote can be taken on the traffic signal change that would allow for safe 
pedestrian crossing. 

2) Parking Restriction - Tim Collins advised that when he went out to check the 
area with regards to parking, the center line had already been painted. There are 
two 14 foot lanes. If it had checked before, one side could have been made wider 
to allow for parking, however, now there is no room. 

Most of the street parking there was due to the condos, however, they have plenty of 
other parking available to them. The group went on to discuss whether to formally 
restrict parking on both sides. It was decided to leave it unmarked for now and see how it 
goes. 

There are also crosswalks on this section of Elm Street that will need a regulation adding 
them to the crosswalk schedule. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Engineering for information 
on the pedestrian signal. 

and 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the 
regulation to add the crosswalks to the schedule. 

3g) Northboro Rd. East and New Apex Center. 

Tim Collins advised that he reviewed the requirements for a Thickly Settled Zone. To be 
considered Thickly Settled, an average minimum of 200 feet between buildings for a 
distance of 14 mile (1,320 ft.) must be met He passed out a GIS diagram with the 
distance between the houses marked and highlighted an area in yellow that would be 
considered Thickly Settled (north side only). The south side has a 600-foot gap between 
the hotel and the homes. 

Two signs indicating "Thickly Settled - 30 mph" can be installed, one at the start of 
Boston Post Road West and one at Dudley. We have the option for a 25-mph speed limit, 

18-4



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 December 19, 2017 

however, this is usually for an extreme case and the State would need to be notified. No 
regulation is needed. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to install the 2 
"Thickly Settled" signs. ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

Lisa Thomas asked to follow-up on item that had previously been removed from the 
Agenda. 

25 mph speed limits and designated safetp zones. 

Ms. Thomas passed out a copy of the City Council Order accepting Section l 7C (25 mph 
speed limits) and Section 18B (designated safety zones) of Chapter 90 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws as amended. She advised that no advertisement was 
necessary. This is not part of the Traffic Code but part of the general city wide code 
establishing speed limits. A copy can be sent to General Code to show that the City is 
accepting a MA General Law. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to send to 
General Code. 

3h) Warning sign permit for Oakcrest Ave. 

Chief Giorgi advised that he spoke with the resident who requested the warning sign. 
She said that two of her three children are autistic. She is requesting the sign because her 
youngest will run out into the road without stopping. The neighbors are also supporting 
the request. Chief Giorgi explained the process to them and advised that they would need 
to renew the permit every year. They understood and were fine with this requirement. 
Since it is a warning sign, there is no regulation needed, the sign can just be installed. 
The group went on to discuss the preferred wording for the sign. "Slow Children Ahead" 
or "Slow Children at Play" may not be the protection they had in mind. Tim Collins 
mentioned other areas in the City with specific signs for "Handicap Child Area" or "Deaf 
Child Area". 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to communicate 
with the resident as to the best wording for the sign. Leave on Agenda for next meeting 
to discuss wording. 

3i) Parking Issues on Water Terrace. 

The issue here is that people are using this area for Senior Center parking. Tim Collins 
passed out a GIS diagram of Water Terrace and marked the number of parking spaces 
available on each side. There is room for 9 cars on the east side and 8 cars on the west 
side, however, the west side also has driveways that can hold multiple cars. He advised 
that it makes sense to prohibit parking on the east side and allow parking on the west 
side. Mr. Collins also provided wording for the parking restriction. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the 
regulation to restrict parking on the East side for a vote at the next meeting. 

18-5



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 December 19, 2017 

3j) 2018 Traffic Commission Meeting Schedule. 

The Traffic Commission Meetings in 2018 will be changed from the last Tuesday of each 
month to the last Wednesday of each month, unless otherwise noted. Tim Collins asked 
if the location could be changed from the City Council Meeting Room to Memorial Hall. 
This would allow him to use the street view and overhead projector rather than handouts 
at the meetings. Lisa Thomas advised that the request to change the location would need 
to be sent to Karen Boule, City Council Secretary. She is the one who schedules that 
location. The dates and times can then be reserved for the year. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to communicate 
with Karen Boule on the request to change the venue. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:48 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 
-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting with Agenda for Traffic Commission 

Meeting on December 19, 2017 at 10:00am. 
-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Tuesday, November 28, 2017. 

-Items requiring feedback, from Mayor and DPW Commissioner, dated 11/16/17. 
· -Email from Nick Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/13/17, re: Traffic and 

Speeding on Rte. 85. 
-Amended regulation to the Vehicles and Traffic Section of the Rules and 

Regulations Manual adding additional definitions and language pertaining to Trailers and 
Recreational Vehicles. 

-Amended regulation adding additional "Crosswalk Locations on Hildreth Street, 
Marlton Drive and Curtis Ave. 

-Proposed Traffic Commission Meeting Schedule for 2018. 

Additional Handouts: 
-Items referred to the Traffic Commission from Face Book Complaints received 

by the Mayor's Office including GIS aerial photos, 
-Email from Margaret Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/15/17, re: Intersection of 

Greendale & John Street. 
-Email from Margaret Blundo to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/15/17, re: Intersection of 

Maple & John Street needs to have traffic light. 
-Draft of proposed language for new regulation regarding recreational vehicles 

and trailers from Legal Dept. 

18-6



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 December 19, 2017 

- Memo from Tim Collins to the Traffic Commission, dated 12/19/18, re: Traffic 
Calming Measures. 

-GIS Diagram of Northboro Rd. East with information on "Thickly Settled". 
-GIS Diagram of Water Terrace with number of parking spaces available on either 

side indicated along with wording for revised regulation for "no Stopping, Standing or 
Parking anytime. 

-Photo of example of 30 crosswalk. 
-City Council Order accepting Section l 7C of Ch. 90 of the Massachusetts 

General Laws, as amended. 

18-7




